Sturgeon Bay
CITY OF STURGEON BAY COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2013
8:00 P.M. OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS WHICH BEGINS AT 7:30 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL — 421 MICHIGAN ST
THAD G. BIRMINGHAM, MAYOR

Caill to order.

Piledge of Allegiance.
Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Consideration of the following bills: General Fund - $179,461.04, Capital Fund -
$331,134.22, Cable TV - $4,005.73, TID #2 - $51,475.02, and TID #4 - $22,175.39 and Solid
Waste Enterprise - $17,883.88 for a grand total of $606,135.28. [roll call]

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member
requests before the Adoption of the Agenda, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered immediately following the consent agenda.

*a. Approval of 6/4/13 regular and 6/7/13 special Common Council minutes.
*b. Approval of the following minutes:

(1) Fire & Police Commission — 4/24/113

(2) Sturgeon Bay Utility Commission — 5/14/13

(3) Finance/Purchasing & Building Commiftee — 5/28/13
(4) Harbor Commission — 5/29/13

*c. Place following report on file:

{1) Bank Statemenf{ —~ December 2012

{2) Financial Report — December 2012

(3 Bank Statement — April 2013

(4) Financial Report — April 2013

(5) Inspection Department Report — May 2013
(6) Police Department Report — May 2013

(7) Fire Department Report — May 2013

*d. Consideration of: Approval of Beverage Operator licenses.
*e. Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer licenses.
*f. Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer and Class B Wine license.

*g. Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Wine licenses.




10.

1.

12.

13.

*h. Consideration of: Approval of “Class B” Combination license, Class “B” Beer
licenses, and “Class C” Wine licenses.

i, Consideration of: Street Closure Application request from Door County Triathion.
*j. Resolution re: Authorizing Conveyance of Property re: WPS.
* k. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve lease

agreement hetween the City of Sturgeon Bay and Legend Cruises, LLC for 75 feet
of City owned dock space located adjacent to the Maritime Museum at a rate of
$3,482.32 for the lease year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014.

*1. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Accept the
Schenck Government & Not-For-Profit Solutions 2012 financial audit report for the
City of Sturgeon Bay and place on file.

*m. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Authorize
contracting with a professional consulting service for the Safe Routes to School -
grant administration.

*n. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Approve easement
for Wisconsin Public Service gas line along the City-owned parcel at the corner of
Division Road and Shiloh Road.

Mayoral appointments.

Consideration of: Paving Program.

Consideration of: Maple & Madison Avenue Intersection.

Commitfee Chairperson Reports:

a Personnel Commitiee

b. Parking & Traffic Commiitee

c Community Protection & Services Committee

d Sturgeon Bay Utility Commission

Public comment on non-agenda items.

Mayor’s comments.

Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Posted:
Date:

Time:

By:
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DATE 1
TIME: 5 "
ID:
VENDOR # NAME
GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND
LIABILITIES
ROC00464 LAKESHORE NATURAL RESOURCES
RO000585 NIKKI MOSES
ROG00923 CJ PROMOTIONS, LLC
RODOI058 LAUREN DACUST
ROO01059 ERIN FUNRELL
RO001060 NORTH AMERICAN BASS CIRCUIT
RO001061 BRIAN C'NEIL
RO001062 GRETCHEN SCHMELZER
LAK/LEGAL
BLAZKOV BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & DOWNEY

CITY CLERK-TREASURER

DC PRINT

CITY ASSESSCR

ASBC APP

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
QUILL CORPORATION
ABR EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

DC PRINTING

ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL

BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT

03223

INDEPENDENT INSPECTIONS, LID

PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

CITY OF STURGECN BARY
DEPBRTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

PAGE: 3

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # DMOUNT DURE
PK SEC DEP REF IMP - LAKESHORE 01-000-000-23162 50.00
FX SEC DEP REF SP - MOSES 01-000-000-23162 5G.00
SEC DEP REFD — CJ PROMO 0i-006~080~-23162 50.00
PARK SEC DEP REF - DADUST 01-000-~000-23162 50.00
PK SEC DEF REF OTMB - FUNNELL 01-000~-000~-23162 50.00
PK SEC DEP REF SP - N BMER BAS 01-000-000-23162 50.00
PK SEC DEFP REF 5P - Q'NEIL 41-000~-008-23162 50.00
PK 8EC DEP REF OTMB-SCHMELZER 01-000-000-23162 50.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 400.00
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 400.00
PROF CONT SV 03/21/13 13-F0-67 01-110-000-55010 60.00
TOTAL 60.00
TOTAL LAW/LEGAL 6G.00¢
ROD 770826/ CsHs 01-115-000-5635¢ 34,00
QFFICE SUPBLIES 01-115-000-51950 69,58
YEM SVC WE 05/26/13 01-115-000-58892 620.00
TEME SVC WE 06/02/13 01-:15-000-58999 496.00
WINDOW ENV 01-115-080-51600 133.00
TOTAL 1,348.58
TOTAL CITY CLERK-TREASURER 1,346.58
06/18/13 CONTRACT 01-136-000-55010 1,245.83
TOTAL 1,245.83
TOTAL CIiTY ASSESSOR 1,245,83
MAY 2013 PERMITS 01-149-000-55010 2,213.98
TOTAL 2,213.98
TCQTAL BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT 2,213.58




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 08:57:08
I ARP443000,CB57
VENDOR # NAME
SENERAL FUND
(3133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10
03133
03767 STAPLES ADVANTAGE

ELECTIONS DEPARTHENT

DOMINION DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC
DOMINICGN
DOMINION

CEIfY HALL

04575
08280
19880
198860
VIKING
WARNER

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

HILL BUILDING MAINTENANCE INC
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC
WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE &

TIRRNER

IHNSURANCE

BH
BH
BH
BH
BH
BH

BURKART HEISDORY INSURANCE

BH

GENERAL EXPENDITURES
08167 GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS

08167

08167

08167

CITY OF STURGEON BRY

DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTION

BECCOUNT #

05/13 CELL SERVICE
05/13 CELL SERVICE
PAPER

3 TSX LIC
3 AVPHM HARDWR MAINT
3 TSX HARWR MAINT

FASTENERS
MAY 13 CLEANING SVC
421 MICHIGAN ST

421 MICHIGAN ST

VET. MEMORIAL LIGHTING
2 CASES ROLL TOQWELS

1 CASE GBAGS, BLEACH,

06/13
06/13
06/13
06/13
06/13
06/13
06/13

AMD PRCP FLT LIMITS
GENERAL LIAB
POLICE LIAB

PUB OFF.

AUTO LIAB

AUTC PHY DAMAGE

HC

PHN BATCO 5/4&5/11
BD OF REV NOTICE

DEL
BRADLEY LAKE PROF

TAX LIST
3VC AR

$1-150-000-58250
01-150-000-58250
01-150-000-51850

TOTAL

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

01-155-000-58999
03-155-000-58989
01-155-000-58999

TOTAL

TOTAL ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

01-160-060-51850
#1-160-000-55304
01-160-000-56150
01-160-000-58650
01-160-000-55300
01-150-000-51850

LATEX 6L 01L-160-000-54239

TOTAL

TCTAL CITY HALL

01-165-000-57350
£1-165-000-56400
01-165-000-57150
01-165-000-57400
01-165-000-55200
01-165-000-55200
01-165-000-58750

TOTAL

TOTAL INSURZNCE

01L-199-000-57450
01-199-000-57450
01-1%9-000-57450
01-19%-000-57450

PAGE: 2

AMOUNT DUE

13.83
50.04
179.12

242.99

242.58

17.25
155,40
328.05

500.70

500.70

1.15
590.00
2,943.41
150.42
545.91
118.8¢6
275.68

4,625.43

4,625.43

~390.00
2,926.00
1,105.00
1,111.00
1,745.00
1,164.00
14,403.00

22, 064,00

27, 064.00

33.06
13,35
140,00
18.58




DATE :
TIME
ID:

06/14/2013
D8:57:08
AP443000.CST

VENDOR #

GENERAL FUND

08167
08167
agle7
o8Le?
ogle?
08167
08167
08167
09225
16590
HEUW

POLICE DEPARTMENT

08167
16575
STAPLES
US BANK

PATROL BOAT
PATRCOL BOAT
02206
PORT
TIGER

HAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT

INFINITY TECENOLOGY INC
PITNEY BOWES
MUONICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITIES

GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSFAPERS
PIP
WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING LLC

PRINTING

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

BAY HARINE
PORT SUPPLY
TIGERDIRECT INC.

POLICE DEPARTMENT/BATROGL

01550
01766
01766
02005
03133
043133
04150
04575
Q46%6
06592
06650
0ale7
20254
20254

BAY ELECTRONICS,

GALLS,
GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAFERS

BE AMOCO
AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

INC,

CELLCOM MISCONSIN RSA 10

DE JARDIM CLERNERS LLC

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER

FOX VALLEY TECHHICAL COLLEGE

AN ARAMARK COMPANY

TIP TOP CLERNERS

PHN FLOODPLAIN COOP 05/22
PHN SOUKUP D5/2556/1

CC MINUTES

cC MINUTES

FULL TTME REGP AD

AD QUOTE GR

CHEMICAL SPRAY AD

PH NQTIGE WPS 5/165/8
JUNE 2013 BMOS

METER RENTAL

MAR-MAY 2013 SAFETY PROGREM

TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES

PD QFFICER AD
COND RELEASE FORMS
MAINT EXC COPIES
PD RICOH COPIER

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

MAY 13
PATROL BOAT PRARTS
COMP ELECT MARINE PATROL

FUEL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CUT OF TOWN FUEL - MAY 13
BRTH TST, HRING & DRE SCR
RVW DRG SCR

THO WAY RADIO REBAIR

05/13 CELL SERVICE

05/13 CELLL SERVICE
UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW - SOUTH
KEY

05/13 BD FUEL

1. CRROW TRAINING

HOLSTER - BILODEAU

SEX OFFENDER LISTING
UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW - TASSOUL
UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW — DAN

01-195-000-57450
01-185-000-57450
01-199-000-57450
01-188-000-57450
01-199-000-57450
01-199-000-57450
U1-195-000-57450
01-199-006-57450
01-199-000-51100
01-1%9-000-57250
01-186-000-55605

01-200-000-51600
01-200-000-51600
01-280-000-55650
01-206-000-55650

01-205-000-51650
01-205-000-54592
01-205-000-54593

PATROL BOAT

PATRCL BOAT

01-215-080-51650
G1-215-000-57100
061-215-000-57100
01-215-006-57550
G1-215-000-58250
01-215-000~-5899%
01-215-000-56800
01-215-000-58600
01-215-000-51650
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-52500
01-235-000-58899
§1-215-000-56800
01-215-000-56800

PAGE: 3

AHOUNT DUE

33.55
30.08
105.12
73.58
224.40
-1.00
304.00
29.39
50.00
117.00
3,125.00

4,256,09

4,256.09

224,40
137.05

89.97
181,00

632,42

632.42

328.60
12.64
345.71

694,15

654.15

183.36
279,00
§.00
95.00
538.18
311.46
10.54
5.26
5,973,94
225.00
33,98
§4.00
17.05
1.00




DATE: £6/14/2013
TIME: 08:57:08
ID:

VENDOR #

ZENERBL FUND

20254
21450
21450
21450
21450
23828
23828
23828
23828
23828
23828
38290
MOGEN
NWTC-GB
NHTC-GB
PELL

AP443000.CsT

HAME

CITY OF STURGEQN BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMHARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18

ITEM DESCRIPTION

THE UNIFORM SHOPPE

WITT PENINSULA FORD LINCOLN

HI TEC FABRICATION
SHAUN MOGEN
NWTC-GREEN BAY

DAN PELLIZZER

POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATIONS

04574
AQUA

DOOR COUNTY GLASS & MIRROR

AQUA CENTER OF GREEN BAY INC

FIRE DEPARTHENT

81766
02005
03158
04150
04150
04545
04575
04575
04575
84575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
{45175
04575
04575
04696
06612

AURCRA MEDICAL GROUP
BAY ELECTRONICS,
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
DE JARDIN CLEANERS LLC

INC,

DOQR COUNTY COOPERATIVE
DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
FASTENAL COMPANY

UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW - MIEKLE
ENGEBOSE BOOTS

HOUGBARD UNIYFORMS
ZAGER UNITORM
MIELKE UNIFORM

REPATR FLAT

LOF

LOF, REPAIR TIRE
INSP, LOF, REAR PADS
LOF

AC REPATR, LOF, BELT
BRACKET/HANGERS

EXP REP - TRATNING
ENGB, HOGEN,
MIEL, MOGN, JEJN SWAT TRATN
EXP REIMB -~ QUT THN TRAININ

PELL - SWAT TR

GLASS FOR LIGHT TRATLER
LENSES

PAGE: 4

/2013
ACCOUNT AMOUNT DUE
01-215-000-56800 12.00
01-215-000-52900 5.00
01-215-000-52900 156.35
01-215-000-5290¢ 55.95
01-215-000-52500 230.30
01-215-000-58600 15.00
§1~215-000-58600 24.95
91-215-000-58600 35.55
01-215-000-58600 107.41
01-215-000-58600 24.95
01-215-000-58600 233.52
01-215-000-54899 92.80
01-215-000-55600 380.72
01-215-000-55600 170.00
01-215-000-55600 255.00

G 01-215-000-55600 22.61

TOTAL 9,588.58

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL 9,588.58
01-225-000-5795C 61.68
01-225-000-57950 53.10

TOTAL 114.78

TOTAL POLICE DEPT, / INVESTIGATIONS i14.78

EMP PHY & XRAY

PAGER BATTERY

CB MUSIC SERVICE

REPAIR TURNOUT GEAR
REPAIR TURNOUT GEAR

LIGHT BULBS

TUBE HEAT SHRINK

TUBE HEAT SHRINK
CERTIFICATE

WIRE ROPE, CABLE, HARDWARE
CORED HEX HD

DISC FIML, WIRE PRIM,
OXY STEAM CARPET CLEANER
ACE METALLIC CPRSTIE

DDOR BOTTOM SEAL, FASTENERS
FASTENERS
STEEL FLAT, FASTN, BOLT, HO

ALARM ENT WIRELESS

ALARM ENT WIRELESS RETURN
CRBLE, FASTENERS

05/13 FD FUEL

DRILLI ARBOR

01-250-000-57100
01-250-000-52500
01-250-000-54932
01-25(-000-56250
01-250-000-56250
01-250-000-54%89
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000~53000
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000-54998
§1-250-000-5459%3

TERM RNG 01-250-000-53000

01-250-000-54999
Q1-250-000-54999
01-250-000-56250
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01~-250-000-54999
01-250-000-5429%
01-250-000-54202
01-250~000~51650
81-250-000-52700

OKS

69.00
15.00
6.99
10.00
6.G0
15.98
3.29
3.29
~5.00
11.4%6
2.7%
61.22
18.89
6.49
13.53
0.46
20,41
30.98
~30.99
2.71
1,252.68
17.52




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIHE: 08:57:08
iD: AP443000.C8T

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPABRTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIFTION

GENERRY, FUND

06012
08167
13150
14000
14525
19880
19880
19880
16880
19888
18680
1988¢C
192880
10880
i9880
15880
198860
19860
19880
15880
15880
15880
CDE
cJ
WARNER
WARNER

STORM SEWERS

14490

GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS
MASTERCRAFT WELDING SYSTEM
NAFA AUTC PARTS

MICHAEL FRANGIPAKRE

STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

FAULA REICHEL
CJ WORKS, LLC
HARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE &

NEENAH FOUNDRY

SOLID WASTE MGMT/SPRING/FALL

DC WASTE DOCR COUNTY WASTE & RECYCLING

DC WASTE

STREET SWEEPING

04575
11800
25700

DOCOR COUNTY HERDWARE
KRUEGER THPLEMENT INC
ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

ARBOR ADAPTORS

FD PT AD

ANGLE IRON

GOVERNOR

SATETY SHOE REIMB

421 MICHIGAN ST

421 MTICHIGAN ST

421 MICHIGAN ST TRUCK FILL
HEMORILI, FEILD SPRINKLER
HEMORTAL MARMING HOUSE
GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE

FIRE PROTECTION

QUINCY BAY SHIP PIT

N MADISON AVE SPRINKLG
PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK
1018 GREEN BAY RD SIREN
EAST SIDE DOCK

107 N 15T AVE MAR/RST

N 18T AVE CITY PARKING RAMP

48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK

48 KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA
N 7TH FL GARLAND PARK
HERLACHE UNIFORM SHIRTS
05713 LAUNDRY SVC

CLEANING SUPPLIES

HAND SOARP

MANHOLE GRATE

5.33 TN REFUSE 05/13
2 HAZ ITEMS 05/13

RUBBER SPRINGS
4 MASTER LIRKS
MATN BROOM

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ACCOUNT #

01-2506-000-52700
01-250-000-5485%
01-250-000-5489%
01-250-000-53000
01-250-000-52900
81-250-000-56675
81-250-000-568675
81-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-565675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-080~56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000~56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
B1-250-000-56875
01-250-000-52900
41-250-000-56000
01-250-000-54939
01-250-000-54999

TOTAL

TCOTAL FIRE DEPARTHENT

01-300-000-54959

TOTAL

TOTAL S5TORM SEWERS

01~-311~-006C-58400
01-311-006-58400

TOTAL

TOTAL SOLID WASTE MGMT/SPRING/FALL

01-330-000-51400
01-330-000-51400
01-330-000-51400

PAGE: 5

AMOUNT DUE

i.12
178.20
13.08
21.48
110.76
53,00
40.00
66.00
29.00
29,00
29,00
8,720.75
29.00
9.00
9.00
15.56¢
3.56
29,00
3.56
$.00
25.00
3.56
152.90
105.00
155,81
30.98

11,417.06

11,417.06

475.45

475.45

475.45

309.90
70.00

3719.3)

318.90

5.93
4.80
458.00




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 08:57:08

1o AP443000,CST

VENDOR i

GENERAL FUND

WEED ABATEMENT

NAME

20725 T R COCHART TIRE CENTER
RCADWAYS/STREETS

46012 FASTENAL COMPANY

g6012

SMOW REMOVAIL

03075
12300
GRAY'S
ROCO0556

CARQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY
MACHINE SERVICE INC
GRAY'S TINC,

D&A MACHINING, LLC

STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

04276
04545
04575
06012
13275
18275
19275
20254

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER

DOOR COUNTY COORERATIVE
DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE
FASTEMAL COMPANY
SHERWIN WILLIAMS

TIP TOP CLEANERS

STREET MACHINERY

02835

BROCKS TRACTOR

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REFPQRT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEM PESCRIPTION

ACCOUNT #

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

BOLTS AND WASHERS
DIAMOND CUT QFF BLADE

BEARING

REBUILD & BALANCE BLOWER IMP

2 GRADER BLADE CVERLAYS
5 MACHINED BEARINGS

50 GAL TRAFFIC PAINT

1 ROLL THINE

HANDLE

2 BOXES LUMBER CRAYON
2 GUN REBUILD KITS

30 GAL WHITE TRE PAINT
1 PAINT FILLER

BANNER REPAIR

FENDER & FRT

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET SWEEFPING

01-340-000-5140C

TOTAL

TOTAL WEED ABATEMENT

01-400-000-51400
01-400-000-51400

TOTAL

TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS

91-410-000-51400
01-420-008-51400
01-410~-000-51400
01-410-000-51400Q

TOTAL

TOTAL SHOW REMOVAL

01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000~52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420~-G00-52100
01-420-000-52100
03~420-000-52100
01-420-080-52550

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET SIGNS AND

01-450-000-53000

PAGE: °

AMOUNT DUB
468.79
468.79
169,00
165.00
169.00
19.57
71.44
91.01
91.01
23.34
112.50
420,00
30,00
585.84
505.84
651,00
36,86
5.49
31,79
189,00
362,70
12.30
8.00
1,307.14
MARKINGS 1,307.14
373.72




06/14/2013
08:57:08

DATE :
I'IHE:

ID: AP443000.CST

VENDCR # NAUE

SENERAL FUND

02835
02835
02835
42835
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03975
03075
03075
03075
03075
43075
83075
93075
23075
04575
06012
06012
G601z
13460
13655
1go0e
16300
20728
20725
20725
20725

FLEETPRY

JE ENT

CITY GARAGE

34575
14060
14060
16959

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVQICES DUE ON/BEFORE 0618

ITEM DESCRIPTION

CARQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY

DOCR COUNTY HARDUARE
FASTENAL COMPANY

MILLER BRADFORD & RISBERG, INC
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC
PALMER CC INC

PARTS ASSOCTIATES

T R COCHART TIRE CENTER

FLEETPRIDE
JX ENTERPRISES, INC.

DOOR COUNTY HARDIARE
WAPA AUTO PARTS

SUPERICR CHEMICAL CORT

ST WI SF STATE CF WISCONSIN

FENDER

FENDER RET

RESTCK

CR RSTK

AIR FILTER
THERMOSTAT, WATER PUMP
CO ESTD LIF DEXCGOL
MICRG ¥ BELT

PV WATER FUMP

QIL SEAL

QIL SEAL

BEARIHNG

BRAKE ROTOR, BRAKE PAD

TORX BIT, BRAK ROTOR, BRK PAD

TORX BIT RET
TORX BIT

BRK CALIPER BOLYT
BRAKE CALIPER
OIL SEAL

AIR FILTER
0IL, CLERNER, CLRMPS
AIR FILTER
AIR FILTER
0IL FILTERS, FUSES

SEA FOAM TRMT

TIEDOWN RATCHET

4 TBOLT CLAMPS

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

2 BATTERY HOLD DOWIT BOLTS
SHP CHG RATCHET STLAP

4 GALLONS WASH/WAX

12 CANS PAINT, 2 CUTTING GE
MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

MAY Z013 8VC CHARGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES
TATLGATE CYLINDER

OIL. SAMPLE

HARDIARE

IMPACT WRENCH

BOME CREEPER

CASE CLEANSER

BOILER CPERATION PERMITS

/2013

ACCOUNT 4

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: 7

81-450-008-53008
§1-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01~-450-000~52159
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450~000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-060-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450~000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-800-52700
01-450-000~53000
01-450-0086-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-080-53000
01-450~000-53000
L 01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53000

01-450-000-53080

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET MACHINERY

01-460-000-52708
01-460-000-52700
01-460-000-527086
01-460-000-5499%
81-460-000-55300

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

223.16
-342.42
68.46
-6B.46
12.82
107.37
26.30
27.08
~21.00
$.20
27.60
18,61
110.48
108,94
-4.89
4.89
5.57
-5.57
~27.60
25,67
48,66
31.79
5,57
60,93
73.50
45.98
18.48
13.41
108.35
37.58
12.04
142,13
121.90
682.26
15,00
112,95
560.00
244,17
11.14

30,00
159.00
159.00
103.30
100,00

3,125.83

3,125.83

591.30

591.30




CITY OF STURGEON BAY PAGE: 8
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

DATE: 06/14/2013

TIME: 08:57:08

D AFP443000.C5T
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

VENDCR | HNAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

19880 STURGECH BAY UTILITIES 608 s DULUTH SIGN 01-499-000-58000 13.74

19880 1536 EGG HBR RD TRRFFIC LITE £1-499-000-58000 21.56

19880 1536 EGG HBR RD TRAFFIC LITE 01-499-000-58000 -11.10

19680 N 14TH & EGG HBR TRAFC LITE 01-499-500-58000 31.34

19880 N 14TH & EGG HBR TRAFC LITE 01-489-000-58080 -13.987

15880 W8 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 01-469-0340-58000 12g.12

18680 WS TRAFFIC LIGHY¥S TX CR 01~499-0060-58000 -46.87

19880 ORNAMENTAL STREET LIGHT 01-485-000-58000 5,679.63

18880 OVERHERD STREET LIGHT 01--498-030-58600 8,375.2%

13880 OVERHEAD STREET LIGHT TX CR 01-495-000-58000 -3,2061.38

19880 WALNUT DR & LANSING SIGN 01-492-000-58000 2.01

12880 EAST SIDE DOCK 01-499-000-58000 58,66

19880 SHIPYARD DVIL LIGHTS 01-499-000-58600 §7.31

19880 OLD HIGHWAY RD SIGN 01-499~000-58000 11.56
TOTAL 11,034,8%
TOTAL HIGHWAYS — GENERAL 11,034.88%

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10 05/13 CELL SERVICE 01-580-000-5825¢0 50.04

03133 05/13 CELL SERVICE 01-500~-000-58250 14,07

03133 05/13 CELL SERVICE 01-500-000-58250 13.08

08000 FAMILY WORSHIFP CENTER BOUNCE HOUSE RENTARL 01-500-000-52250 60C. 00

23200 WOOR CITY WIDE GARAGE SALE AD 01-500-000-57450 114.00
TOTAL 791.19
TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN 781,19

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

01766 AURORA MEDICAL GROUF PRE EMP SCR ~ S8L 01-510-000-57100 368,00
01765 PRE EHMP SCR - ET 01-510-000~-57100 132,00
01766 MRO REVIEH 01-516-000~57100 24.00
02848 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC VOLLEYBALL NETS 01-510-003-54999 193.01
03075 CARDQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY OIL FILTER 01-510-009-52050 13.50
03075 BATTERY CABLE LUG 01-~530~000-53000 2,37
04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE RYL GLS OIL 01-510-000-52100 28.99
04575 BRUSH, ROLLER 831~510-000-52100 12.48
04575 SANDEAPER G1-510-000-52100 8.98
04575 KEY SCHLAGE 01-510-000-54999 4,47
04575 TIEDOWN RATCH JHOOX 01-510-000-51750 25,98
04575 FASTENERS 01-510-900-54989 2.55
12800 MACHINE SERVICE INC REBUILD PTQ SHAFT 01-510~-000-51350 387,98
12880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES MEMORIAL FRILD SPRINKLER 01-510-000-58650 30.20
12880 MEMORIAL WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-56150 153,11
12880 MEMORIAL WARMING HOUSE 01-510-000-58650 280.63
19880 MEM FLD PARKING LOT 01-510-000-56150 8.46
19880 GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE 01-510-000-56150 155.25
15880 GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE 01-510-008-58650 83,00
15880 S 3RD & OREGON MARTIN PARK 01-510-000-56150 £.24

N 7TH PL GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-56150 8.35

19880




DATE: 06/14/2013
FIME: 08:57:08
ID: AP443000.CST

VENDOR #

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMIMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE CON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

PAGE: a

GENERATL. FUND

19680
19680
19880
20725
INTERSTA
Jo
SEIDL
WARNER
WARNER
WARNER
WARNER

BALLFIELDS

04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
07745
12100
28900
26900
20900
20906
20800
20900
20800
20800
VIKING

T R COCHART TIRE CENTER
INFERSTATE BATTERIES

JD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC
SEIDL SEPTIC SERVICES, LLC
WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESRLE &

PCOR COUNTY HARDWARE

GORDONS WEST SIDE ELECTRIC
LAMFERT YRRDS INC
TRU GREEN CHEMLAWN

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC

MUNICIPAL DOCKS

04575
VIKING
VIKING

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC

WATER WEED MANAGEWENT

02330

JIM OLSON MOTORS

ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
N 7TH PiL GARLAND PARK 01-510-000-58650 23.31
FLAG LIGHT 5TH AND MICHIGAN 01-510-000-556150 37.36
FLAG LIGHT 5TH AND MICHISGAN 01-510-000-56150 ~14.35
FLAT REPAIR 01-510-000-53000 15.00
6-BATTERIES 01-510-000-53000 7986.20
ANTI-BACTERIAL FOAM 01-510-000-51850 137.09
900 GAL SEPTIC 01-510-000-54599 205.860
40 CASES GBAGS, 2 TP DISPENSER 01-510-800-54%52 1,085.60
3 TP DISPENSERS 01-510-000-543899 75,00
2 PRIME ATIR DISP/2 CASES SCENT 031-510-000-51650 231.42
PARKS PAPER PRODUCTS 01-510-000-51650 506.77
TOTAL 5,024.64
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS 5,024.64
FIXT FLUSH 01-520-000-549595 30.99
DEADBOLT, KEY 01-520-000-5493% 36,85
SPRYENT DUAL, BOLT 01-520-000-5499% 23,53
CORD REEL, TWINE 01-520-000-5499% 18.928
DRILL 12V 01-520-000-54999 592.29
KEY SCHLAGE 01-520-800-54999 29.96
MEM FLD SCOREROARD 01-520-000-54999 652,64
TREATED WOOD 81-520-000-54569 11.78
WEED & FEED BLELD & SFR APP 01-520-000-56500 83.00
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP 01-520-000-56580 103.00
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SFR APP 01-520-000-56500 63.00
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR AFF 01-520-000-56500 125.60
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP 0D1-520~000-56500 78.00
AEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP 01-520-000-56500 78.00
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP 01~-520-000-56500 78.00
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP 01-520-000-56500 156.14
ELEC SUPP PBI FIELD 01-520-000-5499% §.54
TOTAL 1,619.10
TOTAL BALLFIELDS 1,615.10
CFL BUG BULB 01-550-000-543499 10.99
SAWYER PARK LIGHTING 01-550-000-589%9 879.78
SEWYRR PK LIGHTIHNG 01-550-000-589%9 384,39
TOTAL 1,275.16
TOTAL MUNICIPAL DOCKS 1,275.16
41-560-000-51400 177.92

BRACE BAR WH TRK




DATE: 06/14/2013 CITY OF STURSECN BAY PAGE: 10
FIME: 08:57:09 DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REECRT
ID: AP443000.C8T
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013
VENDOR ¥ HAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT 4 AMOUNT DUE
ZENERAL FUND
030795 CARQUEST CF DCOOR COUNTY QW OIL FILTERS 01-560-000-51400 8.53
03075 ATR FILTER 01-560-000-51400 7.95
030375 OIL FILTER, HYD FILPER 81-560-000-52050 11.01
039795 WiT FILTERS, BRAKE CLEANER £1-564-000-51400 11.93
04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE FASTENERS 01-560-000-54999 45.08
09250 INLAND LAKE HARVESTERS INC PADDLE WHEEL MOTOR REPAIR 01-560-000-51400 2,836.00
15880 PACK AND SHIP PLUS INLD LXE HVS— SHIPPING 01-560-000-54999 71.69
PORT PORT SUPPLY W@ ACCESS CHN BOUY 01-5560-000-51400 83.36
TOTAL 3,253,47
TOTAL WATER WEED MANAGEMENT 3,253.47
WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS
04545 DOCR CCUNTY COOPERATIVE GRASS SEED FOR MEM DR 01-570-000-51750 495,00
04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE LINK CHRIN 01-570-000-~54999 2.49
04575 BRUSH BOWL, REMVR SCRBFRER 01-570-000~54999 7.48
04575 PIP BVC, COUPLE FLEX 61-570-000-54999 20,97
04575 UNION, ELBOW 01-570-000-54959 23.95
04575 ELBCH, UNIOGN 01-570-000-54995 -23.95
04575 FASTENERS 01-570-000-54998% 3.75
044575 KEY SCHLAGE 01-570-000-5493% 2.98
04575 DUSTER 01-570-000-5499% 12,99
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES W LARCH ST WALKWAY LTS 01-570-000-56150 82.41
15880 W LARCH ST PARFING LOT 01-570~000-58150 31.56
13880 PENNSYLVANIA ST DOZK 01-570-000-58650 6.55
19880 48 XBENTUCKY ST HTR FRT 01-570-000-56150 185.15
19880 107 N 15T AVE MAR/RST 01-570-000-56150 119.53
12880 167 ¥ 1IST AVE MAR/RST 01-570-000-58650 49.85
19880 N 1ST AVE CITY FARKING RAMP 01-570-600-56150 187.56
19880 48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK 01-570-000-58650 9.40
19880 48 KENTUCKY ST CITY MARINA 01-570-000-58650 23.80
VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC ELEC SUPP SWY PAK 81-570-000-54599 155,77
VIKING ELEC B5UPP SHY PK 01-570-000-54999 35,38
VIKING ELEC SUPE SHY PK 01-570-000-54999 ~67.21
TOTAL 1,36%.41
TOTAL WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS 1,369.41
EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS
3780 COUNSELING ASSOCIATES OF DC 06/13 MONTHLY EAP 01-600-000-56553 150.83
. TOTAL 150.83
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 150.83
TOTAL GENERAL FUND 91,117.54

JAPITAL FUND
GENERAL EXPENDITURES




DATE: 06/14/2013 CITY OF STURGECON BAY BAGE: 11
TIME: 08:57:0% DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

1D AP443000.C8T
INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

CAPITAL FUND

DORNER DORNER, INC N 4TH AVE & OAK ST SBU 10-199-000-51525 185,883.62
TOTAL 185,893.62
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES 185,893.62

PATROL

ADVANTAG ADVANTAGE POLICE SUFPLY, INC BULLET PRCOF VESTS 10-215-000-5599¢% 5,302, 00

BQUA AQUA CENTER OF GREEN BAY INC DIVE EQUIPHENT 10-215-000-55992 2,367.23
TOTAL 7,669.23
TOTAL PATROL 7,669.23

STORM SEWERS

EXPENSE
DORNER DORNER, INC H 4TH AVE & OAK ST 10-300-000-59115 60,758.80
TOTAL EXPENSE 50,758.80
TOTAL STORM SEWERS 60,758,80
ROADWAYS/STREETS
EXPENSE
02130 BAUDHUIN INC EGG HRB RD DESIGN 4/22-5/24/13 10-400-000-59006 5,672.00
14826 NORTHEAST ASPHALT, INC. ALLEY PAVING BET 3RP & 4TH 10-400-~-800-59100 2,910.00
TOTAL EXPEMSE 8,582.00
ANNUAL RESURFACING & BASE REP.
08167 GANNETT WISCONSIN MEWSPAPERS AD FOR BAVING PRCOJ PROGRAM 10-400-110-59095 46.76
DGRNER DORMER, INC N 4TH AVE & OAK ST 10-400-110~59095 60,388.59
TOTAL ANMUAL RESURFACING & BASE REP. 60,435,35
TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS 69,017.35
CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK
EXPENSE
DORNER DORNER, INC N 4TH AVE & OBK ST 10-440-000-59102 7,510.22
TOTAL EXPENSE 7.510.22
TOTAL CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK 7,510,.22
BALLFIELDS
EXPENSE
pz227 BERCON ATHLETICS SHIPPING RE: BATTING CAGES 19-520-000-55999 285.00

TOTAL EXPENSE 285,00




DATE: 06/1¢/2013

TIME: 08:57:02

I AP443000,C08T

VENDOR # HAME

CAFPITAL FTUND
EXPENSE

EXPENSE

CABLE TV

CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

04575
B&H
BEH

TID #2 DISTRICT

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
B&H PHOTO-VIDEO

TID DISTRICT #2

AG

r'ID #4 DISTRICT

MG EXCAVATING

TID #4 DISTRICT

02130
12100
BYRES
VANDEW

BAUDHUIN INC

LAMPERT YARDS INC

AYRES ASS0CIATES, INC
VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES,

30LID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SCLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

03075
04575
04603
04603
14000
14000

CARRQUEST OF DODR COUNTY
DOCR COUNTY HARDWARE
HALRON LUBRICENTS INC

NAPA RUTO PARTS

INC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE D6/18/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTION

LCCOUNT %

HEADPHONES
WIRELESS MIC AUDIO MIXER
LIGHT XIT

PAY REQUEST #2

PROF SVC T4 3/15/13-5/6/13

PLYWOOD
PROF SVYC THRY 05/23/13
PROF SVC THRU 05/20/13

HALOGEN SEALED BEAM
FASTENER

55 GAL DRUM DEF
DRUM RETURN

WORK LIGHE

5 HYD FiGS

TOTAL BALLFIELDS

TOTAL CAPITAL FUND

21~-000-000-52700

21~000-000-59070

21-000-000-55070

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL

TOTAL: CABLE TV / GENERAE

TOTAL CABLE TV

25-320-000-59105

TCTAL

TOTAL TID DISTRICT #2

TOTAL TID #2 DISTRICT

28-340-000-55001
28-340-000-58950
28-340-000-592130
28-340-000-58999

TOTAL

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT

60-000-000-53000
60-000-000-53000
60-000-000-51650
60-000-000~51650
60-200-000~53000
60-000~000-53000

PRGE: 12

AMOUNT DUE

285,00

331,134,22
18.99
3,347.74
638.00

4,005.73

4,005.73

4,005.73
51,475.02

51,475.02

51,495.02

51,475.02
3,417.50
19,59
12,162.06
6,576.24

22,175.39

22,175.39

22,175.39
5.58
.38
149.12
-20.00
10.69
57.79




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 08:57:08
ID: AP443000,C8T

VENDOR # NAME

CITY OF STURGECN BAY

PAGE: 13

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVCICES DUE OW/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTION

30LID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID MASTE BNTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE FNTERPRISE FUND

18500 RN CWINC

20725 T R COCHRRT TIRE CENTER
20725

20725

20725

23661 WI DPEPT OF NATURAL RESQURCES

DC WASTE DOCR COUNTY WASTE & RECYCLING
DC WASTE

4 ROCKERS SWITCHES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHEARGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES — CR
WASTE HAULER FEES

229,.8 TN REFUSE 05/13
88.88 TH RECYCLING 05/13

ACCOUNT 4 AMOUNT DUE
6G-000-000-53000 58.43
60~-000-000-52850 25.00
60~000-000-52850 1,606.44
60-000-000-52850 1,606.44
60-000-000~52850 -300.0¢
60-000-000~5899% 176.00
60-000-000-58300 13,344.5¢6
60-000-000-58350 1,171.44

TOTAL SCLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 17,883.88

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 17,883.88

TOTRL 50LID WASTE ENTERPRISE 17,883.88

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 517,7%1.78




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 08:57:09
1ip: AP443000.CST

VENBDOR #

CITY OF STURGEQN BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/16/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTION

BCCOUNT #

PAGE: 14

AMOUNT DUE

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERARL, FUND

CAPITAL FUND

CABLE TV

TID #2 DISTRICT

TID #4 DISTRICT

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE

TOTAL ---- ALL FUND3

91,117.54
331,134.22
4,005.73
51,475.02
22,175.39
17,883.88

517,761.78




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44
IiD: AFP443000.C8T

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFCRE 06/18/2013

PAGE; 1

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND
LIBBILITIES
RO000464 LAKESHORE NATURAL RESOURCES PK SEC DEP REF MP - LAKESHORE  01-D00-000-23162 50.00
RO000585 NIKKI MOSES PK SEC DEP REF 3P - MOSES 01~030¢-000-23162 50.00
ROD00923 ©J PROMOTIONS, LLC SEC DEP REFD - €J PROMC G1-000-000-23162 50.00
RO001058 LAUREN DACUST PARK SEC DEP REF - DAOUST 01-000-000-23162 50.00
ROOD1059 ERIN FUNNELL PK SEC DEP REF OFMB — FUNNELL  Cl-000-000-23162 50.00
ROQOL060 MNORTH AMERICAN BASS CIRCUIT PK SEC DEP REF SP - N AMER BAS §1-000-009-23162 50.00
RO001061 BRIAN O'NEIL PK SEC DEP REF SP - G'NEIL 01-000-000-23162 5G.00
ROOD1062 GRETCHEN SCHMELZER PK SEC DEP REF OTMB-SCEMELZER  01-000-000-23162 50.00
TQTAL LIABILITIES 400.00
TOTAL GENERRL FUND 400.00
LAW/LEGAL
BLAZKOV  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & DOWNEY  PROF CONT SV 03/21/13 13-FO-67 01-110-000-55010 60.00
TOTAL 60.00
TOTAL LAW/LEGAL 60.00
CITY CLERK-TREASURER
c4696 DOOR COUNTY TREARSURER ROD 770826/ CSMS 01-115-000-56350 30.00
17700 QUILL CORPCRATION OFFICE sSUPPLIES 01-115-000-51950C 63,58
ABR ABR EMPLOYMENT SERVICES TEM SVC WE 05/26/13 91-115-000-58999 620,00
ABR TEWUP SVC WE 06/02/13 01-115-000-58989 496,00
DC PRINT DC PRINTING WINDOW ENV 01-115-000-51690 133,00
TOTAL 1,348.58
TOTAL CITY CLERK-TREASURER 1,348.58
CITY ASSESSOR
ASS0 APF ASSOCIATED APFRATISAL 06/18/13 CONTRACT 01-130-0060-55010 1,245.83
TOTAL 1,245.83
TOTAL CITY ASSESSOR 1,245.83
BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT
09223 INDEPENDENT INSPECTIONS, LTD MAY 2013 PERMITS 01-140-000-55010 2,213.98
TOTAL 2,213.98
TOTAL BUILDING/ZONING CODE ENFORCEMT 2,213.98

PUBLIC WORKS:ADMINISTRATION




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44
ID: AP443000.CST

VENDCR #

GENERAL FUND

03133
Q3133
03767

CELLCON WISCONSIHN RSA 10

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

ELECTIONS DEPARTHENT

DOMINION
DOMINION
DOMINION

CITY HALL

04575
08260
19880
19880
VIKING
WARNER
WARNER

INSURANCE

BRE
BH
BH
BH
BH
BH
BH

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC

DCOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
HILL BUILDEING MAINTENANCE INC
STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC
WBRNER-WEXEL VHCOLESALE &

BURKART HEISDORF INSURANCE

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

08167
08167
08167
08167

GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS

CI?Y OF STURGECN BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMLARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/EEFORE 06/18/2013

ITE{ DESCRIPTION

LACCOUNT #

05/13 CELL SERVICE
05/13 CELL SERVICE
PAPER

3 TSX LIC
3 AVPM HARDWR MAINT
3 TSX HARWR MATNT

FASTENERS

MAY 13 CLEANTNG 3VC
421 MICHIGAW ST

421 MICHIGAN ST

VET. MEMORIAL LIGHTING
2 CASES ROLL TQWELSZ

01-150-000-58250
01-150~-000-58250
01-150-900-51950

TOTAL

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION

01-155-000-58999
01-155-000-58952
01-155-000~-58595

TOTAL

TOTAL ELECTIONS DEEARTHENT

81~1560-0080-51850
01-180-000-55300
01-160-000-56150
01-160-000-58650
01-160-000-55300
01-160-000-51850

1 CASE GBAGS, BLEARCH, LATEX GL 0i-160-000-548%9

06/13 AMD PROP FLT LIMITS
06/13 GENERAL LIAB

06/13 POLICE LIAB

06/13 PUB OFF.

G6/13 AUTO LIARB

06/13 AUTO PHY DAMAGE
06/13 WC

PEN HATCO 5/4&5/11

BD OF REV NOTICE

DEL TAX LIST

BRADLEY LAKE PROF 8SVC AD

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY HALL

01-165-000-57350
01-165-000-56400
01~-165-000-57150
01-165-000-5740C0
01-165-000-55200
01-165-000-55200
01-165-000-58750

TOTAL

TOTAL INSURANCE

01-199-000-57450
01-199-000-57450
01-199-C00-57450
01-189-000-57450

PAGE:

AMOUNT DUE

13.63
50.04
179.12

242,98

17.25
155.40
328.05

242,99

500.70

5006.70

1.15
590,00
2,943.41
150.42
545,91
118.86
275.68

4,625.43

4,625,43

~300.00
2,926.00
1,105.00
i,11%.80
1,745.480
1,164.00
14,403.00

22,064.00

22,064.00

33.06
13.35
140.60
ig.58




DATE: 06/14/2013
0G:01:44
AP443000,C87

TIHME:
ID:

VENDOR # HNAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIFTICH

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

RCCOUNT #

PAGE : 3

AMOUNT DUE

GENERAL FTUND

08157
08167
08lae7
08167
08167
08167
08167
08167
09225
16550
MEUW

INFINITY TECHNOLOGY INC
PITNEY BOWES
MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITIES

POLICE DEFARTMENT

08167 GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAFPERS
16575 PIP PRINTING

STAPLES WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING LLC
US BANK US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

PATROL BOAT
PATROL BOAT

02206 BAY MARINE
PORT PORT SUPPLY
TIGER TIGERDIRECT INC.

POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

01550 BE AMOCO

01766 AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

01766

02005 BAY ELECTRONICS, INC,

03133 CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 18
03133

04150 DE JARDIN CLEANERS LLC

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDHARE

0469¢ DOCR COUNTY TREASURER

06592 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE
06650 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY
08167 GANNETT WISCONSTN NEHSPAPERS
20254 TIP TOP CLEANERS

20254

PHN FLOODPLAIN CCQOP 05/22
PHN SOUKUP 05/2586/1

CC MINUTES

CC MINUTES

FULL TIME RECP AD

AD QUOTE CR

CHEMICAL SPRAY AD

PH NOTICE WPS 5/1&5/8
JUNE 2013 BMOS

METER RENTAL

MAR-MAY 2013 SAFETY PROGRAM

PD OFFICER ARD
COND RELEASE FORM3
MAINT EXC COFIES
PD RICCH COPLER

MAY 33 FUBL
PATRCL BOAT PARTS

COMP ELECT MARTNE PATROL

OUT OF TOHWN FUEL -~ MAY 313
BRTH TST, HRING & DRG SCR
RVH DRG SCR

THO WAY RADIC REPAIR

05/13 CELL SERVICE

05/13 CELLL SERVICE
UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW - SOUTH
KEY

05/13 PD FUEL

M. CRROW TRATINTING

HCLSTER - BILODEAU

SEX OFFENDER LISTING

UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW - TASSOUL

UNIFORM CLNG ALLOW -~ DAN

g1-199-00¢0-57450
01-189-000-57450
01-159-000~-57450
01-189-000-57450
01~1995-000-5745¢
01~195-000-57450
01-189-000-57450
01-18%-000-57450
01-19%-000-51100
01-128-000-57250
01-129-000-55605

TOTAL

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURES

01-200-000-51600
01-200-000-52600
01-200-000-55650
01-200-000~-55650

TOTAL

TQOTAL POLICE DEPARTHENT

01-205-008-51650
01-205-000-54992
01-205-000-54932

TOTARL PATRCL BOAT

TOTAL PATRCL BOAT

281-215-000-51650
01-215-000-57100
01-215-000-57100
61-215-000-57550
01-215-000-58250
01-215-000-58595%
01-215~-000-56800
01-215-006-58600
01-215-000-51650
01~215-000-55600
01~215-000-52900
01-215-000-58992
01-215-000-56800
01-215-000-56800

33.55
30.086
105,12
73.58
224.40
-1.00
304.00
29,39
50.00
117.00
3,125,00

4,256.09

4,256.09

224.40
137.05

89.97
181.00

632.42

632.42

328.60
19.84
345.71

694.15

694.15

183,36
279.00
§.00
95.00
538,18
311.49%
10.54
5.96
5,973.94
225.00
33.98
84.00
17.05
1.00




DATE: 06/14/2013

TIME: 02:01:44

iD: AP443000.CST

VENDOR

GENERAL FUND

20254
21450
21450
21450
21450
23828
233828
23028
23828
23828
23828
38250
MOGEN
NATC-GB
HRTC-GB
PELL

POLICE DEPT,

04574
RQUA

NAME

CITY OF STURGEON BRY
DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTICN

THE UNIFORH SHOPPE

WITT PENINSULA FORD LINCOLW

HI TEC FABRICATION
SHAWN HOGEN
HWTC-GREEN BAY

DAN PRLLIZZER

/ INVESTIGATIONS

DOOR COUNTY GLASS & HMIRROR

AQUA CENTER OF GREEN BAY INC

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Q1766
Q2005
G315%
04150
04150
04545
04575
04575
04575
04575
¢4575
Gd575
64575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04696
46012

AURCRA MEDICAL GROUP
BAY ELECTRONTICS,
CHARTER COMMUNTCATTONS
DE JRRDIN CLEANERS LLC

INC.

DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE
DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

DOOR COUNTY TREASURER
FASTELIAL COMPANY

UNIFORM CLNG ALLCH — MIEKLE
ENGEBOSE BOCTS

HOUGAARD UNIFORMS

ZAGER UNIFORM

MIELKE UNIFORH

REPATR FLAT

LOF

LOF, REPAIR TIRE
INSP, LOF, REAR FADS
LOF

AC REPATR, LOF, BELT
BRACKET /HANGERS

EXP REP - TRAINING
ENGB, MCGEN, PELL - SWAT TR
MIEL, MOGN, JEJN SWAT TRATN

EXP REIMB ~ OUT TWN TRAINING

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFCRE 06/18/2013

ACCOURT #

PAGE: 4

LMOUNT DUE

01-215-000-56800
01-215-000-52900
01-215-000~52900
01-215-000-52900
01-215~000-52900
01-215-000-588600
01-215-000-58600
01-215-000~58600
01-215-000-58600
61-215-000-58600
81-215-000-58600
01-215-000-5455%
01-215-000-55600
01-215-000-55600
01-215-008-55600
01-215-000-55600

TOTAL

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT/PATROL

GLASS FCOR LIGHT TRAILER
LENSES

01-225-000~57950
01-225-000-57950

TOTAL

TOTAL: POLICE DEPT. / INVESTIGATICHS

EMP PHY & XRAY
PAGER BATTERY

CB MUSIC SERVICE

REPAIR TURNOUT GERR
REPATR TURNOUT GERR

LIGHT BULRS

TUBE HEAT SHRINK

TUBE HEAT SHRINK
CERTIFICATE

WIRG ROPE, CABLE, HARDWARE
CORED HEX HD

DISC FML, WIRE PRIM, TERM RNG
OXY STEAM CABRPEY CLERNER

ACE METALLIC CPRSTHE

DOOR BOTTOM SEAL, FASTENERS
FASTENERS
STEEL FLAT, FASTN, BOLT, HOCKS
ALARM ENT WIRELESS

ALARM ENT WIRELESS RETURM
CABLE, FASTENERS

05/13 FD FUEL

DRILL ARBOR

01-250-000-57100
01-250-000-52500
01-250-000-549989
01-250-000-56250
01-250-000-56250
01-250-000-54399%
#1-250-000-53000
01-250-000-53060
01-250-060~-53000
01-2506-000-54999
01-250-000-54999
01-250-006-53000
01-250-000-54598
01-250~-000-54592
01-250-000-56250
01-250-000-54293
01-250-000-54999
01-250-000-54959
01-250-000-54959
01-250-000-549889
01-250-000-51650
01-250-000-52700

12.00
5.00
156.35
55.85
230.30
15.00
24.95
35.55
107.41
24.95
233.52
92.80
380.72
170.00
255.00
22,61

9,586.58

9,588.58

61.68
53.10

114.78

114.78

62,00
15.00
6.8%
10.00
6.00
15.98
3.29
3.28
-5.00
11,46
2,79
61.22
18.58%
6.49
13.53
0.46
20.41
30.99
-30.99
2,71
1,252.68
17,92




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44
ID: AP443000.CST

VENDOR # WAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REFPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

GENERAL FUND

06012
08147
13156
14000
14525
19860
19880
19880
19880
15880
15880
1%880¢
13880
19880
1988¢
19880
19880
19880
19860
19880
19880
14880
CDE PAULA REICHEL

GANNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS
MASTERCRAFT WELDING SYSTEHM
NAPA RUTO FARTS

MICHAEL FRANGIFANE

STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

CcJ CJ WORKS, LLC

WARNER {IARNER-NEXEI. WHOLESALE &

WARNER

STORH SEWERS

14430 NEENAH FOUNDRY

SOLID WASTE MGHT/SPRING/FALL

PC WASTE DCOOR COUNTY WASTE & RECYCLING
DC WASTE

STREET SWEEPING

04575
11800
25700

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
KRUEGER IMPLEMENT INC
ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

ARBOR ADAPTORS

FD PT AD

ANGLE IRON

GOVERNOR

SAFETY SHOE REIMB

421 MICEIGAN ST

421 HICHIGAN 8T

421 MICEIGAN ST TRUCK FILL
HMEMORIAL FEILD SPRINKLER
MEMORIAL WARMING HOUSE
GIRLS LITTLE LEAGUE

FIRE PROTECTION

QUINCY BAY SHIP PIT

N MADISON AVE SPRINKLG
PENNSYLVANIA ST DOCK

i¢18 GREEN BAY RD SIREN
ERST SIDE DOCK

107 N 18T AVE MAR/RST

N 15T BVE CITY PARKING RAMP
48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK

48 KENTUCKY ST CITY MARTINA
N 7TH PL GARLAND PARK
HERLACHE UNIFQORM SHIRTS
05/13 LAUNDRY SVC

CLEANING SUPPLIES

HAND SOAP

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFCRE 06/18/2013

ACCOUNT ff

01-250-0600-52700
01-250-000-543889
G1~250-000-54959
01-250~000~-53000
01-250-000-52500
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-258-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-008-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56150
01-250~-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250-000~-56675
01-250-000-56675
01-250~-000-52900
01-250-000-5€6800
01-250-000-54599
01-250-000-54899

TOTAL

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

MANHOLE GRATE

01-300-000~54998

TOTAL

TOTAL STORM SEWERS

5.33 TN REFUSE 05/13
2 HAZ ITEMS 05/13

81-311-000-58400
01-311-000-58460

TCOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

1.72
178.20
13.00
21.49
110.746
53.00
40.00
$6.00
29.00
29.00
25.00
8,720.75
29.00
9.00
9.00
15.56
3.56
26.00
3.56
S.00
25.00
3.56
153,390
105.00
155.861
30.58

475.45

309.90
70.00

TOTAL SOLID WASTE MGMT/SPRING/FALL

RUBBER SPRINGS
4 MASTER LINKS
MAIN BROOM

01-330-000-51400
01-330-000~51400
01-330-000-51400

5.99
4.80
458.00

PAGE : 5

11,417.06

11,417.06

475.45

4775.45

379.50

375.90




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44
ID: AP443000.C8T

VENDOR # NAME

CITY CF STURIEON BAY
DEPARTHMENT SUM.IARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEH DESCRIPTICN

ACCOUNT #

PAGE: &

AMOUNT DUE

GENERAL FUND

WEED ABATEMENT

20725 T R COCHART TIRE CENTER

ROADWAYS/STREETS

06012 FASTEWNAL COMPANY
08012

SNOW REMOVAL

02075 CARQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY
12900 MACHINE SERVICE INC
GRAY'S GRAY'S INC.

ROQO0556 D&A MACHINING, LLC

STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

04276 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER
04545 DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE
04575 DOCR COUNTY HARDHARE

cs0Glz FASTENAL COMPANY

19275 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

19275

19275

20254 TIP TOP CLEANERS

STREET MACHINERY

02835 BROOKS TRACTOR

TOTAL

TOTAL

MAY 2013 SVC CHRRGES

TOTAL

TOTAL

BOLTS AND WASHERS
DIAMOND CUT OFF BLADE

TOTAL

FOTAL RORDWAYS/STREETS

BEBRING

REBUILD & BALANCE BLOWER IMP
Z GRADER BLADE COVERLAYS

6 MACHINED BEARINGS

TOTAL

TOTAL

50 GAL TRAFFIC PAINT

1 ROLL TWINE

HANDLE

2 BO¥XES LUMBER CRAYON
2 GUN REBUILD KITS

30 GAL WHITE TRF PAINT
1 BAINT FILLER

BANNER REPATR

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS

FENDER & FRT

STREET SWEEPING

01-340-000-51400

WEED ABATEMENT

01-400-000-51400
01-400-000-51400

01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400
01-410-000-51400

SNOW REMOVAL

01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000-52100
01-420-000~-52100
01-420-000-52550

01-450-000~53000

468.79

468.79
16%8.00

16%.00

169.08
19.57
71.44

91.01

91.01
23.34
112,50
420.00
30.00

585.84

585.84
651.00
36.86
5.48
31.7%
189.00
362.70
12,30
8.00

1,307.14

1,307.%4

373.72




DATE: 0&/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44
ip: APE43000.CST

VENDOR #

GENERAL FUND

02835
02835
02035
02835
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
03075
030175
Q3075
03975
03075
03075
03075
83075
430175
#3075
03075
Q3075
03075
Q3075
03075
03075
04575
06012
06012
06012
13460
13655
16000
16300
20725
20725
20725
20725
FLEETPRI
JX ENT

CITY GARAGE

04575
14000
14000
19959
5T WI SF

HAME

CARQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY

POOR COUNTY HARDWARE
FASTENAL COMPANY

MILLER BRADFORD E RISBERG,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC

PALMER CO INC
PARTS ASSOCIATES
T R COCHART TIRE CENTER

FLEETFRIDE
JX ENTERPRISES, INC.

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
NMAPA AUTO PARTS

SUPERLCR CHEMICAL CORP
STATE OF WISCONSIN

CITY OF STURGEON BRY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ACCOUNT #

FENDER

FENDER RET

RESTCK

CR RSTK

AIR FILTER

THERMOSTAT, WATER PUMP
Ce ESTD LIF DEXCOOL
MICRQ V BELT

PV WATER PUMP

OIL SEAL

OIL SEAL

BEARING

BRAKE ROTOR, BRAKE PLD

01~450-000-53000
81~4506-000-53000
01-450-006-53000
91-450-000-53000
01-450-006-52150
01-450-000-53215C
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
(1-450-000-52150
03-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450~-800-52150

TORX BIT, BRABK ROTOR, BRK PAD 01-450~000-52150

TORX BIT RET

TORX BIT

BRK CALIPER BOLT
BRAKE CALIPER

OIL SEAL

AIR FILTER

CIL, CLEANER, CLAMPS
AIR FILTER

ATR FILTER

0Il, FILTERS, FUSES
SEA FORM TRMT
TIEDOWN RATCHET

4 TBOLT CLAMPS
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

2 BATTERY HOLD DCWN BOLTS

SHP CHG RATCHET STRAFP
4 GALLONS WASH/WAX

12 CaANS PAINT, 2 CUTTING GEL

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES
HMAY 2013 SVC CHARGES
MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES
MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES
TAILGATE CYLINDER
OIL SAMPLE

HARDWARE

IMPACT WRENCH

BONE CREEPER

CRSE CLERNSER

BOILER QPERATION PERMITS

01-450-000~52150
01-450-000~52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450~000-52150
01-450-000-52350
01-450-0060-5215¢
01-450~-000-52150
81-450-006-52150
81-450-000-52150
01-450-000-52150
01-450~000-52700
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450-900-53000
01-450-000-53000
01-450~0G0-53000
01-450~000-53000
01-450-000-53000
01~-450-000-53000
01-450-000-53000

TOTAL

TOTAL STREET HMACHINERY

01-460~000-52700
0i-460-G00-52760
01-460-000-52700
01-460-000-54999
01-460-000-55300

TOTAL

TOTAL CITY GARAGE

PAGE:

AMQUNT DUE

223.16
—342.42
66.46
~68.486
12.82
107.37
26,30
27.08
-21.00
$.20
27.60
i8.6l
118.48
108.594
-4.89
4.89
5.57
-5.57
-27.60
25.67
48.66
31.79
5.57
60.93
73.50
45.98
18,49
13.41
108.3%
37.59
12.04
142,13
121,50
682,26
15.00
1iz.95
660.00
244.17
11.14

7

3,125.83

3,125.83

30.00
i9s%.00
15¢.00
103.30
100.00

581.30

581.30




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 08:01:44

ID: AP443000,CST

VENMDOR # NAME

GENERAL FUND

HIGHWAYS — GENERAL

19880
19880
13880
19880
19880
19880
19880
15880
19880
192880
19880
19380
15880
19680

STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

03133
03133
03133
06000
23200

CELLCOM WISCONSIN RSA 10

FAMILY WORSHIP CENTER
WDOR

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

01766
01766
01766
02848
03075
43075
04575
G4575%
04515
04575
04575
04575
12900
15880
139880
15880
13880
19680
19880
12880
19880

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

SPORT SUFFLY GROUP INC
CARQUEST OF DOCR COUNTY

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

HACHINE SERVICE INC
STURGECN BAY UTILITIES

CITY OF STURGEOM BAY

DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REIPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

INVOICES DUE ON/BEEORE 06/18/2013

RCCOUNT #

8086 S DULUTH SIGN

1536 EGG HBR RD TRAFFIC LITE
1536 EGG HBR RD TRAFFIC LIYE
N 14TH & EGG HBR TRAFC LITE
N 14TH & EGG HBR TRAFC LITE

WS TRAPFIC LIGHTS
WS TRAFFIC LIGHTS
ORNAMENTAL STREET
OVERHEEAD STREET L

TX CR
LIGHT
TSHT

OVERHEAD STREET LIGHT TX CR

WALNUT DR & LANSING SIGN

EAST SIDE DOCK

SHIFYARD DVL LIGHTS
OLD HIGHWAY RD SIGN

05/13 CELL SERVICE
05/13 CELL SERVICE
05/13 CELL SERVICE
BOUNCE HOUSE REINTAL

CITY WIDE GARAGE SALE AD

PRE EMP SCR — 551
PRE EMP SCR - ET
HRO REVIEW
VOLLEYBALL NETS
OIL FILTER
BATTERY CABLE LUG
RYL GLE CILL
BRUSH, ROLLER
SANDPAPER

KEY SCHLAGE
TIEDOWN RATCH JHC
FASTENERS

REBUILD PTQ SHAFT

MEMORIAL FEILD SPRINKLER

K

MEMORIAL WARMING HOUSE
HMEMORIAL WARMING LOUSE
MEM FLD PRRKING LOY
GIRLS LITTLE LEARGUE

GIRLS LITTLE LERAG

5 3RD & OREGON MARTTIN PAFK

N 7TH PL GARLANL

UE

FARK

TOTAL

TOTAL HIGHWAYS - GENERAL

TOTAL

01-4%5-000-56000
01-454-900-56000
01-43%-000-58000
01-496-000-58000
01-45%-000-58000
01-438%-000-58000
01-48%-000-5800¢C
01-495-000-58000
01~499-00G-58000
01-499-008-58000
01-499-000-58000
01~499-000-58000
01-499-000-58000
01-459-000-58000

01-500~-000-58250
01-500-000-58250
01-500-000~58250
01-500-000-52250
01-500-000-57450C

AMOUNT DUE

PAGE: &

13.74
21.56
~11.10
31.34
-13.97
12g.12
-46.87
5,679.63
8,375.2%
~-3,281.3%
9.01
50.66
67.31
11.56

50.04
1¢.07
i3.08
600,00
114,00

TOTAL PARK & RECREATION ADMIN

0:~510~-000-571060
§1-510-000-571G0
01-510-000-57100
$1-510-000-54999
G1-510-000-52050
01-510-000-53000
01-510-000-52100
01-510-900-52100
01-510-000-52100
01-5106-000-54592
01-510~-000-51750
01-316-000~-54998
01-510-000-51350
01-510-006-58650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-580650
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-58650
01-510-000—-56150
01-510-000-56150

368.00
132.00
24,00
1893.01
13.50
Z.37
28.99
12,48
8.98
4,47
25.98
2.585
387.98
30.20
153.11
280.63
8.46
155.25
83.09
.24
9.35

11,034.88

11,034.82

751.19

F81i.1%




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:44

ID: AP443000,C8T

VENDOR #

NAME,

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

ITEM DESCRIPTION

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ACCOUNT #

GENERAL FUND

19880
19880
18880
20725

INTERSTA

Jo
SEIBL
WARNER
WARNER
WARNER
WARNER

BALLFIELDS

04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
04575
01745
12100
20900
20900
20800
206900
20500
20900
20900
20800
VIKING

MUNICIPAL DOCKS

04575
VIKING
VIKING

T R COCHART TIRE CENTER
INTERSTATE BAITERIES

JD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, INC
SEIDL SEPTIC SERVICES, LLC
WARNER-WEXEL WHOLESALE &

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE

GORDONS HWEST SIBE ELECTRIC
LAMPERT YARDS INC
TRU GREEN CHEMLAWN

VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC

DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC

WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

082330

JIM OLSON MOTORS

N 7TH PL GARLAND PARK

FLAG LIGHT 5TH AND MICHIGAN
FLAG LIGHT 5TH AND MICHIGAN
FLAT REPAIR

6-BATTERIES

ANTI-BACTERIAL FOAM

900 GAL SERTIC

40 CASES GBAGS, 2 TP DISEENSER
3 TP DISPENSERS

2 PRIME AIR DISP/2 CASES SCENT
PARKS PAPER PRODUCTS

01-510-000-58650
(1-510-000~-56150
01-510-000-56150
01-510-000-53000
01-510-000-53000
01-510-000-51850
01-510-008-54999
01-510-000-54999
01-510-000-54939
01-510-000-51650
01-510-080-51650

TOTAL

TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS

FIXT FLUSH
DERDBOLT, KEY
SERYPNT DUAL, BOL?T
CORD REEL, TWINE
DRILL 12V

KEY SCHLAGE

MEM FLD SCOREBOARD
TREATED HOOD

WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP
WEED & FEED BLFLD & SPR APP

WEED FEED BLFLD SPR APP
WEED
SPR APP
5PR AFPF

SPR AFP

WEED FEED BLFLD

WEED FEED BLEFLD

&
&
&
¥EED BLFLD & SPR APP
&
&
&
WEED &

&
&
&
WEED & FEED ELFLD
&
&

FEED BLFLD SPR APP

ELEC SUPP PBI FIELD

01-520-000~54993
01-520-000~-54999
01-520-000-54999
01-520-000-54982
01-520-000-54988
01-520-080-54998%
01-520-800-5492%
01-520-000-54589
01-520-000-56500
01-~520-000-56500
01-520-000-56500
01-520-000-56500
01-520-008-56500
01-520-000-56500
01-520-000-56500
01-520-000-56500
01-520-000-54992

TOTAL

TOTAL BALLFIELDS

CFL BUG BULB
SAWYER PARK LIGHTING
SAWYER PK LIGHTING

01-550-000-54989
01-550-000-58999
01-550-000-58999

TOTAL

TOTAL MUNICIEBAL DOCKS

BRACE BAR WW TRK

01~560-000-51400

AMOUNT DUE

23.31
37.36
-14.35
15,00
790.20
137.08
205.60
1,085.60
15.00
231.42
506.77

30,89
36,85
23.53
18.98
£9.99
9.96
652,64
11.78
83.00
103.00
$3.00
126.60
78.00
78.00
78.00
156,14
8.54

10.89
879.7&
384.39

177.92

PAGE: 9

5,024.64

5,024.64

1,61%.10

1,618,210

1,275.16

1,275.16




DATE: 06/14/2013 ¢ITt OF STURGEOM BAY
TI¥E: 09:0L:44 DEPARTMENT SUIRARY REPORT

1D AP443000,CST
INVOICES DUE OW/BEFORE 06/16/2013

YENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT 4

GENERAL FUND

03078 CARQUEST OF DOOR COUNTY WA OIL FILTERS 01-560-000-51400
03075 AIR FILTER 01-560-000-51400
03075 orL FILYER, HYD FILTER 01-560-000-52050
03075 My FILTERS, BRAKE CLEANER 01-560~000-51400
04575 POOR COUNTY HRRDWARE FASTENERS 01-560—-005-54999
08250 INLAND LAKE HRRVESTERS Inc PADPLE WHEEL MOTOR REPAIR 01-560-000-51400
15880 PACK BND SHIP PLUS INLD LKE HVS— SHIPPING 01-560-000-54959
PORT PORT SUFPPLY Wi ACCESS CHN BOUY 01-580-000-51400
TOTAL

TOTAL WATER WEED MANAGEMENT

WATERFRONT PRRKS & WALKUAYS

04545 DOOR COUNTY COOPERATIVE CRASS SEED FOR MEM DR §1-570-000-51750
04575 POOR COUNTY HARDWARE LINK CHAIN 01-57H-000-54992
04575 BRUSH BOWL, REMVR SCRBEFREE 01-570-000-54252
04575 pIP PVC, COUPLE FLEX 01-570-000-54989
04575 UNION, ELBOW 01-570~000-54999
04575 ELBOil, UNION 01-570-000-5499%
04575 FASTEHERS 01-570-000-54939
04575 KEY SCHLAGE 01-570-000-54998
04575 DUSTER 01-570-005-54399
19880 STURGEON BAY UTILITIES ¥ LARCH ST MALKWAY LTS 01-570-000-56150
19860 ¥ LARCH ST PARKING LOT 01-570-000-56150
19880 PENNSYLVRNIA ST DOCK 01-570-000-58650
19880 48 KENTUCKY ST WTR FRT 01-570-000-56150
19860 107 N 15T AVE MAR/RST 01-570-000-56150
15880 107 N 1ST AVE MAR/RST 01-570-000-58650
19880 15T AVE CITY BARKING RAME 01-570-000-56158
19880 48 KENTUCKY ST DOCK 61-570-000-58650
19880 48 KENTUCKY 8P CITY MARINA 01-570-000-58650
VIKING VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC ELEC SUPP SWY PAK 01-570-000-5499%
VIKING ELEC SUPP SWY PK 01-5790-000-54999
VIKING ELEC SUPP SWY PK 01-570-000-54999
TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE

§.53
T.95
11,01
11.83
45.08
2,836.00
71.69
83.38

495,00
2.49
T7.48
29.97
23.85
-23.95
3.75
2.98
12.99
82.41
31.56
6.55
185.15
119.53
46.85
181.56
9.40
23.80
159,77
35.38

-67.21

POTAL WATERFRONT PARKS & WALKWAYS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
03780 COUNSELING BSSOCTIATES OF DC 06/13 MONTHLY EAFP 01-600-000-58553
TOTAL
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TQTAL GEMERAL EUND

CAPITAL FURD
GENERAL, EXPENDITURES

156.83

PRGE: 10

3,253.47

3,253.47

1,369.41

1,369.41

150.83

150.83

91,117.54




DPATE: 05/14/2013 CITY OF STUAGEON BAY PAGE: 11

TIME: 09:01:44
1b: AP443000.C8T

DEPARTMENT SUMHARY REPORT

INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

VENDOR # NAME TTEM DESCRIPTION BCCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
CAPLITAE FUND
DORNER DORNER, INC N 4TH AVE & ORK ST SBU 10-~199-000-51525 185,893.62
TOTAL 165,893,62
TOTAL GEMERBL EXPENDITURES 185,893.62
PATROL
ADVANTAG ADVANTAGE POLICE SUPPLY, INC BULLET PROOF VESTS 10-215-000-59959 5,302.00
AQUA AQUA CENTER OF GREEN BAY INC DIVE EQUIPMENT 10-215-000-59989 2,367.23
TOTAL 7,669.23
TOTAL BATROL 7,669.23
STORM SEWERS
EXPENSE
DORMER DORNER, INC N 4TH AVE & ORK ST 10-300-800-59115 60,758.80
TOTAL EXPENSE 60,758.80
TOTAL STORM SEWERS 60,75B8.80
ROADHAYS/STREETS
EXPENSE
02130 BAUDHUIN INC GG URE RD DESTIGN 4/22-5/24/13 10-400-000-59086 5,672,00
14826 NQRTHEAST ASPHARLT, INC. ATLEY PRVTHG BET 3RD & 4TH 10-400-000-59100 2,910.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 8,582.00
ANNUAL RESURFACTNG & BASE REP.
08167 GEMNETT WISCONSIN NEWSPAPERS AD FOR PAVING PROJ PROGRAH 10~400-110-59095 46,176
DORKER DORNER, INC N 4TH BYE & CBK 8T 10-400-110-59085 60,388.5%
POTAL ANNUAL RESURFACING & BASE REP. 60,435.35
TOTAL ROADWAYS/STREETS 69,017.35
CURB/GUTTER/SIDEWALK
EXPENSE
DORNER PORNER, INC N ATH AVE & ORK ST 10-440-000-59102 7,510.22
TOPAL EXPENSE 7,510.22
POTAL CURB/GUTTER/SIDEHMALK 7,518.22
BALLFIELDS
EXPENSE
02227 BEACON ATHLETICS SHIPPING RE: BATTING CAGES 10-520-000-59899 285.00

TOTAL EXPENSE 285.00




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:45
ip: AP443000.C5T

VENDOR # NAME

CAPITAL FUND
EXPENSE
EXPENSE

CABLE TV
CABLE TV / GENERAL
CABLE TV / GENERAL

04575 DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
B&H BLH FROTQ-VIDEQ
BeH

TID #2 DISTRICT
TID DISTRICT #2

AG AG EXCAVATING

TID #4 DISTRICT
TID #4 DISTRICT

023130 BRUDHUIN THNC

123100 LAMPERT YRARDS INC

AYRES AYRES ASSQCIATES, INC
VANDEW VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES,

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID MASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

03075
04575
04603
04803
14060
14000

CARQUEST OF DGOR COUNTY
DOOR COUNTY HARDWARE
HALRON LUBRICANTS INC

NAPA AUTO PARTS

INC

CITY OF STURGEQN BAY
DEPRRTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

THVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18/2013

ITEM DESCRIPTICH

PRGE: 12

HEADPHONES
MIRELESS MIC AUDIC MIXER
LIGHT KIT

PAY REQUEST #2

PROF SVC T4 3/15/13-3/6/13
PLYNOOD

PROF SYC THRU 05/23/13
PROF SVC THRU 05/20/13

HALOGEN SEALED BEAW
FASTENER

55 GAL DRUM DEF
DRUM RETURN

WORK LIGHT

5 HYD FIGS

ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE

TOTAL BALLFIELDS 285.00

TOTAL CAPITAL FUND 331,134.22
21-008-000-52700 19.89
21-000-000-59070 3,347.74
21-000-000-59070 638.00

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL 1,005.73

TOTAL CABLE TV / GENERAL 4,005.73

TCTAL CABLE TV 4,005.73
25-320-000-59105 51,475.02

TOTARL 51,475.02

TOTAL TID DISTRICT #2 51,475.02

TQEAL TID #2 DISTRICT 51,475.02
28-340-000-55001 3,417.50
28-340-000-58950 19.59
28-340-000-59130 12,162.06
28-340-000-58289 6,576.24

TOTAL 22,175.39

TOTAL TID #4 DISTRICT 22,175.39

TQTAL TID #4 DISTRICT 22,175.39
60-000-000-53000 5.59
60-000-000-53000 0.38
60-000-000~51650 140.12
60-000-000-51650 -20.00
60-000-000-53000 10.69
60-000-000-53000 57.79




DATE: 06/14/2013
TIME: 09:01:45
ID:  AP443000.CS5T

VENDOR # HNAME

CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DEPARTHENT SUMMARY REPORT

THVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 06/18

ITEl DESCRIPTION

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND

18500 R N O W INC

20725 T R COCHART TIRE CENTER
20725

20725

20725

23661 Wi DEPT OF MATURAL RESQURCES

DC MASTE DOOR COUNTY WASTE & RECYCLING
DC WAASTE

4 ROCKERS SWITCHES

HMAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

HMAY 2013 SVC CHARGES

MAY 2013 8VC CHARRGES

MAY 2013 SVC CHARGES - CR
WASTE HARULER FEES

229,8 TN REFUSE 05/13
88.88 TN RECYCLING 05/13

PACE: 13

/2013
ACCOUNT # AMOUNT DUE
60-000-000-535300 59.43
60-004-000-52850 25.00
60-000-000-52850 1,606.44
BO-000-008-52850 1,606.44
60-300-000-52850 ~300.00
60-300-000-58995 176.00
60-0(00-000-58300 13,344.586
60-000-D00-58350 1,171.44

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 17,883.88

TQTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 11,883.88

TOTAL SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE 17,B83.88

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 537,751.78




June 18, 2013 Common Council

MANUAL CHECKS

WPPI

06/01/13

Check #72712

Health and Dental Insurance

Page 13A

$86,462.57

Various Departmental Health and Dental Insurance Accounts

Benefit Advantage

06/13/13

Check #72724

June 2013 Cobra & HRA Fees
01-600-000-50510

The Minnesota Life Insurance Co.
06/13/13

Check #72725

Life Insurance

01-600-000-50552

First National Bank of Omaha — Credit Card
06/13/13

Check #72726

Business Cards

01-150-000-52800

TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS

$ 153.00

$ 1,707.24

$ 2069

$ 88,343.50




DATE: 06/14/2013 CITY OF STURGECQI BAY PAGE: 14
TIME: 09:01:45 DEPARTHMENT SUMMARY FEPORT

iD: AP443000.CST
INVCICES DUE ON/EEFORE 06/18/2013

VENDOR # NAME ITEM DESCRIPTIOK ACCOUNT AHOUNT DUE

SUMMARY OF FUNDS:

GENERRL FUND LY EL AT J*’]v"}} AN
CAPITAL FUND 331,134.22
CABLE TV 4,005.73
TIG #2 DISTRICT 51, 475.02
YID #4 DISTRICT 22,175.39
SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE 17,063.88

TOTAL --- ALL FUNDS SAFTOITIE g::] { [{9,3 {35 25’
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COMMON COUNCIL
June 4, 2013

A regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 8:00 p.m. by Mayor Birmingham.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Wiegand, Vandertie, Wiesner, Stutting, Fett and
Schlicht were present. Ireland was excused.

Vandertie/Wiesner to adopt agenda. Carried.

Stutting/Schlicht to approve following bills: General Fund - $62,455.70, Capital Fund - $4,591.00,

" Cable TV - $6,010.70, TID #2 - $14,666.72, TiD #4 - $4,965.50 and Solid Waste Enterprise Fund

- $3,561.44 for a grand total of $96,251.06. Roll call: All voted aye. Carried.
Fett/Wiesner to approve consent agenda:

a. Approval of 5/21/2013 regular Common Council minutes
b. Approval of the following minutes:
{1) Waterfront Design Review Board — 5/13/13
{2) Harbor Commission — 5/13/13
{(3) Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee - 5/14/13
{4) City Plan Commission — 5/15/13
{5) Industrial Park Development Review Team — §/17/13
(6) Parking & Traffic Committee — 5/20/13
{7) Zoning Board of Appeals — 5/20/13
{8) Joint Park & Recreation Committee/Board - 5/22/13
(9) Board of Review — 5/28/13
(10)  Waterfront Redevelopment Authority - 5/28/13

c. Place following report on file:

(1) Inspection Department — April 2013

(2) Fire Department ~ April 2013

Consideration of: Approval of Beverage Operator licenses.

Consideration of, Approval of Temporary Class B Beer licenses.

Consideration of: Approval of Temporary Class B Beer and Class B Wine license.

Consideration of: Approval of “Class B” Combination licenses, Class "B” Beer licenses,

“Clags A" Combination licenses, Class "A” Beer licenses, Ciass “A” Liquor license, and

“Class C” wine licenses.

h. Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee recommendation re: Award herbicide contract
to Stantec for spraying of aquatic vegetation in the Bay of Sturgeon Bay in the amount of
$12,872.03.

i Parking & Traffic Committee recommendation re: Relocate speed limit sign and install a
hidden driveway sign at the point between the City limit sign and the property of 1908
Shiloh Road.

@™o o

j- Joint Park & Recreation Committee/Board recommendation re: Name/dedicate current

practice football field to John “Hoot" Utnehmer.
k. Joint Park & Recreation Committee/Board recommendation re: Place the Half Pipe ramp
constructed by Sturgeon Bay Skatepark Initiative at 14™ Avenue & Georgia Street.

Carried.
There were no mayoral appointments.

Stutting/Fett to adopt resolution regarding zoning letter fee and sign permit fee for new signs.
Carried.




RECOMMENDATION

We, the Waterfront Redevelopment Authority, hereby recommend to select Engberg Anderson as
the consultant for the structural analysis and architectural analysis of the grain elevator, with the
contract amount of $16,500.00 to be split between the structural analysis compeonent and the rest
of the project so that the City can pull out of the project if the structural analysis shows that
rehabfreuse of the building is not feasible. The structural analysis component is to proceed as
soon as possible, with the rest of the project (if necessary) to occur after July 1 in order to be
grant eligible.

WATERFRONT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
By: Thomas Hertache, Chr.

Introduced by Stutting. Stutting/Wiesner to adopt. Carried.

City Plan Commission Chair Wiegand, Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee Chair Stutting,
and Park & Recreation Committee Chair Wiegand gave committee reports,

No one spoke during public comment.

The Mayor did not have any comments,

Vandertie/Fett to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

waphouwﬁf@wm%

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk/Human Resources Director




SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL
June 7, 2013

A regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order at 12:00 p.m. by Mayor
Birmingham. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Roll call: Vandertie, Irefand, Stutting, Fett
and Schlicht were present. Wiesner and Wiegand were excused.

Fett/Stutting to adopt agenda. Carried.

Vandertie/Stutting to approve the request for amendment to the premise section of liquor license
for Van's Bar for June 13 — 15, 2013. Carried.

Ireland/Fett to approve the request from Van’'s Bar for exception to noise ordinance for June 13,
2013 and June 14, 2013 from 10 pm — 12 am.

Schlicht/Stutting to adjourn. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 12:02 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

. N o /
\ttphanic i @n/’) anditc

Stephanie L. Reinhardt
City Clerk/Human Resources Director




6b1. 8b1.

FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION
April 24, 2013

A meeting of the Fire and Police Commission was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Commissioner
Michael VanDyke, in the Community Room at the Sturgeon Bay Municipal Building.

Roll Call: Commission members Michael VanDyke, Charles Brann, Dave Poulton and Barbara
Herdina, and Sandy Hurley were present. Also present was Police Chief Porter.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Commissioner Brann and seconded by Commissioner Poulton to
accept the agenda as is. All ayes. Motion carries.

Approval of Minutes: Commissioner VanDyke moved to approve the minutes, with the
modifications needed to amend the elections, seconded by Commissiener Herdina. All ayes.
Motion carties.

Introduction of new Commission Member: Commission member Sandy Hurley was introduced,
and gave a background on herself.

Consideration of the Rules and Regulations in Regards to the Hiring Process of Police Officer:
Chief Porter asked the Commission to reconsider the wording in the Rules and Regulations,
page 5, C (c): (handout provided). There was discussion over allowing a candidate to apply for
the hiring process that is not certified; and changing the policy to state “or currently enrolled in
a Wisconsin recruit academy.”
e A new officer can be given a conditional offer where they need to meet the
requirements of recruit training and become certifiable.
o Training and Standards may pay for a hire, with a four year college degree, to go
through the academy; another option would be for the City to cover the expenses, or
the officer would cover the cost themselves. All options need to be studied.

Motion to leave the wording in the Rules and Regulations, as is. Motion was moved by
Commissioner Herdina, and seconded by Commissioner Brann. No action taken.

Set Date for Next Meeting: The next meeting of the Police and Fire Commission will be setata
later time. A notice of commitment will be sent out before setting the date.

Adjourn: Moved by Commissioner Poulton and seconded by Commissioner Hurley to adjourn.
All ayes. Motion carries. Time of 5:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Sarah Spude-Olson, Police Assistant
May 1, 2012 at 3:00 p.m.




6b2. 6bh2.

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES
Regular Meeting
May 14" 2013

President Stewart Fett called the regular meeting of the Utilities Commission to order at 12:00 p.m. at the
Sturgeon Bay Utilities office. Roll call: President Stewart Fett, Vice-President Gary DeNamur, Secretary
Robert Schlicht, Mayor Thad Birmingham and Commissioners Cindy Weber and Dan Wiegand were
present. Commissioner Matt Felhofer was excused. Also present were General Manager James Stawicki,
Operations Manager CLiff White, Electric Supervisor Jason Bieri and Recording Secretary Kelly LaLuzerne.

Schiicht/DeNamur to adopt the agenda (complete copy on file at the Utility office). Motion catried.
Wiegand/Weber to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 9™ 2013. Motion carried.

The Commission proceeded to review the bills for April in the amount of $1,704,503.95.
Schlicht/DeNamur to approve payment of the bills. Motion carried.

The March 2013 financials were presented. Weber/Birmingham to accept the financials subject to audit.
Motion carried.

General Manager Stawicki reported on the current investments and their allocations. No formal action was
taken.

The next item of business was consideration of Audited Financial Statements for 2012, The statements wete
audited by Schenck Solutions and reflect SBU’s activities for the year. Wiegand/Birmingham to approve the
Audited Fimancial Statements for 2012. Motion carried.

Next was consideration of engineering contract to support step-screen replacement. One of this year’s capital
improvements plan includes replacement of the 1980°s era step-screen. 'The step-sereen is positioned in the
incoming waste siream and removes larger debris that could clog pumps and lines at other points in the
treatment process. Staff requested and received a proposal from McMahon Engineers and Architects to
perform the professional engineering services necessary to complete the project. The total amount for the
engineering services is $21,200.00. Staff recommends approval of the proposal from McMahon to perform the
engincering services for $21,200.00. Birmingham/Weber to approve the engineering services to be performed
by McMahon in the amount of $21,200.00. Motion carried.

Consideration of quote to install altitude valve and remove pressure-reducing valve was next item of business.
This year’s capital improvements plan includes replacement of the altitude valve at the Redwood towet/booster.
Altitude valves are required when towers of different elevations are connected to the same water distribution
system. In this application, the bay water main crossing hydraulically connects the Redwood tower with the
Big Hill concrete reservoirs. The overflow point of the Redwood tower is lower than the overflow point of the
Big Hill reservoirs. The altitude valve prevents Redwood tower from overflowing while allowing the Big Iill
reservoirs to continue fo fill. The existing valve has been a recurring source of leaks and other maintenance
issues, Staff has received a quote from the Dorner Company to provide and install a replacement valve. Cla-
Val is the leading manufacturer of valves for this application and the Domer Company is the authorized sales
and installation outlet for Cla-Val in this region. Staff recommends approval of the quotation received fiom the
Dorner Company in the amount of $18,428.00 to provide and install a replacement valve at Redwood
tower/booster. DeNamui/Schlicht to approve the quotation received from the Dorner Company in the amount
of $18,428.00. Motion carried.




The Operations Report was presented by OM White. OM White updated the Commission on the status of
the bromate testing. Wiegand/Schlicht to accept the Operations Report for April. Motion carried.

Next were Council member’s updates on issues. President Fett did not have any items to discuss nor did
anyone ¢lse from the City Council.

The next item of business was the General Manager’s repot.
a. Adjustments for the month
b. Update on projects
1) Water rate filing
2) Transformer insurance claim
3) Medical insurance update
4) Center Point Marina

Birmingham/DeNamur to adjourn. Motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 12:57 p.m.

Robert Schlicht
Secretary
Approved for publication:
Stewart Fett James Stawicki
President General Manager

Date: Date:




6b3.

6b3.

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING COMMITTEE
May 28, 2013

A meeting of the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee was called to order at 7:00
p.m. by Chairperson Stutting in Council Chambers, City Hall. Reoll call. Alderperson
Stutting, Alderperson Wiegand and Alderperson Schlicht were present. Also present:
Paul Denis of Schenck SC, Alderperson Wiesner, Alderperson Fett, City Administrator
McNeil, Sturgeon Bay Utility General Manager Stawicki, Finance Director/City Treasurer
Clarizio, Municipal Services Superintendent Bordeau, Community Development Director
Olegjniczak, City Engineer Depies, members of the general public and Deputy
ClerkiTreasurer Spitflemeister.

Moved by Alderperson Schlicht, seconded by Alderperson Wiegand to adopt the
following agenda:

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Consideration of. Lease bhetween the City of Sturgeon Bay and Legend
Cruises, LLC (formerly Door County Cruises) for 75 feet of city owned dock
space located adjacent to the Maritime Museum.

4. Consideration of: 2012 Audit.

5. Consideration of, 2013 Radio Advertising Bids.

6. Consideration of. Safe Routes to School Grant Administration.

7. Consideration of: Easement for WPS Gas Line — Division Street.

8. Review of unfinished business list.

9. Review bills,

10. Adjourn.

Carried.

Consideration of: Lease between the City of Sturgeon Bay and Legend Cruises, LLC
(formerly Docr County Cruises) for 75 feet of city owned dock space located adjacent to
the Maritime Museum:

Moved by Alderperson Wiegand, seconded by Alderperson Stutting to recommend to
Common Council to approve the lease agreement between the City of Sturgeon Bay and
Legend Cruises LLC for 75 feet of city owned docks space located adjacent to the
Maritime Museum at a rate of $3,482.32 for the lease year beginning July 1, 2013 and
ending June 30, 2014. Carried.

Consideration of. 2012 Audit:
Paul Denis of Schenck SC presented the audit ending December 31, 2012 for the City of

Sturgeon Bay, which also includes Sturgeon Bay Utilities. He then reviewed the City's
financial status and explained the different statements that comprise the audit report.
Moved by Alderperson Wiegand, seconded by Alderperson Schlicht to recommend to
Common Council to accept the Schenck Government & Not-For-Profit Solutions 2012
financial audit report for the City of Sturgeon Bay and place it on file. Carried.

Consideration of. 2013 Radio Advertising Bids:

Municipal Services Superintendent Bordeau explained that the City of Sturgeon Bay
Parks and Recreation Department sent out a request to the local radio stations asking
for pricing on radio ads for the Farmer's Market and Harmony by the Bay concerts. Affer
a brief discussion, it was moved by Alderperson Wiegand, seconded by Alderperson
Schlicht to approve radio advertising for the City of Sturgeon Bay Parks and Recreation




Department for the Tuesday and Saturday Farmer's Market and Harmony by the Bay
concerts to WDOR and WQDC radio stations in an amount not to exceed $3,000.00.

Carried.

Consideration of: Safe Routes to School Grant Administration:

City Engineer Depies stated that staff is recommending the hiring of a consultant for
Safe Routes to School grant administration. The consultant will be responsible for
preparing a report on the impact of the new sidewalks on potential historical properties in
the project area along with other tasks that need to be completed for the state. The cost
of a consultant is an eligible expense for the grant, but will reduce the amount of the
grant for actual sidewalk installation. Mr. Depies does not want to take the chance of
losing the grant by not moving forward in a timely fashion. Moved by Alderperson
Schlicht, seconded by Alderperson Wiegand to recommend to Common Council fo
authorize contracting with a professional consulting service for the Safe Routes {o
Schools grant administration. Carried.

Consideration of: Easement for WPS Gas Line — Division Strest:

Moved by Alderperson Wiegand, seconded by Alderperson Schlicht to recommend to
Common Councit to approve the easement for Wisconsin Public Service gas line along
the City-owned parcet at the corner of Division Road and Shiloh Road. Carried.

The unfinished business list was reviewed.

Review bills:

Moved by Alderperson Schlicht, seconded by Alderperson Stutting to accept the bills as
presented and forward to the Common Council for payment. Alderperson Stutting and
Alderperson Schlicht voted aye. Alderperson Wiegand abstained. Carried.

Moved by Alderperson Wiegand, seconded by Alderperson Schlicht to adjourn. Carried.
The meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
d{wﬁu&_} \)P%('{k@mgh[@\

Laurie Spittlemeister
Deputy ClerkiTreasurer
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Harbor Commission Meeting

May 29, 2013

A meeting of the Harbor Commission was called to order by Chairperson Nault at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, City
Hall, 421 Michigan Street. Members Gary Nault, Stewart Fett, Robert Spude and Paul Mickelson were present. Randy
Marrow was excused. Matt Felhofer was absent and Steve Propsom entered at 6:20 p.m.. Also present were Municipal
Services Director Bordeau, City Administrator MeNeil, Alderman Vandertie and Municipal Services Assistant Lenius.

Moved by Mr. Fett, second by Mr. Spude to adopt the following agenda:

1. Roll Call
2. Adoption of Agenda
3. Public Comment
4, Discussion of: Waterweed Cutting Operation with Public
5. Adjourn
Carried.

Markus Ritter, 1336 Utah Street spoke during public comment.

Mayor Birmingham entered at 6:05.

Discussion of: Waterweed Cutting Operation with Public — Mr. Nault explained that the group took on the project of
evaluating the waterweed cutting operation and is asking for input, suggestions and comments from the public and
property owners on the opearation. Mr. Bordeau gave an overview of the weed cutting operation and budget.

The following peaple spoke on the waterweed cutting operation. Markus Ritter, 1336 Utah Street; Phil Sanders, 1106
Memorial Drive; Bill Boettcher, 1761 Memorial Drive; Bob Starr, 759 Memorial Drive, Dave Ward, 1811 Memorial Drive;
Yvonne Boeticher, 1761 Memorial Drive. Rick Yedica, former Water Weed Supervisor, also spoke on the history of the
weed cutting operation during his time with the City of Sturgeon Bay.

The top three concerns of those residents who spoke was supervision of the seasonal employees running the equipment
on the water, providing channels for property owners to get from their dock or moorings to the open waters of the bay
and providing more budget dollars to the operation for possibly new or better equipment, additional staff to operate the
machines more than only during the standard work day hours,

Mr. Nauit stated the next meeting would take place in late June to discuss the equipment.
Moved by Mr. Mickelson, second by Mr. Feit to adjourn. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

lennifer Lenius
Municipal Services Assistant
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Visit our website at: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Mayor and Common Council

From:\,%Wa!erie J. Clarizio, Finance Director/Treasurer

Subject: 2012 Year-end and 2013 Year-to-date Financial Reports
Date: May 29, 2013

Earlier this month the City received the 2012 financial audit from Schenck Government & Not-
for-Profit Solutions. As a resuit, please find the attached December 2012 bank reconciliation
and financial report, as well as, the most current bank reconciliation and financial report for the
year 2013, dated April 30, 2013. Since the April reports are cumulative, | did not include the
January, February and March 2013 financial reports. However, if you would like copies of the
financial reports for those months please contact me and | will forward them to you.
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY
INSPECTION DEPARTMENT
May 31, 2013

6¢5.

THE FOLLOWING IS THE MONTHLY SUMMARY OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THE INSPECTION DEPARTMENT FCR THE MONTH OFMAY 2013

May-13 YEAR TO DATE
1 3
o o
o ¢
) )
i) 0
0 2
3 18
0 1
1 2
2 3
0 0
0 0
0 1
1 1
0 1
4 15
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
12 47
May-13 YEAR TO DATE

1 A8
54

20

N

CO00O0COoOO0O0CQOO00CDN—mauaD 0000w MDD
& o N 0 M
OWODOMNMOOOON MNWh WO OO O W -

CNE FAMILY DWELLINGS

TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS

MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLINGS

DUPLEX CONVERTED TO TRI-PLEX

CB.RF.

RESIDENTIAL ADDSTIONS

RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS

RESIDENTIAL GARAGES/CARPORTS
RESIDENTHAL GARAGE ADDITIONS & ALTERATIONS
RESIDENTIAL STORAGE BUILDINGS
RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POOLS
NON-RESIDENTIAL SWIMMING POCLS

NEW COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
NON-RESIDENTIAL GARAGES & STORAGE BUILDINGS
NON-RESIDENTIAL ADDITIONS
NON-RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS

MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

WAREHOUSES

FACTORY & SHOP

COMMUNICATION TOWER

SUBSTATION

AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED

BUILDING PERMITS
ELECTRICAL PERMITS
PLUMBING PERMITS
HEATING PERMITS
SIGN PERMITS
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS
SUMP PUMP PERMITS
ELECTRICIAN LICENSES
EARLY STARTS
EROSION CONTROL
STATE PLAN APPROVALS
PARK & PLAYGROUND PAYMENTS
WISCONSIN PERMIT SEALS
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATIONS
ZONING CHANGES/P.U.D. APPLICATIONS
PLAN COMMISSION - CONDITIONAL USES
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP REVIEWS
SUBDMISION PLATTING REVIEW
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE

(COPIES, POSTAGE, SALE OF MAPS, ETC)
RESIBENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED
NON-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS MOVED
CHANGE OF USE
RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCY FEES
COMMERCIAL OCCUPANCY FEES
PIER PERMIT
DEMOLITION
REINSPECTION FEE
BLASTING

TCTAL RECEIPTS DEPOSITED WITH CITY TREASURER

May-13  YEAR TODATE
208,454 343 454
------- 84,000
12,940 126,540
S 20,000
8,000 9,500
7,600 9,600
—— 18,897
10,500 10,500
——— 763,000
41,500 710,510

$288,994 $2,696,601
May-13 YEAR TC DATE
1,245 7,443
591 5,159
287 1,775
405 2815
680 2,860

7

300 200

35 140

600 9060

------- 850

300 300

------- 170
....... 50
------- 150
—— 50
$452800  $24,307.00

Buiiding Inspection Dept,




The mission of the Sturgeon Boy Police Department is to serve, protect, and work In partnership with the community to ensure a safe, nurturing environment,

To: The Honorable Mayor
Members of the Commeon Council
Members of the Police and Fire Commission
City Administrator Steve McNeil
Officers of the Sturgeon Bay Police Depariment

Media
From: Captain Daniel . Brinkman.
Subject: Monthly Report for May, 2013
Date: June 10,2013 -

The following is a summary of the Police Department’s activities for the month of May. The activities
included are crimes investigated, police service calls handled by department members, arrests completed,
traffic accidents investigated, miles traveled, fuel consumed, training completed, and public education

provided by department members.

Crimes Investigated
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 61crimes.

These crimes can be broken down and classified as follows.

BT 1 TS 12
Criminal Damage 10 Property. e 06
Disorderly Conduct e ennenee 12
Defraud InnKeeper e raneaee 01
L e 11 LUy 07
B Y e er e et emnn e 04
Fratd £ S Ca0S et e 07
Unlawfal Use of Telephone, e 01
Deliver/Manufactore Marijuana,_ e 01
Buwelary oo i 02
Death Invest@ation. e 01
Possess Matijuana, e 02
(@11 1S BT 1T SNV SRR 03
Possess Drug Paraphernalia e 01
RESISE ATTOSE e 01
TOTAL 61

The above crimes resulied in the loss of $3,757 to the community, of which $500 has been recovered.

421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 1
Phone: 920-746-2450 Fax: 920-746-2453




Arrests
The Department completed a total of 174 arrests during the month. These arrests encompass violations
from traffic to felony, and are listed below by type of violations and number of arrests for each category.

A. Felony Crime Arrest

Delivery of Marijuana, e ST 01

Possession of Marfjuana 2™ orMore_ ] 01

TOTAL 02

Warrant Arvests_______ e OO

B. Misdemeanor Crime Arrests

Disorderly Conduet e 08
F2 3211 )y RSOOSR 03
Thell i, I )
Possess Drug Paraphernalia_______ e O
Possess MarifUana____ ..o 01
RESISt ATTOSE e 01
Retail Theft e
Criminal Damage to Property. . oooeeeeesiereeeeeeeeeenn O
Unlawful Use of Telephone_ el 01
TOTAL 18
Wisconsin Probation & Parole Violation Avrests_______ ... 16
W aTTaNt ATTOSS e 00
TOTAI 16
C. Ordinance Violation Arrests
Underage DrinKing, e 03
Meddle With Property e 01
Possess Tobacco Underage. o e 01
Disorderly ConduCt e 05
BT 01 ey 2 U OO 01
Possess Ding Pavaphernalia e 01
LTt 50 AT s 03
TOTAL 15
D. Traffic Crime Arrests
Operate While Driver’s License Revoked ... 06
Operate While Intoxicated (2™ or more) .o, 02
Opetating without a Valid Driver’s License 2 or More_____ o 02
TOTAL 10
E. Traffic Violation Arrests
Operating a Motor Vehicle While Intoxicated ... 03
Speeding VIOIatOn et 28
Motor Vehicle Registration Vielation .. .. 05
Failure to Obey a Traffic Signor Signal ... 10
Operating While Driver’s License Suspended/Revoked .. ... 11
No Driver’s LiCense e T
Fail to Yield . 03
Seat Belt VIO ot e 16

42} Michigan Street. Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
Phone: 920-746-2450 Fax: 920-746-2453




Miscellaneous Moving Traffic Violations 25

Inattentive Drdving e 04
Operate Left of Conter e 01
TOTAL 113

In addition to the preceding arrests, the Department conducted a total of 375 traffic stops during the month
and logged 115 violations for various motor vehicle defects and local ordinances and issued 99 written
warnings for those violations. A total of 09 parking tickets were issued for parking violations throughout
the city.

Traffic Accidents
The Department, during the month, investigated a total of 19 vehicle accidents. Thesc investigations are

categorized into four types, which are described below.

A. Motor Vehicle Accidents Tnvolving Fatalities . 00

B. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Injuries ... 03

C. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage ... 16
{(greater than $1,000.00)

D. Motor Vehicle Accidents Involving Property Damage, ... 00
less than $1,000.00) TOTAL 19

Police Sexrvice Calls

Department members handled 495 service calls during the month. These calls consist of both citizen
requests for police service as described below, crimes investigated, traffic accidents investigated,
Wisconsin Probation and Parole Assists and service needs initiated by officers on patrol.

A, Traffic and Road Incidents 62

This category consists of all assignments involving assists to motorists in distress,
directing traffic, complaints of noisy or otherwise disorderly vehicles, removing debris
from roadways, and all parking problem complaints.

B. Noise Complaimbs e 12
These complaints involve private parties, licensed liquor establishments, and parties in
public places.

C. Sick and Injured Persons______......___.._._ 1o

Assistance rendered to the Ambulance Service and sick or injured persons. (Of these calls
02 required the commitment of citizens to a Mental Health Facility for mental or
substance abuse problems.)

Officers responded to activated burglar and hold-up alarms at area banks and other
business establishments and residences as well as five alanms.

E. Complaints Involving Animals e e e 30

Investigation by officers of noisy animals, loose animals, animal bites, wild animals, and
sick, injured or dead animal complaints,

421 Michigan Street. Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235 3
Phone: 920-746-2450 Fax: 920-746-2453




Vil DS PUIES e 07

Arguments between neighbors, landlords and tenants, and family members where no
crimes have been committed.

Jar et U Y 42

Transporting citizens, money escorts for area financial institutions, funerals, and for area
industry.
Civil Assistance Rendered s 13

This category is broad and involves such services as auto and home lfockouts, emergency
notifications, attempts to locate people, retrieve personal property, and registration
agsistance.

Assistance Rendered to Other Agencies oo 08
Includes assistance to other Jaw enforcement and government agencies.

SusSpIcious PErSON. e reanenee 19

Tnvolves both citizen complaints and observations by officers on patrol who took
investigative action in regard to the suspicious behavior of other people.

Suspicious Motor Vehicles ... 09
Complaints of occupied, unoccupied, abandoned, and junked motor vehicles,

Liquor Establishments ..o 00

Complaints of problems with patrons.

Fightsor Brawls . s 04

Complaints of persons fighting where no criminal arrests were made.

Self-Initiated Field AGHVIEY .c.oviriei e s 36

All initiated activity by the officer to include, but not limited to, routine security checks
of area industries, businesses, city parks, residences, and compliance checks of focal

lignor establishments.
JOVEILE PrOD BIIIS . . ve s eee e it s vae e e tiaete vt e etan et ata iy aes 10

Requests for police service that strictly involve property calls and all unfounded calls for
police service. The calls vary from mischief o family problems to runaway situations.

421 Michigan Streef, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 4
Phone: 920-746-2450 Fax: 920-746-2453




TIncludes arrest warrants served, recovered property calls, and all unfounded calls for
police service. This category includes unfounded 9-1-1 calls investigated by Department
members during the month.

Q. Wt CCORS e ———————————— 19

Tncludes calls to check on the well being of a person who has not been heard from or
seen for a period of time by family, friends, neighbors, or employers.

Routine non-theft investigations where a motorist drove away without paying for their
gas. Typically involves a driver etror, store employee error or credit card reader etror.
TOTAL 492

Department Mileage and Fuel Consumption
Department members patrolled a total of 15,986 miles with department vebicles, consuming [,578 gallons

of fuel. The fleet averaged $0.1 miles per gallon of fuel during the month,

Department Training

The month of May continued to be a busy month for department training. This month, 8 officers completed
a total of 148 hours of training in a number of law enforcement topics. Officers Steve South and Chad
Mielke provided monthly training to 6 members of the Lakeshore Police Explorers, Post 9368.

Public Education
Sgt. Carl Waterstreet visited Sunset School and spoke to 4K students on the duties of a police officer.

Special Recognition Press Release

Sgt. Zager was recognized by the United States Attorney’s Office, Western District of North Carolina for
his role in the investigation, conviction and sentencing of a 55 year old North Carolina man who was
sentenced to 135 months in prison for possession and transportation of child pornography. Sgt. Zager began
the investigation and subsequently turned the investigation over to the United States Attorney’s Office and
the Charlotte Mecklenburg Police Department. The Sturgeon Bay Police Department is a inember of the
Wisconsin Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC)Task Force. Please see the special attachment for the
complete press release.

Respectfully submitted, '

Captain Daniel J. Brinkman

421 Michigan Streef. Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235 5
Phone; 920-746-2450 Fax: 920-746-2453
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Charlotte Man Sentenced To Over 11 Years In Prison For Possession
And Transportation Of Child Pornography

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

May 22,2013

United States Attorney Anne M. Tompkins Western District of North Carolina

CHARLOTTE, N.C. — A Charlotte man was sentenced to 135 menths in prison today for possession and
transportation of child pornography, announced Aune M, Tompkins, U.5, Attoruey for the Western
District of North Carolina. Robert Bove, 55, of Charlotte was also ordered to serve 20 years under court
supervision following his prison sentence and to register as a sex offender.

Joining ©.8. Attorney Tomplins in making teday’s announcement are John A, Strong, Special Agent in
Charge of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI}, Charlotte Division and Roduey D. Monroe, of the
Charlotte Mecklenburg Police Department (CMPD),

In April 2011, a federal criminal indictment charged Bove with oxe count of transportation and one
count of possession of child pornography. According to filed court documents and today’s sentencing
hearing, between September 2010 and February 2011, Bove transported and possessed videos and
images depicting the sexual abuse of children. Bove pleaded guilty o the charges in September 2011,

According to information contained in court documents and yesterday’s sentencing hearing, in
September 2010, Bove was chatting ouline using the screen name “luvsyourlittlegisl” with a Sargent of
the Sturgeon Bay Police Department (SBPD) in Wisconsin who was posing as a 42-year-old female.
Court records indicate that dwing the online exchange, Bove sent the undercover officer an image of
child poxnography, The Wisconsin detective was able determine that “luvsyourlittlegis” had sent the
image of child pomography from a residence in Charlotte, and he forwarded the investigative matexials
to the Charlotte Mecklenburg Police Department, According to court records, law enforcement obtained
a search warrant for the residence, where they encommtered Robert Bove, who admitted to police that he
was “luysyowlittleghl” and that there was ¢hild pornography on his heme computer. Filed documenis
indlicate that law enforcement seized the computer and other electronic evidence, and a computer
forensic examiner discovered videos and images of child pemography on Bove’s computer and flash
drive. Court records indicate that the images and videos Bove possessed depicted children as young as
toddlers engaged in sexual acts with adulis,

In determining Bove's sentence, Chief U.S. Distriet Judge Robert J. Conrad, Jr. considered evidence
presented at the sentencing hearing that Bove had been previously the subject of a child pornography
investigation in Colovado, During that investigation, a detective in Colorado encountered Bovein a chat
room where child pornography videos were being broadcasted and viewed by mernbers of the chat
room, Judge Conrad also considered chats between Bove and the uadercover detective in Wisconsin,
wherein Bove, posing as “Juvsyourlitilegirl,” told the detective that he had seen child pornography
videos in chat rooms five and six yeers ago, and that it was “very exciting” and "very hot.”

Bove has been ia local federal custody since April 2011, He will be transferved into the eustody of the
Federal Bureau of Prisons upon designation of a federal facility, All federal sentences are sexrved withont
the possibility of parole, The case resulted from the coflaborative efforts of the Stargeon Bay, Wiscousin,
Police Depariment, CMPD and the FBI, all of which are members of their state Internet Crinies Against
Children task forces.

Tn making today’s announcement U.S. Attormey Tompkins thanked the Sturgeon Bay Police Department
for their assistance in this case.

The prosecution for the government of Bove was handled by Assistant U.S. Attorney Kimlani Ford of the
U.8. Attorney’s Office in Charlotte.
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Tim B6c7.
Herlache
Fire Chief

421 Michigan St

Sturgecn Bay, WI 54235

920-746-2916
920-746-2905 FAX
Email; therlache@sturgeonbaywi.org

TO: The Honorable Mayor Thad Birmingham and the Common Council
FROM: Assistant Fire Chief Tim Dietman

SUBJECT: May 2013 Monthly Fire Report

DATE: June 3, 2013

I submit the following report of activities for the Sturgeon Bay Fire Department for the month of May 2013.

CALLS FIRE DEPARTMENT RECEIVED: 94

CITY CALLS: 85
East Side Calls: 64
West Side Calls: 21
CALLSPER DAY:
Monday 09
Tuesday 13
Wednesday 15
Thursday 17
Friday 18
Saturday 1f
Sunday 11
INPECTION REPORT:

Inspections within the city limits:
Number of violations:
Inspections outside the city limits:
Number of violations:

Total number of inspection hours:

[
X
3S]

szl

Type of Call: COUNTRY CALLS: 09

Fire 68 ‘Fown of Sevastopol 05

EMS 260 Town of Sturgeon Bay: 04
INCIDENT TYPE:

39 — Medical Non-Emergent
29 — Medical Emergent

2 — Gas Leak

2 — Electrical Issue

3 — Brush/Grass Fire

1 — Cancelled En Route

97.0 hours

6 — Vehicle Accident

6 — Carbon Monoxide Incident
3 — Alarm Activation, No Fire

1 — Breakdown of Light Bailast
1 — Chimney Fire

1 — Vehicle Fire




INSPECTION VIOLATIONS:
13 — Exit sign illumination

1 — Spare Sprinkler Heads

15 — Flexible cord permitted

01 — Cleanliness

01 — Electrical Inspect/Maint.

01 —Hood Systern Cleanliness

01 — Interior Wall & Ceiling Finish

SPECIAL REPORTS, ACTIVITIES AND REPAIRS

02 -- Exit Access

07 — Building Number

01 — Fire Ext, Mounting

06 —Fire Ext, Maint.

02 — Inspect/Maint Sprinkler System
11 — Emergency Lights

01 — Access to Sprinkler Equip

04-- Covers & Canopies
01— Exit Ilumination

05 — Extinguisher needed
07 — Fire Alarm Code

01 — Circuit Breaker

01 — Excessive Storage

FIRE PRACTICE: During May’s fire practice firefighters conducted our annual test on large diameter

hose and went through pump operations.

TRUCK/STATION MAINTENANCE: Firefighters winterized the snow blower; tested fire hose;

repaired an air leak in #4; repaired the step on #2 pump panel; repaired the hose tester; lubricated all the
garage door tracks and springs at the Eastside station; replaced the brakes on #10; cleaned and inspected
the inside of the tank on #3; worked on the bracket and mounted the fish; adjusted the air brakes on tanker
#1; replaced the spark plugs and fuel filter on the boat kept in the southern part of the county; changed the
fuel filter on Marine #1; cleaned and repaired the fans at the Eastside Station; the annual test was
conducted on the #2 ladder truck; repaired the rescue mannequin and replaced the sway bar links and

bushings on #7 and unit # 5.

TRAINING; 98.5 hours of training were conducted in May. Firefighters conducted training with Marine
1 and on duty firefighters participated in a mock car accident training at Sevastopol school.

OTHER: Firefighters completed all of the hose testing, cleaned stations, participated in “Emergency
Vehicle Fun Day’ and attended multiple meetings.
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BEVERAGE OPERATOR LICENSES

Anderson, Jennifer A.
Dedardine, Paul R.
DeVito, Janet M.
Eskildsen, Merle E.
Gartman, Gaylord E.
Heilman, Joseph E.
Johnson, Andy L.
Kittinger, Brett M.

. Little, Elizabeth A.
10.Morse, Daryl J.
11.Nebel, Angel N.
12.Nebel, Richard A. 1l
13.Paul, Kimberly J.
14.Pichette, Margaret M.
15. Tews, Samantha R.
16. Waller, Lori A.

17 .Whipple, Joanne C.
18.Wright, Terry C.

19. Zastrow, Robert J.

©CoNOOA®N=
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TEMPORARY CLASS B BEER LICENSES

Sturgeon Bay Visitor Center
Agent: Amy DelMeter

36 South Third Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235

Martin Park — Harmony By the Bay
June 26, 2013

Door County Century Ride
Agent: Sean Ryan

211 North Broadway, Suite 104
Green Bay, Wi 54303
September 7 — 8, 2013

Ge.
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TEMPORARY CLASS B BEER AND CLASS B WINE LICENSES

Door County Fall 50

211 North Broadway Suite104
Green Bay, WI 54303

Agent: Sean Ryan

Sunset Park

October 26, 2013




TEMPORARY CLASS B WINE LICENSES

Volunteer Center of Door County
Agent: Pam Seiler

345 South 18" Avenue

Sturgeon Bay, W 54235

Martin Park — Concert

July 10, 2013

August 7, 2013

Women’s Employment Project
Agent: Gina Wautier

1300 Egg Harbor Road
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235
Martin Park — Concert

June 19, 2013

6g.
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY
STREET CLOSURE APPLICATION
Name of Applicant: Sean Ryan
Name of Event: Door County Triathlon

Gontact Phone Number: (920) 606-2458

Date(s) of Event: Ju‘y 21, 2013 Time: 6:30 am -10:00 am

Estimated # of Aténdees: 1,000

Spacific Location: Third Avenue/Memorial, from Alabama to South 18th

Ei Attach map of requssted street closure area including barricade Jocation,
tentfbooth location, or any strest obstruction. This map must be in final form.

1l Aftach Ceriiflcate of Insurance with the City listed as additional insured. Limits as follows:
Commercial General Liabilily - $1,000,000 each occurrence limit; Fire Damage Limit -
$50,000 any one fire; Medical Expense Limit ~ $5,000 any one person; and Workers
Compensation — as required by the State of Wisconsin.

O Temporary Beer/Wing license has been applied for, approximately four weeks prior fo the
eyent dale, by a qualified organizalion and fee paid. {if applicable.}

o Hold Harmless Agreement has been signed by Officer(s) of Event/Qrganization.
O Agrasment for Reimbursement of Expenses has bsen signed by Officer(s) of
Event/Organization.

What arrangements have been made for cleanup? No trash will be generated on Third

Avenue. Water bottle handouts have volunteers and paid staff to handle clean up.

Other explanations;

Signature of Responsible Party; et 67 e

Address:
Date Subrmitted: May 29, 2013
Approval: o=, M

2N .

: i
Fire Chief By: d‘/ < Date: 5 /5 /’ J
Police Chisf By: iV T Date: A ~&fmj 2
Comm,. Development By:  “pisnlviz (THonA Date: _£-~—(3
Streets/Parks By et b Date: -3 77
Clty Clerk By  SAOVIATUL PIAITlf pate: —bJ10/2003
Finance Director By: AP A 0 CAy Dale: _flof 13743
City Engineer By: , Date: __¢ /- 4}/‘9 EYR

’ Date: (%) g

City Administrator By

Coemmon Coungil: Date of Meeting:

211 N. Broadway Suite 104, Green Bay, WI 54303
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Title: Sale of Lot for WPS Gate Station

Background: The City reached an agreement with Wisconsin Public Service Corporation to
relocate the natural gas transmission line that runs diagonally through the future industrial Park
expansion land that the City recently purchased from Roger Anderson. The relocation will
facilitate the ability to develop the land for industrial buildings. As part of the deal, the City
agreed to provide a new site for WPS's gate station. The City recently approved and recorded
the certified survey map to create the lot for the gate station. The actual transfer of that lot to
WPS is scheduled to occur at the end of June. In order to consummate the deed, a resolution
authorizing the conveyance of property is needed from the Council.

The necessary resolution was prepared by the City Attorney. It authorizes the Mayor and Clerk
1o take the necessary steps to convey the subject property.

Fiscal impact: None. The sale of the land is for $1 per the agreement between the City and
WPS.

Recommendation: Adopt the resolution.

Prepared by: %‘%‘) %”7 G- 10~

Martin O!e;moza Date
Community Development Director

Reviewed by xZ%UD!“ L VLU( D&fi,(w ot bf’lO!QO!f')

" Stephanie Reinhaldt Date
City Clerk

P = . ey F 5 }{
Reviewed by: ,.fm/@g’/xjwuf C///ﬂ/f?f/ 3
" Stephen McNeil Date
City Administrator




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
Resolution Authorizing Conveyance of Property
Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the City of Sturgeon Bay, by its Common Council, has entered into
an agresment to convey property to Wisconsin Public Service, Inc,,

AND WHEREAS the City of Sturgeon Bay, by its Common Council, has agreed
to convey the following described property, upon the terms and conditions which are
satisfactory to the City of Sturgeon Bay;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of
Sturgeon Bay as follows:

1. The City of Sturgeon Bay hereby resolves to convey the following
property to Wisconsin Public Service, Inc..

Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 2769 recorded at Volume 16 of
Certified Survey Maps, Pages 333 through 336, as Document No.
770826, located in the NW1/4 of the SE1/4, and the SWW1/4 of the SE1/4
of Section 18 [also known as Subdivisions 66 and 67 (respectively)],
Township 27 North, Range 26 East, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County,
Wisconsin.

2. The Common Council of the City of Sturgeon Bay authorizes the Mayor
and City Clerk of the City of Sturgeon Bay to exscute conveyance documents to
complete such transaction, and to further execute any extensions, amendments, or
modifications in the sale documents which are not inconsistent with this resolution.

Adopted at a meeting of the Common Council this day of
2013.

Attest:

Stephanie L. Reinhardt, Clerk

F:\Clients\8\Sturgeen Bay-City\Resolutions\Resolution atthorizing conveyance of propery - WPS 06-04-13.docx
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RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
lease agreement between the City of Sturgeon Bay and Legend Cruises LLC for 75 feet
of city owned docks space located adjacent to the Maritime Museum at a rate of
$3,482.32 for the lease year beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014,

Respectiully submitted,

FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING

COMMITTEE

By: Joseph Stutting, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 28, 2013

wREREhkkk

infroduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2013.




TITLE:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

OPTIONS:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Lease between the City of Sturgeon Bay and Legend Cruises LLC, re:
Fire Boat

Currently, the City is engaged in a lease agreement between Door County
Fire Boat Cruises, LLC and John Selvick for thefire boat docked at the
City owned dock described as follows:

The sheet piling waterfront dock space adjacent to the following described
line: Commencing at the intersection point of the south line of Madison
Avenue and a meander line as described in the Job No. 14524, plat of
survey, prepared by Stephen P. Meneau, dated October 27, 1994, thence
along said meander line 534°03'11"E, 158.84 feet; N45°01'12"E, 20 feet to
the point of beginning; thence continuing N45°01"12"E 75 fest.

The fire boat has changed hands; therefore, a new lease agreement is
needed if the City wishes to continue fo lease the dock space. The new
owners of the fire boat are Richard A. Nebel [ll and Angel N. Nebel, and they
are operating the business under Legend Cruises, LLC. The consideration
for the lease period beginning July 1, 2012 and ending June 30, 2013 was
$3,414.04 plus tax, and was paid in fuli as per the lease terms. The lease
agreement includes and annual CPI increase/decrease factor based upon
the preceding 12 months ending September 30 of the preceding year. That
said; the lease payment for the period beginning July 1, 2013 will be
$3,482.32 plus tax. The attached revised lease agreement reflects the new
entity's name and consideration for the lease period beginning July 1, 2013.
All other typical lease terms mimic those which were in the lease agreement
between the City of Sturgeon Bay and Door County Fire Boat Cruises, LLC
and John Selvick.

$0

)] Enter into a new dock space lease agreement with Legend
Cruises LLC for the fire boat.

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

REVIEWED BY:

Approve the lease agreement between the City of Sturgeon Bay ad
Legend Cruises LLC for 75 feet of city owned dock space located
adjacent to the Maritime Museum at a rate of $3,482.32 for the lease year
beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014,

Lb@/?,(ﬁ /) /402 ‘5/, 25//3
Valerie Clarizio™ ” Date
Finance Director/Treasurer

didey, UYAD £ a2l

Stephén McNeil Date
City Administrator




Dock Wall L.eases

Dock wall leased to |
Legend Cruises,
LLC (fire boat)

Dock wall leased to
DC Maritime Museum
{Tug Purves) .

Dock wall leased to
Selvick Marine

Towing (tugboats)

firss L2

0 25 50 100 150 200

May 23, 2013




LEASE

LEASE made by and between the CITY OF STURGEON BAY, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Lessor”, and Legend Cruises LLC, a
Wisconsin limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as "Lessee".

RECITALS

The parties recite and declare that:

1. Lessor is the owner of a developed municipal property which it desires to
lease for a public purpose.

2. Lessee desires to lease certain property from Lessor for the purpose of
providing dock space for a tour and dinner excursion boat.

3. Lessor considers Lessee's purpose in leasing the property a purpose
which has a public benefit and finds such purpose to be in the best interests of Lessor.

4. The parties desire to enter into an agreement to estabiish terms of such

lease of such property.

AGREEMENT

For the rent and mutual covenants and promises of the parties as hereinafter set
forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:
A Description. The parties agree hereto that the property to be leased

herein is described as follows:

The sheet piling waterfront dock space adjacent to the following described line:
Commencing at the intersection point of the south line of Madison Avenue and a
meander line as described in the Job No. 14524, plat of survey, prepared by
Stephen P. Meneau, dated October 27, 1994, thence along said meander line
834°03"11"E, 158.84 feet; N45°01'12"E, 20 feet to the point of beginning; thence

continuing N45°01"12"E 75 feet.




Lessee acknowledges specific knowledge as fo the condition of the premises
and takes said premises "as is".

B. Term. This lease shall be for a term of one year beginning on July 1,
2013 and ending on June 30, 2014. Thereafter it shall be automatically renewed for
successive periods of one year. All ferms shall he subject to termination provisions as

described herein.

C. Consideration. The consideration for said iease is at the rate of $46.43

per foot of leased dock space (75 feet) for the sum of Three Thousand Four Hundred
Eighty-two and 32/100 Dollars ($3,482.32) plus tax, payable upon execution of said
lease. For the year beginning on July 1, 2014, the annual rent due in accordance with
this lease shall be increased or decreased by the Consumer Price Index (W) increase
or decrease for the preceding 12 months ending September 30 of the preceding year.
For example, the annual rent for 2014 shall be increased or decreased as of July 1,
2014 by the CPI(W) increase or decrease for September 30, 2013.

D. Use. The leased premises shall be used only as docking space for
Lessee for docking one 90 foof, 149 passenger tour and dinner excursion boat.
There shall be no passenger, ticketing, passenger parking or other passenger related
use of the premises without the prior written consent of the Lessor.

E. Special Provisions.

1. Operation of a dinner excursion boat shall be conditioned upon the
| essee securing express written approval from WHG Door County, LLC or
its assignee with original documentation provided fo Lessor in order to

conform with the provisions of the development agreement between David




J. Hatch and the City of Sturgeon Bay which establishes restrictions on
the use of the leased premises described in paragraph A. above.

Lessee shall remove its vessel during Maritime Festival events. This
shall include reasonable periods before and after said Festival to
accommodate Festival setup and coordination.

No major restoration or maintenance of the vessel shall take place in the
leased area.

The parties agree that Lessor is entering into this lease on the basis of,
and representations from Lessee, that the use of the leased premises and
operation of a four and dinner excursion boat will be mutually beneficial to
both Legend Cruises LLC and the Door County Maritime Museum. Lessee
agrees to cooperate with the Maritime Museum in all regards as to the use
of the leased premises including but not limited to parki'ng, ticketing,
refuse, utilities, and joint marketing and promotion.

The parties acknowledge that as the tour and dinner excursion boat is a
commercial vessel it can require on demand bridge openings during
operation.  Lessee undersiands that frequent unscheduled bridge
openings are disruptive to local highway traffic. Lessee agrees that at all
times the operation and scheduling of tour and dinner excursion
operations shall minimize the number of unscheduled bridge openings.
Lessee agrees to require no more than two unscheduled bridge openings
per day from Memorial Pay to Labor Day, and no unscheduled bridge

openings at any other time.




0. Maritime Lien: Lessor shall have a maritime lien as provided by United
States Admiralty Law as to all sums due under this lease in the vessel
which is the subject of this lease. The amount of said lien shall be limited
to $50,000. It is agreed that all sums due to Lessor are for dockage and
wharfage.

F. Utilities. During the term herebf, Lessee wili pay all utilities, including, but
not limited to fuel, electricity, telephone, water and sewerage, gas, efc. used on the
premises including the cost of installation of such utilities and the removal of such
utilities. All such utilities shall be in the name of Lessee.

G. Insurance. Lessee shall, at its expense, maintain in effect throughout the
term of this lease and any exiension thereof, general liability insurance, personal and
bodily injury liability insurance, and property damage insurance. The limits of said
coverage shall be One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence. The policies
for the above referenced coverages shall name Lessor as additional insured for use of
the leased premises. The lease may terminate any time at the option of the Lessor
upon the lapse or failure of the Lessee 1o present a copy of such policy or Certificate of
Insurance showing such coverage.

H. Hold Harmless/Indemnity

1. Lessee hereby holds the Lessor harmless and will indemnify Lessor, its
council members, officers, employees and agents, from any and all
claims, damages, demands, lawstits, judgments and liability that may

arise out of, or be made, brought or filed against Lessor, its council




members, officers, employees and agents, as a result of any death, injury
to person or properiy occurring upon the leased premises.

2. In addition, Lessee shall defend Lessor, its council members, officers,
employees, and agents against any such claims, damages, demands,
lawsuits, judgments and liability made, brought or filed against Lessor in
connection with any d-eath, injury to person or property occurring upon the
leased premises, including payment of court costs and disbursements and

reasonable attorney fees.

l. Assignment and Sublease. Lessee shall not assign its rights and duties

under this lease or sublease the premises or any part thereof, without the prior written
consent of Lessor. The approval of any sublease by Lessor shall not relieve Lessee of
liability for the performance of ali of the terms and conditions of this lease.

J. Alterations and modifications. Lessee shall obtain the written approval of

Lessor, through Lessor's Finance/Purchasing and Building Committee, prior to making
any alterations or modifications to the premises leased. The alterations or
modifications undertaken by Lessee shall be performed and completed in a
workman-like manner and in a timely manner. Lessee shall remove all alterations or
modifications and restore demised premises to original state, subject to approval of the

Lessor, at the termination of this lease.

K. Repair of Damages. Lessee shall repair damage done by 1, its officers,

agents, employees, workmen or the public, to the premises, beyond normal wear and

tear. Lessee shall not be responsible for damage done by ice, wind or acts of God.




L. Lessee shall be responsible, at Lessee's sole expense for any
environmental damage to the property caused by the use of the property by Lesses, its

officers, directors, employees or agenis.

M. Non-Payment of Rent. In the event the rental payment is received five

(5) or more days after its due date, Lessee shall be subject, at the option of the Lessor,
to a penalty of Ten Dollars ($10.00) per day for each such day rent payment remains
unpaid. In addition, all unpaid rent shall accrue interest at the rate of Twelve percent
(12%) per annum until paid in full.

N. Default or Breach

1. Fach of the following events shall constitute a default or breach of this
lease by Lessee;

()  If Lessee fails to pay to Lessor any rent or other payment due for a
period of more than fifteen (15) days after it becomes due;

(b) If Lessee vacates or abandons the leased premises;

(c)  If Lessee fails to perform or comply with any other term or condition
of this lease, and such non-performance shall continue for a period
of fiffteen (15) days after written notice by Lessor to Lessee to
perform or comply.

(d) If Lessee exhibits or allows to be exhibited upon the premises or
any vessel attached directly or indirectly thereto any sign in
violation of the sign limitations in thisl agreement or the City of

Sturgeon Bay Sign Ordinance.




2. In the event of any default or breach hereunder by Lessee, Lessor, at its
option, shall have the right to re-enter and relet the leased premises for
the benefit of Lessor without terminating this lease, or declare a forfeiture
of the lease in its entirety and demand return of the premises and proceed
with an action at law for collection of all rents, monies and damages due
to Lessor.

3. Lessee shall be responsible for payment of all Lessor's costs of
enforcement of this lease, including, but not limited to, payment of court
costs, disbursements and reasonable attorney fees.

0. Modification. No madification of this lease shall be made except in

writing by the parties hereto.

P. [nspection. Lessor shall have the right to inspect the leased premises at

all reasonable fimes.

Q. Termination Provisions. Either party may cancel this lease provided a

ninety (90) day written notice is given to the other party. In the event of termination,

any unused prepaid rent shall be refunded on a pro-rated basis.

R. Successors and Assigns. This lease shall extend to the successors and

assigns of the parties hereto, subject to Common Council approval.

S. Trash and Recycling. Lessee shall be responsible for and pay any and

all costs of trash collection and removal and recycling of refuse generated within the
leased premises, and other related cleaning and maintenance adjacent to the property.
T. Signs. Lessee may erect or maintain only one, one-sided sign upon the

premises, not exceeding sixteen square feet in size, which shall comply in all respects




with the Sturgeon Bay Sign Ordinance. No other signs may be erected or maintained

upon the premises.

u. Possession and Abandonment. Lessor shall deliver possession of the

premises to Lessee on the date stated for commencement of this lease agreement
unless Lessor is unable to do so for reasons beyond Lessor's control. Lessee shali
-vacate the premises and return all of Lessor's property promptly upon the expiration of
this lease or any extended term, or upon termination of this lease.

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto set their hands on the dates below written.

LESSOR: CITY OF STURGEON BAY

Dated:

By: Thad Birmingham, Mayor

Dated:

By: Stephanie Reinhardt, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) 88
COUNTY OF DOOR )

Personally came before me this day of , 2013
the above named Thad Birmingham, Mayor, and Stephanie Reinhardt, City Clerk of the
above named municipal corporation, to me known fo be the persons who executed the
foregoing instrument and to me known to be such officers of said municipal corporation,
and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such officers as the
deed of said municipal corporation by its authority.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission:




LESSEE: LEGEND CRUISESLLC

Dated: By:
Member
STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS
COUNTY OF DOOR )
Personally came before me, this day of , 2013,
the above named , member of the above named limited

liability company, to me known to be such member of said limited liability company, and
acknowledged that he execufed the foregoing instrument as such member as the deed

of said limited liability company, by its authority.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission:

This Instrument Drafted By:
Attorney Randall J. Nesbitt
Pinkert Law Firm LLP

454 Kentucky Street,

P.O. Box 89

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235-0089
Telephone No.: (920) 743-6505

F:\Clients\S\Sturgeon Bay-City\Leases\Door County CruisesVlegend cruises 05-21-13.docx




LEASE

LEASE made by and between the CITY OF STURGEON BAY, a Wisconsin
municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as "Lessor", and Door County Fire Boat
Cruises, LLC a Wisconsin Corporation, and John Selvick, hereinafter referred to as
"Lessee".

RECITALS

The parties recite and declare that:

1. |_essor is the owner of a developed municipal property which it desires to
lease for a public purpose.

2. Lessee desires to lease certain properties from Lessor for the purpose of
providing dock space for a tour and dinner excursion boat.

3. Lessor considers Lessee's purpose in leasing the property a purpose which
has a public benefit and finds such pﬁrpose to be in the best interests of Lessor.

4. The parties desire to enter into an agreement to establish terms of such lease
of such property.

AGREEMENT

For the rent and muiuai covenanis and promises of the parties as heieinafter set
forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:
A. Description. The parties agree hereto that the property to be leased herein is

described as follows:

The sheet piling waterfront dock space adjacent to the following described line:
Commencing at the intersection point of the south line of Madison Avenue and a
meander line as described in the Job No. 14524, plat of survey, prepared by
Stephen P. Meneau, dated October 27, 1994, thence along said meander line
S$34°03"11"E, 158.84 feet; N45°01"12"E, 20 feet to the point of beginning; thence

continuing N45°01"12"E 75 feet.

Q70
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Lessee acknowledges specific knowledge as fo the condition of the premises and
takes said premises "as is".

B. Temm. This lease shall be for a term of one year beginning on July 1, 2010
and ending on June 30, 2011. Thereafter it shall be automaticafly renewed for successive
periods of one year. All terms shall be subject to termination provisions as described

herein.

C.  Consideration. The consideration for said lease is at the rate of $43.00 per

foot of leased dock space (75 feet) for the sum of Three Thousand Two Hundred Twenty
Five Dollars ($3,225.00) plus tax, payable upon execution of said lease. For the year
beginning on July 1, 2011, the annual rent due in accordance with this lease shall be
increased orr decreased by the Consumer Price Index (W) increase or decrease for the
preceding 12 months‘ ending September 30 of the preceding year. For example, the
annual rent for 2011 shall be increased or decreased as of July 1, 2011 by the CPI(W)
increase or decrease for September 30, 2010.

D.  Use. The leased premises shall be used only as docking space for Lessee
for docking one 90 foot, 149 passenger tour and dinner excursion boat. There shallbe no
passenger, ticketing, passenger parking or other passenger related use of the premises
without the prior written consent of the Lessor.

E. Special Provisions.

1. Operation of a dinner excursion boat shall be conditioned upon the Lessee
seduring express written approval from David J. Hatch or assignee with
original documentation provided to Lessor in order to conform with the
provisions of the development agreement between David J. Haich and the

City of Sturgeon Bay which establishes restrictions on the use of the leased

premises described in paragraph A. above.




Lessee shall remove its vessel during Maritime Festival events. This shall
include reasonable periods before and after said Festival to accommodate

Festival setup and coordination.

No major restoration or maintenance of the vessel shall take place in the
leased area.

The parties agree that i essor is entering into this lease on the basis of, and
representations from Lessee, that the use of the leased premises and
operation of a tour and dinner excursion boat will be mutually beneficial to
both Door County Fire Boat Cruises, LLC and the Door County Maritime
Museum. Lessee agrees to cooperate with the Maritime Museum in all
regards as to the use of the leased premises including but not limited to
parking, ticketing, refuse, utilities, and joint marketing and promotion.

The parties acknowledge that as the tour and dinner excursion boat is a
commercial vessel it can require on demand bridge openings during
operation. Lessee understands that frequent unscheduled bridge openings
are disruptive fo local highway traffic. Lessee agrees that at all times the
operation and scheduling of tour and dinner excursion operations shall
minimize the number of unscheduled bridge openings. Lessee agrees to
require no more than two unscheduled bridge openings per day from
Memorial Day to Labor Day, and no unscheduled bridge openings at any
other time.

Maritime Lien: Lessor shall have a maritime lien as provided by United
States Admiralty law as to all sums due under this lease in the vessel which

is the subject of this lease. The amount of said lien shall be limited to
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$50,000.00. liis agreed that all sums due to Lessor are for dockage and

wharfage.
F. Utilities. During the term hereof, Lessee will pay all utilities, including, but not
limited to fuel, electricity, telephone, water and sewerage, gas, etc. used on the premises
including the cost of installation of stch utilities and the removal of such utilities. All such

utilities shall be in the name of Lessee.

G. Insurance. Lessee shall, at its expense, mainiain in effect throughout the
term of this lease and any extension thereof, general liability insurance, personal and
bodily injury liability insurance, and property damage insurance. The limits of said
coverage shall be One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accurrence. The policies for the
above referenced coverages shall name Lessor as additional insured for use of the leased
premises. The [ease may terminate any time at the option of the Lessor upon the lapse or
failure of the Lessee to present a copy of such policy or Certificate of Insurance showing

such coverage.

H. Hold Harmless/indemnity

1. Lessee hereby holds the Lessor harmless and will indemnify Lessor, its
council members, officers, employees and agents, from any and all claims,
damages, demands, lawsuits, judgments and liability that may arise out of, or
be made, brought or filed against Lessor, its council members, officers,
employees and agents, as a result of any death, injury to person or property

occurring upon the leased premises.

2. In addition, Lessee shall defend Lessor, its council members, officers,
employees, and agents against any such claims, damages, demands,

lawsuits, judgments and liability made, brought or filed against Lessor in
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connection with any death, injury to person or property occurring upon the

leased premises, including payment of court costs and disbursements and

reasonable attorney fees.

L Assignment and Sublease. Lessee shall not assign its rights and duties

under this lease or sublease the premises or any part thereof, without the prior written
consent of Lessor. The approval of any sublease by Lessor shall not relieve Lessee of
liability for the performance of all of the terms and canditions of this lease.

J. Alterations and modifications. Lessee shall obtain the written approval of

Lessor, through Lessor's Finance/Purchasing and Building Committee, prior to making any
alterations or hodifications to the premises leased. The alterations or modifications
undertaken by Lessee shall be performed and completed in a workman-like manner and in
atimely manner. Lessee shall remove all alterations or modifications and restore demised
premises to original state, subject to approval of the Lessor, at the termination of this lease.

K. Repair of Damages. Lessee shall repair damage done by it, its officers,

agents, employees, workmen or the public, to the premises, beyond normal wear and tear.
Lessee shal.l not be responsible for damage done by ice, wind or acts of God.

L. Lessee shall be responsible, at Lessee's sole expense for any environmental
damage to the property caused by the use of the property by Lessee, its officers, directors,

employees or agents.

M. Non-Payment of Rent. In the event the rental payment is received five (5) or

more days after its due date, Lessee shall be subject, at the option of the Lessor, to a
penality of Ten Dollars ($10.00) per day for each such day rent payment remains unpaid.

In addition, ait unpaid rent shall accrue interest at the rate of Twelve percent (12%) per

annum until paid in full.




N. Default or Breach

1. Each of the following evenis shall constitute a default or breach of this lease

by Lessee:

(@)

(o)
(©)

If Lessee fails to pay to Lessor any rent or other payment due for a
period of more than fifteen (15) days after it becomes due;

if Lessee vacates or abandons the leased premises;

If Lessee fails to parform or comply with any other term or condition of
this lease, and such non-performance shall continue for a period of
fifteen (15) déys after written notice by Lessor to Lessee to perform or
comply. '

If Lessee exhibits or allows to be exhibited upon the premises or any
vessel attached directly or indirectly thereto any sign in violation of the

sign limitations in this agreement or the City of Sturgeon Bay Sign

Ordinance.

2. In the event of any default or breach hereunder by Lessee, Lessor, at its

option, shall have the right to re-enter and relet the leased premises for the

benefit of Lessor without terminating this lease, or declare a forfeiture of the

lease in its entirety and demand return of the premises and proceed with an

action af law for collection of all rents, monies and damages due fo Lessor.

3. Lessee shall be responsible for payment of all Lessor's costs of enforcement

of this lease, including, but not limited to, payment of court cosis,

disbursements and reasonable attorneys fees.

0. Modification. No madification of this lease shall be made except in writing by

the parties hereto.




P. Inspection. Lessor shall have the right to inspect the leased premises at all

reasonable fimes.

Q.  Termination Provisions. Either party may cancel this lease provided a ninety

(90} day written notice is given to the other party. In the event of termination, any unused

prepaid rent shall be refunded on a pro-rated basis.

<. Successors and Assigns. This lease shall extend to the successors and

assigns of the parties hereto, subject to Common Council approval.

S. Trash and Recyeling. Lessee shall be responsible for and pay any and all

costs of trash collection and removal and recycling of refuse generated within the leased
premises, and other related cleaning and maintenance adjacent to the property.

T. Signs. Lessee may erect or maintain only one, one-sided sign upon the
premises, not exceeding sixteen square feet in size, which shall comply in all respects with
the Sturgeon Bay Sign Ordinance. No other signs may be erected or maintained upon the

premises.

U. Possession and Abandonment, Lessor shall deliver possession of the

premises to Lessee on the date stated for commencement of this lease agreement unless
Lessor is unabie to do so for reasons beyond Lessor's control. Lessee shall vacate the
premises and return all of Lessor's property promptly upon the expiration of this lease or

any extended term, or upon termination of this lease.

V. Declaration Of Novation. This lease agreement represents and constitutes

a novation of any and all existing agreements, including but not limited to the present lease
dated July 1, 2009 and the leases dated July 1, 2008 and July 1, 2006, and that as a

novation, this lease agreement supersedes and replaces all such previously existing

agreements.




WHEREFORE, the parties hereto set their hands on the dates below written.

LESSOR:

“By: Thad Birmingham, Mayor /

pates: 052010 \phanlch, K

By’ Stephanie L. Reinhardt, City Clerk

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) SS

COUNTY OF DOOR )

Personally came before me this 5 “th day of (\) clebhon , 2010, the above
named Thad Birmingham, Mayor, and Stephanie L. Reinhardt, City Clerk of the above
named municipal corporation, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing
instrument and to me known to be such officers of said municipal corporation, and
acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument as such officers as the deed of

said municipal corporation by its authority.
\_C‘%ﬁ e G0 ‘A - .Q%;'ijﬂlﬂnf)_,l '5(]@)‘\

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission: _ N\)= 271\




LESSEE: DOOR COUNTY FIRE BOAT CRUISES LLC

Dated:

By: |
Dated: , o~ Ao i S

. STATE OF WISCONSIN )

)SS
COUNTY OF DOOR )
Personally came pefore me, t is’?\'“"& day of & ¢ ,{é”‘g_,\m ey ., 2010, the

above named '\"E‘;\,ﬁ. Sé\\&a and-—— — N tb me known to be the persons
who executed the foregoing instrument as such officers as the deed of said corporation, by

its authority. _
Si\ﬂﬁ’ LN 2N (}Q‘?ﬂ?\ (ﬂ/@

Notary Public, State qf Wjsconsin
My Commission: & G o\ o

.yé!vick

Dated:

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

) SS
COUNTY OF DOOR )
Personally came before me, this?:%"\& day of S K?JF TN , 2010, the

above named John Selvick, to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledged the same.

gdwvﬁcm\ \{y\g@\ MQQ

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission: & \‘}\?—-“3 A S

This Instrument Drafted By:
Attorney Randall J. Nesbitt
Pinkert Law Firm LLP

454 Kentucky Street, P.O. Box 89
Sturgeon Bay, Wi 54235-0089
Telephone No.: (920)743-8505




6.

6l.

RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:

We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to accept the
Schenck Government & Not-For-Profit Solutions 2012 financial audit report for the City
of Sturgeon Bay and place it on file.

Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE

By:. Joseph Stutting, Chairperson

RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 28, 2013

FRREE KRR

Introduced by

Moved by Alderperson seconded by

Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2013,




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TITLE: 2012 Audit

BACKGROUND: Schenck Government & NotFor-Profit Solutions has completed the 2012
financial audit for the City of Sturgeon Bay. A clean audit ovinion was
issued by Schenck. The details of their financial audit canbe found in the
attached audit report and management letter.

FISCAL IMPACT: The fiscal impact to the City is the contracted amount of $16,575.

OPTIONS: Accept or reject the Schenck Government & NotFor-Profit Solutions 2012
audit report.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend to the Common Council to accept the Schenck Government
& Not-For-Profit Solutions 2012 financial audit report for the City of
Sturgeon Bay and place it on file.

PREPARED BY: )me@ K il /)/fw 5//%/ /3

Valerie J. Clarizio Date
Finance Director/City Treasurer

y 4 g
REVIEWED BY: Wmﬁf&% il 5%7//5
Steplien McN&i! Date
City Administrator
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CPAs I SO MICH MORE.

To the City Council
City of Sturgeon Bay
Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin

We have completed our audit of the basic financial statemenis of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin (the "City")
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, The City's financial statements, including our report thereon
datsd April 11, 2013 ars presented in a ssparate audit report document. Professional standards require that we
provide vou with the Tollowing information related to our audli.

Qur Responsibilities Under U.S. Generally Accepied Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plan and
perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absoluie, assurance that the financial statemenis are free of
material misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepied in the
United States of Amarica. Because an audit is designad to provide reasonable, buf not absoiute, assurance and
hecause we did not perform a detailed examination of all iransactions, there is a risk that material errors, fraud,
noncompliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants or other illegal acts may exist and

riot be detected by us.

In planning and performing our audii, we considerad the City’s internal control over financial reporting in order fo
determine our auditing procedures for the purpoese of expressing our opinions on the financial statemenis and not
to provide assurance on the internal conirol over financial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of maierial
misstatement, we performed tesis of its compliance with cerfain provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and
grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objeciive of
our audit. While our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion, it does not provide a legal determination
on the City's compliance wiih those requirements.

Planned Scope and Timing of ithe Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated to you in our
correspondence aboui planning matters.

Significant Audit Findings

Consideratior of Internal Controf

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Cily as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Staies of America,
we considered the City's iniermal conirol over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal contrel. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Our report on internal control over financial reporting
and on compliance and other matiers is presented on pages 56 - 57 of the annual report.

TN Appleton + Fond du Lac - Green Bay - Manitowoc - Milwaukes » Oshkosh « Sheboygan « Stevens Point = Wausau
800-236-2246 « schencksc.com
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and would
not nacessarily identify all deficlencies in internal controf that might be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider

to be a significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conirol does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will be
not be prevented or detected and correcied on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficlency, or a
combination of control deficiencies, that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
aitention by those charged with governance. We consider the following deficiency to be a significant deficiency in

internal control:
Finding 2012-01  Preparation of Annual Financial Report

This finding is described in detail in the schedule of findings and responses on page 58 of the annual financial
report.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with the
terms of our engagement letier, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies and
their application. The significant accounting policies used by the City are described in Note A to the financial
statements. The City implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Oulflows of
Resources, Deferred inflows of Resources, and Net Position and GASB Statement No. 65, /fems Previousfy
Reported as Assets and Liabifities for the year ended December 31, 2012. We noted no significant transactions
entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are
no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when

the transaction ocourred.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance fo the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those axpected. The
most sensitive estimates included in the financial statements were:

Depreciable Life of Capital Asseis

o Management's estimate of the depreciable life of the capital assets is based upon analysis of the
expected useful life of the capital assets. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions and the
consistency in these factors and assumptions used to develop the depreciable life in determining
that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Accumulated Sick Leave

o Management's estimate of accumulated sick leave is based upon analysis of the employees sick
leave balance. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions and the consistency in these factors
and assumptions used to develop the related liability in determining that it is reasonable in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Post Employment Benefits

o Management's estimate of the other post employment benefits is based on an actuarial report. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the other post employment benefits in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.




Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audif

We encountered no significant difficufties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than thosa that are trivial, and communicate them fo the appropriate level of management. The financial
statements reflect all accounting adjustiments proposed during our audif. The adjustmenis included various end-
of year payable, receivable and reclassification eniries for the government-wide siatements. These eniries are
considered routine in nature and normally do not vary significantly from year fo year. Copies of the audit
adjustments are available from management.

Disagresments with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreemeant with managameant as a financial
accounting, reporiing, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant o
the financial statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such disagresments arose during

the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested cerfain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated April 11, 2013. The management representation letter follows this communication.

Management Consuitations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar fo obtaining a "second opinien” on ceriain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the City's financial statements or a determination of the type of audifer's apinion that may
be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us
to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations

with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variely of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing |
standards, with management each year prior to conducting the audit. These discussions occurred in the normal
course of our profassional relationship and our responses were not a condition to compleiing the services as your

auditor.

In addition, during our audit, we noted certain other matters that are presented for your consideration. We will
review the staius of these comments during our next audit engagement. Our comments and recommendations
are intended to improve the internal control or result in other operating efiiciencies. We will be pleased to discuss
these matters in further detail at your convenience, perform any additional study of these matters, or assist you in
implemeanting the recommeandations. Our comments are summarized in the comments and observations secfion

of this letter.

This communication, which does not affect our report dated April 11, 2013 on the financial statements of the City,
is intended solely for ithe information and use of management and the City Council, and is not infended fo be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified pariies,

Sincerely,

Certified Public Accountanis
Green Bay, Wisconsin
April 11, 2013




GITY of STURGEON BAY STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

Stephen McNell, City Adminisirator James M. Siawicki, General Manager
421 Michigan Sirest 230 East Vine St

Sturgeon Bay, W 54238 Sturgeon Bay, Wi 84235
920-746-2900 Phone 920-746-2820 Phone

920-746-2905 Fax 920-746-2822 Fax
www.sfurgeonbaywi.oig www.sbhunegt.com

April 23, 2013

Schenck SC

2200 Riverside Drive

P.0. Box 23819

Green Bay, Wi 54305-3818

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of the City of Sturgeon Bay,
Wisconsin, (the “City"), which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of
December 31, 2012, and the respective changes in the financial position and where applicable, cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements for the purpose of expressing opinions as ic whether the
financial statements are presented fairly, in alt material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally

acceptad in the United States of America.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. ltems are considered
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstaternent of accounting information that, in fight of
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would
be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in
amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, {o the bast of our knowledge and belief, as of April 11, 2013, the following representations rmade o you
during your audgit,

Financial Statements

1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated January 14, 2013.

2. The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America and include all properly classified funds and other financial information of
the primary government and the component unit required by accouniing principles generally accepted in the United
States of America to be included in the financial reparting sntity.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant o the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, impiementation, and maintenance of internal control {0 prevent and
detect fraud.

5. Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.




10.

Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounis receivable from or payable fo related parties have been appropriately
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of Ametica.

All events subsecjuent to the date of the financial statements and for which accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. No events,
including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent fo the balance sheet date and through the date of
this letter that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.

We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been posted to the City's
accounts.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements, and we have not consulied a

lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the City is contingently liable, if any, have been properly recorded or
disclosed.

Information Provided

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.
c. Unrestricted access to persons within the City from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the City Council and Utility Commission or summaries of actions of recent meefings for
which minutes have not yet been prepared.

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements.

We made an assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud. We
have disclosed the resulfs of our assessment as follows:

a. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the City and involves:

i. Management,
ii. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
iii. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

b. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City's financial statements
communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

We have disclosed fo you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered when preparing financial

statements.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements, and we have not consulied a

lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

We have disclosed to you the identity of the City's related parties and all the refated party refationships and
transactions of which we are aware.




Government - specific

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26,

27.

28.

29,

30.

31,

32,

33.

34.

35.

We have made available to you all financial records and related data.

There have been no communications from regulafory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or deficiencies in,
financial reporting practices.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit
objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our planned
corrective actions, for the report.

The @ity has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets, liabilities, or
equity.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of coniracts and grant agreements
applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified and disclosed io you all faws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statemant amounts, or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, including legal
and contractual provisions for reporting specific aciivities in separate funds.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those pertaining to
adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of coniracts and grant agreements, tax or debt fimits, and
any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a

basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and, state financial
report. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee your services and
have made all management decisions and performed all management functions. We have reviewed, approved, and
accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes, and state financial report.

The City has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has
any asset been pledged as collateral, except as disclosed in the annual financial report.

The City has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the financial
statements in the eveni of noncoempliance.

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.

The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, and propetly
disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations. :

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major are identified
and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly imporiant io financial statement

users.

Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted) and components of fund
balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned) are properly classified and, if applicable,

approved.
Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated fo functions and programs in the statement of activities,
and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues and general revenues.
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36.

37.
38.

39.
. when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are availaile and

40,

41.

42.

43.

44,

45,

48,

47.

48.

48,

50,

51.

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and reporied.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative transactions are properly classified as fo risk and are properly
disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if applicable,
depreciatad.

We have appropriately disclosed the City’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources

have determined that net position were properly recognized under the policy.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSl). The RSl is measurad and
presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not changed from
those used in the prior period. We have disclosed fo you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying

the measurement and presentation of the R8I,

We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the nonmajor fund combining statements, individual fund
statements and supporting schedules, (the supplementary information) in accordance with accounting piincipies
generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the supplementary information, including its form
and content, is fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information have not changed from
those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying

the measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the other post-employment benefits, pension benefits, and have
adequately considered the qualifications of the specialist in determining the amounis and disclosures used in the
financial statements and underlying accounting records. We did not give or cause any instructions to be given to
specialists with respect to the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not otherwise
aware of any matters that have had an impact on the independence or objectivity of the specialists.

The fact that the amount of “uncollateralized” deposits or “uninsured, unregistered securities held by the counterparty,
or by its trust department or agent but not in the City's name” during the period significantly exceeded the amounts in
those categories as of the balance sheet was properly disclosed in the financial statements.

Arrangements with financial institutions involving repurchase, reverse repurchase, or securities lending agreements,
compensating balances, or other arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances and line-of-credit or similar
arrangements, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements.

The methods and significant assumptions used to determine fair values of financial instruments are as follows: Falr
value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The methods and significant assumptions used result in a measure
of fair value appropriate for financial statement measurement and disclosure purposes.

Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for transactions arising on or
before the balance sheet date and have been appropriately reduced to their estimated net realizable value.

Capital assets have been evaluated for impairment as a resuli of significant and unexpected decline in service utility.

We believe that the actuarial assumptions and methods used to measure pension and OPEB liabilities and costs for
financial accounting purposes are appropriate in the circumstances. :

We do not plan to make frequent amendments to our pension or other post-retirement benefit plans.

Expenditures of federal awards were below the $500,000 threshold in the year anded December 31, 2012, and we
were not required to have an audit in accordance with OMB Circufar A-133.

We have evaluated and classified any subsequent events as recognized or nonrecognized through the date of this
letter. No events, including instances of noncompliance, have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date and
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through the date of this leiter that wouid require adjustment to or disclosure in the aforementioned financial

siatamenis.

A /W)

Signed:
Stephén McNeil
City Administrator
:;"i ) ff’ 'E;"; —':.'.;“
Signed: Gl 1‘&{{ ?rfffi‘y’ 3

Valarie Clarizio
Finance Director/City Treasurer
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Signed: Y/ h
: James M. Stawickl.- N\ J
SBLJ General Manager
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

City Governmental Fund Batannas

Presented below is 2 summary of governmental fund balances on December 31, 2012, including a comparison
{o the prior year. The information is provided for assessing financial results for 2012 and for indicating financial

resources available for 2013 and subsequent years.

[ 123112 | 123111 |
General Fund
Nonspendable
Inventories and prepaid items $ 1,190 % 1,128
Assigned for subsequent budget 308,542 455,382
Unassigned 2,684,320 3,153,464
Total General Fund 3,004,052 3,609,981
Speciai Revenue Funds
Restricted
Revolving loan 351,455 555,109
Assigned
Tourfsm - 42,320
Cable TV 212,632 218,380
Total Special Revenue Funds 564,287 815,809
Capital Projects Funds
Restricted
Tax Increment Districts
#1 - Industrial Park 146,002 137,324
#2 - Waterfront District 3,041,569 2,153,813
#3 - Blight Elimination 463,881 315,645
Assigned
Capital Improvements 2,441,633 2,521,993
Total Capital Projects Funds 6,093,385 5,128,845
Total Governmental Funds $ 9661724 § 9554635

The following is a calculation of the working capiial resarve approved for the general fund at December 31,
2012

Calendar 2013 operating budget $ 9,028,082
Reserve percentage
RESERVE $ 2482246

The sxcess of the general fund unassigned balance over the working capital reserve is $212,074. The City
used $308,542 of the 2012 excess fo finance expenditures for 2013. In the Capital Improvements fund, the

entire balance has been assigned fo 2013.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 1 ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Date Created: January 1, 1991

Date Approved: September 20, 1891

Latest Possible Termination Date: December 31, 2028

Current
Year Cumulative
Revenues
Tax increments $ 453438 § 4,360,081
Other 4,608 1,731,852
Total Revenues 462,048 6,001,943
Expenditures
Planning and administration - 102,664
Capital outlay - 2,205,584
interest - 1,293,401
Bond issuance cosis - 110,389
Total Expenditures - 3,712,068
Subtotal Excess Recovered Project Costs 2,379,885
Transfer to Tax incremental district #2 (Year 1) (283,828)
Transfer to Tax Incremental district #2 (Year 2) (350,407)
Transfer to Tax Incremental district #2 & #3 (Year 3) {369,878)
Transfer to Tax Incremental district #2 & #3 (Year 4) (391,430)
Transfer to Tax Incremental district #2 & #3 (Year b) (384,801)
Transfer to Tax Incremental district #2 & #3 {Year 6) (453,438}
Net Excess Recovered Profect Costs 146,002
QOutstanding Long-term Debt at December 31, 2012 $ -

in accordance with the TID stafutes, this annual financial summary should be made availabls to the pubfic with
copies being submitied to Door County, Sturgeon Bay Schools, and the Northeast Wisconsin Technical College.
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CITY OF STURGECN BAY, WISCONSIN
TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 2 ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Endad December 31, 2012

Daia Created: January 1, 1894

Date Approved: September 6, 1994

Latest Possible Termination Date: December 31, 2031

Current
Year Cumulative
Revenues
Tax increments $ 1,126,504 § 18,505,307
Other 34,8792 8,465,336
Total Revenues 1,161,383 24,970,643
Expenditures
Planning and administration 65,730 1,288,311
Capital outlay 5,215 28,060,082
Interest 901,137 18,258,652
Bond issuance costs 22902 745,530
Total Expenditures ' 994,984 46,333,575
Subtotal Unreimbursed Project Costs 21,362,932
Transfer from Tax incrementai district #1 (Year 1) (283,928)
Transfer from Tax incremential district #1 (Year 2) (350,407}
Transfer from Tax incremantal district #1 (Year 3) (313,414)
Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 4) ’ {331,976)
Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 5) (263,124)
Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 {Year 6) (328,043)
Net Unreimbursed Project Cosis ‘ _$ 19,492,040
Ouistanding Long-term Debt at December 31, 2012 $ 22,537,183

In accordance with the TID statutes, this annual financial summary should be made available fo the public with
copies being submittad to Door County, Sturgeon Bay Schools, and the Northeast Wisconsin Technical College.
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GITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 3 ANNUAL REPORT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
Daie Created: January 1, 2008

Date Approved: Qctober 2, 2008

I atest Possible Termination Date: December 31, 2034

Current
Year Cumulative

Revenues

Tax incremants $ - $ 8,034

Othar 118,358 484,398

Total Revanuss 118,356 507,433
Expenditures

Planning and administration 14,169 131,715

Capital outlay 26,423 1,800,053

Interest ' 54,925 164,775

Total Expenditures 05,517 2,006,543
Subtotal Unreimbursed Project Costs 1,589,110

Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 3) (£6,465)

Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 4) {59,454)

Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 5) (121,877}

Transfer from Tax incremental district #1 (Year 6) (125,395}
Net Unreimbursed Project Costs $ 1,226,119
QOutstanding Long-term Debt at December 31, 2012 $ 1,680,000

in accordance with the TID statutes, this annual financial summary should be made available to the public with
copies being submitted to Door County, Sturgeon Bay Schools, and the Northeast Wisconsin Technical Coliege.
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SUMMARY FINANGIAL INFORMATION

5, Sturgeon Bay Uiilities

A condensed income statement showing the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2012,

including a comparison fo 2011 follows:

[ Water | Flectric |  Sewer | Total |
QOperating Revenues
Charges for services $ 1,870,006 $ 15,409,522 $ 2,060,586 § 19,349,114
Other 76,828 307,578 14,465 398,372
1,946,834 15,717,101 2,084,051 19,747,286
Operating Expenses
Operation and maintenance 1,240,243 13,250,650 1,175,751 15,666,644
Depraciation 425,732 995,020 452,319 1,874,071
Taxes 5,810 239,239 13,042 258,081
Transier for tax equivalent 318,925 388,464 - 708,389
1,891,710 14,874,373 1,641,112 18,507,195
2012 Operating Incoma $ (44876) $ 842728 $ 442939 § 1,240,791
2012 PSC Operating Incoms 3 77027 § 916,266 N/A,
2012 PSC Rate of Return 1.21% 6.25% N/A
Effective Date of Rates 6/1/09 6/1/11 1112
2011 Operating income $ 85500 § 589256 § 51,555

Summary comments:

1. The operating income of the above analysis derived from the financial staterents is lower than the PSC
amount primarily due fo depreciation on confributed plant, which is not part of the P5C calculated

amount.

2. The rate increase for the sewer utility went into effect on January 1, 2012.
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COMMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS

GASE Statement No. 63, Financial Reporiing of Deferred Qutfiows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position and Siatement No. 65, liems Previously Reporfed as Assets and Liakilities

For the year ended December 31, 2012, the City implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Ouiffows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position and Statement No. 65, ftems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. These statarments are intended
to provide users of financial statements with information on how past fransactions will impact the City's future

financial statements.

The effects on the current vear financial statements are to change the classification of "Net Aszsets” o “Net
Position” and to create two additional categories on the Statement of Net Position and the Balance Sheet for

deferred outfiows and deferred inflows.

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net assets that is applicable to a future reporting period. The
only item reported as a deferred outflow in the financial statements occurs in the government-wide and enterprise
fund Statements of Net Position for the loss on advance refunding of debi. The City currently does not have any

items that qualify for reporting in this category.

A deferred inflow of resources Is an acquisition of net assets that is applicable fo a future reporting period. The
government-wide and enterprise fund statements of net position and governmental funds balance sheet report a
deferred inflow for the 2013 property tax levy and grants receivable. Since the governmental fund financial
statements use the modified accrual basis of accounting, there is an additional item reporied in those balance
sheets for unavailable revenues. The unavailable revenue reported is for special assessments and foan receivables.

These items have besn previously reported in the City's financial statements under "Liabilities”, so there is no
change to fund balance or net position.

This comment is for informational purposss.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the City Council
City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin ("the City") as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents. The prior year summarized comparative Information has been derived from the
City's 2011 financial statements and, in our report dated April 11, 2012, we expressed unqualified opinions on the
respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely
presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free fram material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control retevant to the City's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believs that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions,

Fond du Lac - Green Bay - Manitowoc  Milwaukee « Oshkosh - Sheboygan  Stevens Point - Wausau
800-236-2246 - schencksc.com
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, tha respective
financial position of the governmental aciivities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component
unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2012, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable; cash flows thereof and the budgetary comparison
for the general fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

Emphasis of Matier

As described in Note A.8.k, the City has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporiing of Deferred
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position and GASB Statement No. 65, ffems
Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

ed States of America require that the management’s
s and the schedule of employer confributions on pages 3
ment the basic financial statements. Such information,
ed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
ting for placing the basic financial statements in an
We have applied certain limited procedures to the
g standards generally accepted in the United

Accounting principles generally accepted in the Unit
discussion and analysis, the schedule of funding progres
through 11 and 48 through 49 be presented to supple
although not part of the basic financial statements, is requir
who considers it to be an essential part of financial repor
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

required supplementary information in accordance with auditin
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information

and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the hasic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the fimited procedures do not provide us

with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on t
the City's basic financial statements. The financial information
information, and the other information are presented for purposes ©

part of the financial staiements.

he financial statements that coltectively comprise
listed in the table of contents as supplementary
f additional analysis and are not a required

sponsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to
rds used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
d reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
| statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
dards generally accepted in the United States of
respects in relation to the

The supplementary information is the re
the underlying accounting and other reco
been subjected to the auditing procedures
additional procedures, including comparing an
and other records used to prepare the basic financia
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing stan
America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is fairly stated in all material

basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

rds, we have also issued our report dated April 11, 2013, onour
consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report Is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govarnment Auditing Standards in considering

the City's internal conirol over financial reporting and compliance.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standa

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
April 11, 2013
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2012

As management of the Cily of Sturgeon Bay, we offer readers of the City's basic financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012,

Financiai Highlights

(5]

The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities as of December 31, 2012 by $81,993,793 (net position). ©f this
amount, $12,947,521 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens

and creditors.
The City’s total net position increased by $1,478,756. Several factors contributed to the overall increase as

follows:

o The City's Governmental activities’ total net position decreased by $438,636.
o The City's Business-type activities’ (Solid Waste Fund) total net position decreased by $373,079.

o The City's total net position of Sturgeon Bay Utilities increased by $2,290,471.

The City’s general fund decreased by $605,929 primarily due to scheduled use of the prior year's surplus and a
transfer to the Capital fund for the purchase of property.
The assessed property tax rate, without TiD, Increased from $6.93 to $6.98 per $1,000 of property value for the

year ended December 31, 2012.

As of Decémber 31, 2012 the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $2,661,724,
an increase of $107,089 in comparisen with the prior year. 'Approximately 28% of this total amount, $2,604,320 is
available for spending at the City's discretion {unassigned fund balance).

As of December 31, 2012, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $2,694,320, or approximately 26%
of the total gensral fund expenditures budgeted for 2013.

The City's total general-obligation debt increased by $1,198,285 (9%) during 2012. The key factor in this increase
was due to the issuance of GO debt in TID #2 which was designed fo restructure the TID #2 debi payments o

more closely coincide with the anticipated timing of {ax increment revenue.

Dverview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The City's
basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial
statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary Information in

addition to the basic financial statements themselves.




Governmeni-wide fnancial statements. The government-wide financial statemenis are designed to provide readers
with a broad averview of the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City's assels and liabilities, with the difference betwsaen the
two reported as net position. Cver time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether

the financial position of the City is improving cr deteriorating.

The statoment of aclivities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the most recent year.
All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of
the timning of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only
result in cash flows in future fiscal pericds. {(e.g., earned but unused vacation leave.)

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supportod by taxes

and intergovernmental revenues {(govemmental acliviies) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activitios). The governmental activities of
the City include general government, public safely, public works, sanitation, health and hurnan services, culture and
recreation, and conservation and developmant, debt seivice and capital outlay. The businsss-type activities of the Cily
include the Solid Waste Fund and Sturgeon Bay Utility activities including water, wastewater and electric.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary government), but also
includes the Sturgeon Bay Visitor Center, a logally separate component unit for which the City is financially accountable.
Financial information for the component unit is reported separately from the financial information presented for the primary

governmert itself.
The governmeni-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12 - 14 of this report.

Fune financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, fike other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can
be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reporied as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the governmeni-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outfiows of spendable resources, as

well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in
avaluating the City's near-term financing requirements.

It is usaful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the City’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.




The City maintains eight individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund
balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the
General Fund, Capital Improvements Fund, Tax Incremental District #2 Fund and Tax Incremental District #3 Fund all of
which are considered io be major funds. Data from the other four governmental funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of

combining sialements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for all its governmental funds. As part of the basic governmental fund
financial statements, budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the general fund and for each individual,

major special revenue fund to demonsirate compliance with the budget.
The basic governmental fund financial statements can e found on pages 15 - 21 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains one type of propristary fund, Enferprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-fype activitiss in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise
funds to account for its Solid Waste Fund and Utility. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate
and allocate cosis internally among the City's various functions. The City does not use internal service funds &t this time.
Because thisfihese service(s) predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been

included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financlal statements, only in moie datail.
The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Utility, which is considered to be a major
fund of the City, and the Solid Waste Fund which is considered to be a nonmajor fund of the City.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 22 - 25 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the City's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like

that used for proprietary funds.

Notes fo the basic financial statements. The notfes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the baslc financial .

statements can be found on pages 26 - 47 of this report.

Other information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmentat funds are
presented immediately following the required supplementary information. Combining statemenis and schedules can be

Tound on pages 50 - 55.




Government-widas Financizi Anaiysis

Met Position. As noted earlier, net position may serve over fime as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.

In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $81,993,793at the close of 2012,

City of Sturgaon Bay's Nat Pesition
Governmenial Businsss-type
Activities Activitias Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Current and other assats $ 31,337,317 | $ 29,840,268 | § 10,008457 | § 9,386,060 1 § 41,435774 3 30227228 |
Capital assets 53,534,596 54,129,483 39,198,426 37,728,708 92,733,022 91,858,191
Total assets $ 84,871,913 | § 83,969,751 | $ 49,296,883 | $ 47,115,668 | § 134,168,796 | § 131,085,419
Long-term liabilities outstanding 25,080,847 25,975,616 403,544 |. - 26,393,391 25,975,516
Other liabilities 15,757,138 14,936,458 2,179,915 2,319,636 17,937,053 17,256,084
Toiat liabilitles $ 41,746,985 | § 40,912,074 | $ 2,583,450 | $ 2,319,636 | § 44,330,444 | § 43,231,710
Deferred inflows of resources $ 7.8445591%8 733867218 - $ - $ 78445595 % 7,338,672
Net position; '
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt $ 25,685,627 | $ 26,235,799 | § 35,836,882 | $ 37,770,708 { $ 64,522,500 | § 64,004,507
Restricied 4,002,907 3,161,961 520,856 520,761 4,523,763 3,682,722
Unrestricted 5,591,835 6,323,245 7,365,686 6,504,563 12,847 521 12,827,808
Total net position $ 35280,369 | $ 35,719,005 | § 46,713,424 | $ 44,796,032 | § 81,993,793 | § 80,515,037

By far the largest portion of the City’s net position {79%)} reflects its investment in capital assets {e.g. land, buildings,

machinery and equipment, infrastructure, etc.) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that are still

outstanding. The City uses these capital assets o provide services to citizens. Consequently, these assets are not
available for future spending. Ahthough, the City's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should
be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets

themselves cannot be used fo liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the City’s net position (6%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position ($12,947,521) may be used to meet the City's

ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors,




Change in nef position. Governmental activities decreased the City's net position by $438,636. Key elements of this

decrease are as follows:

City of Sturgeon Bay's Change in Net Position

Govarnmental Business-lype
Activities Activities Total
2012 2071 2012 2011 2012 2011

Revenues: ’
Program revenues

Charges for services S 003,134 |5 895081 [§ 20,065,752 | § 19,240,785 | § 20,968,886 | $ 20,135,836

Operating grants and

contributions 593,945 964,925 - - 593,845 964,925

Capital grants and contributions 635,254 939,041 819,960 187,924 1,455,214 1,126,965
General revanues:

Properiy taxes 7,228,943 7,322,893 150,000 150,000 7,378,943 7472,893

Other taxes 226,542 223,825 - - 226,542 223,825

Grants and coniributions not

restricted to spacific programs 971,398 1,078,705 - - 971,398 1,078,705

Other revenues 943,996 043,714 (513,939) {420,804) 430,057 522,910
Total revenues $ 11,503,212 % 12,368,154 | § 20,521,773 % 19,157,905} § 32,024985 | § 31,526,059
Expenses:

General government $ 1,771,166 % 1,707,844 % - 5 - $ 1,771,166 | % 1,707.844

Public safety 4,222,119 4,316,651 - - 4,222 119 4,316,651

Pubiic works 3,312,425 3,750,751 - - 3,312,425 3,750,751

Culture and recreation 986,366 799,584 - ~ 086,366 799,584

Conservation and development 506,706 618,137 - - 506,706 618,137

Interest on long-term debt 1,143,066 1,128,141 - - 1,143,086 1,128,141

Water - - 1,671,785 1,591,739 1,671,785 1,591,738

Wastewater - - 1,641,112 1,849,770 1,641,112 1,849,770

Electric - - 14,486,055 14,003,267 14,486,055 14,093,267

Solid waste - - 805,429 400,734 805,429 400,734
Total expenses 3 11,041,848 ) % 12,321,108 | § 18,604,381 | § 17,935,510 | 5 30,646,229 {§ 30,256,618
Increase (Decrease) in net position (438,6386) 47,046 1,817,392 1,222,395 1,478,756 1,269,441
Net position - January 1 35,719,005 35,798,148 44,796,032 43,573,637 80,515,037 79,371,783
Prior period adjustment for other post
smployment bensfits - (126,187} - - - {126,187)
Net position - December 31 $ 35,280,369 | § 35,719,005 | § 46,713,424 | § 44,796,032 | § 81,993,793 [ § 80,515,037

The propeity tax levy increased by $41,108 (.72%), without TID, for the 2012 collection year. This increase was directed

toward the following areas:

$
$
$

723,578
(682,470)

for the General Fund Operations and Debt
for Capital Improvements
- for Solid Waste Fund

Investment earnings increased/(decreased) in the following funds primarily due to increasingly low interest rates and
maintaining slightly lower fund balances:

$ (4,193) General

$ 1 Capital Fund
$ (44) Tourism Fund
$ 2,136

$ (36)

$ 182

$ (3) Revolving Loa

Tax Increment District #2
Tax Increment District #1
Tax Increment District #3

n Fund

The City realized a ana-time loss of $208,884 on the sale of land and capital assets.




Funding Sourees for the governmental activities and business-type activities for the City of Sturgeon Bay and

Sturgeon Bay Utilities

2012 Governmenial Activities
The Chart on the right
Musirates how governmental
activities are funded. Property Intergavemmantal Cgi?n?csegm
taxes and oiher taxes account Revanues Other  _8.37% - Operating Grants
for 69.07% of the tofal revenue 8.00% 2 18% 5.50%
needed fo fund governmental \\ "
activities. Intergovernmental Om;figoa: &s % § r— Capital Grants and
(U Coniributions

revenues and grants comprise 5.88%

another 20.38%, while charges
for services and all other
sources are equal fo 10.55% of

revenues.
Taxes
66.97%
. ™
2012 Bysiness-Type Activities
Business-Type
activities depend on
Taxes charges for services as
Capital Granis 0.01% o iner their primary revenue
and Contributions ..., __.0.92% sources, as shown on
3.86% the graph to the feft.

Charges for services
accourit for 84.51% of
the revenues needed fo
stupport the City's
business activities.

Charges for
Services
94.51%

[}




Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of the Gity’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirem'ents.
In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measurs of the City’s net resources available for spending

at the end of the fiscal year.

As of December 31, 2012, the City's governmental funds reperted combined ending fund balances of $9,661,724, an
increase of $107,089 in comparisen with the prior year. Approximately 28% of this amount ($2,694,320) constitules
unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the City's discretion. The remainder of fund balance is
restricted or assigned o indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been restricted cr

assigned for the following:

§ 1,160 Prepaid Hems

$ 4,002,907 Restricted for other Governmental Funds
$ 2,963,307 Assigned for Governmental Funds

$ 6,967,404 Total

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current year, unassigned fund balance of the
general fund was $2,694,320. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved
fund balance and total fund balance 1o total fund expenditures. Unassigned general fund balance represents 26% of fotal
2013 budgeted General Fund expenditures, and the total general fund balance also represents 29% of that same amount.

The fund balancs of the City's general fund decreased by $605,928 during the current year. Key factors in this increase
are as follows:

o  Allocation of unassigned fund balance to the Capital Fund for the purchase of property and scheduled use of
prior year's surplus.
The Capital Improvements Fund has a total fund balance of $2,441,933. The entire amount [s assigned. Assigned fund

balance represents 193% of total 2013 budgeted Capital Fund expenditures. The Tax Incremental District #2 Fund has a
total fund balance of $3,041,569 and the Tax Incremental District #3 Fund has a total fund balance of $463,881. The TID

District fund balances are resiricted to carry oui the project plan of the Districts.

Proprietary funds. The City's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the City's government-
wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position of the Utility fund at the end of the year amounted to $7,329,896. The total increase in net
position was $2,290,471.

Unrestricted net position of the Solid Waste fund at the end of the year amounted to $25,760. The total decrease in net
position was $373,079,

Other factors concerning the finances of this fund have already been addressed in the discussion of the City’s business-
type activities.




Budgetary Highlights

Generally the original budget is rarely modified. In most instances, whean the budget is modified, the line item adjustments
are made within the department. Following is a list of budget adjustments that were made in 2012 where the adjustinents

were made between different departments:

1) The amount of $6,500 was transferred from Cable TV Equipment — School Channel {capital) to Cable TV
Equipment — Government Channel (capital) to upgrade the Counclt Chamber audio and vidso equipment.

2) The amount of $1,400 was transferred from Fire Department — Equipment Replacement {operating} to Fire
Depariment — Vehicle Parts (operating) to cover the cost of vehicle repairs.

3) The amount of $39,665.19 was transferred from Otumba Park Beach Restoration (capital) to Annual Storm Sewer
(capital) to cover the cost of repairing the storm sewer located between MNebraska Street and First Avenue.

4) The amount of $1,200 was transferred from Fire Department — Communications {capital) to Fire Department -
Small Machinery/Equipment (capital) for the purchase of a Multi Gas WMeter.

5) The amount of $200 was iransferred from Fire Department — Dues, Memberships & Publications (operating) to
Fire Department — Training to cover the costs of Firafighter training.

8) The amount of $2,500 was transferred from Enginesring — Equipment Maintenance and Training {operating) to
Engineering — Miscellaneous Centraciual {operating) to coniract with AECOM for envirenmental engineering

services re: West Waterfront Redevelopment project.

udgeted revenues and appropriated balances by $26,398

During the year, actual general fund revenues were more than b
The 2012 budget containad $1,685,392 In appropriated

prior io applying budgeted appropriated balances and reserves.
balances and reserves.

Actual expenditures were less than budgeted expenditures by $820,911 in the general fund primarily due to appropriation
of staff time to special funds and lack of appropriations out of contingency and unclassified accounts, which were offset by

increased debt payments expensed as part of the 2012 bond refinancing.

Capital Asset and Delst Administration

Capital assets. The City's invesiment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2012 amounts to $92,775,022 (net of sccumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets
includes land, land impravements, buildings, machinery and equipment, vehicles, public domain infrastructure (highways
and bridges), and construction in progress. The fotal increase in the City's investment in capital assets for the current

year was $874,831 or roughly .95% compared o last year.
Major capital assets acquired or constructed during the year include:

Two Squad Cars

Two Refuse Trucks

Annual Storm Sewer Cutlay

Annual Road Resurfacing and Repair

Annual Alley/Parking Lot Repair

Annual Curbing & Sidewalk Repair

Reconstructed 4™ Avenue, including streetscape

Reconsiructed 1,000 feet of Tacoma Beach Road

Otumba Park Beach Restoration

Property Acquisition In the Industrial Park

Property Acquisition in Tax Increment District #2, Waterfront TID
Installed an active mixing system in the Redwood elevated storage tank.
Replaced pump, motor and column pipe at the #7 well.

Replaced water and sewer main on a portion of 4" Ave,

Completed significant improvements to the 14" Ave. booster station.
Completed assessment of manholes on the City's west side.
Replaced transformer and electric feeds at Sturgeon Bay High School.
Replaced 4™ Ave. streetlights with LED lights.

Purchased F-450 dump truck.

Purchased rock drill and compressor.
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City of Sturgeon Bay's Capital Assets

{Govarnmental Activities are net of accumulaled depreciation)
Governmenial Business-type
Activitiss Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Land $ 6274313|% 595613618 3180858 265264[% 6,592,4031% 8221400
Land improvements 844,111 950,861 - - 844,111 950,561
Buildings 6,803,247 7,040,076 6,200,824 5,976,003 13,004,771 13,016,072
Machinery and eguipmert

and vehicles 1,708,881 2,085,293 16,984,360 16,848,300 18,691,741 18,933,692
Infrastructurs 37,776,155 38,097,117 45,238,249 43,936,440 83,014,404 82,033,557
less: Utility and solid waste

fund depreciation - - (30,685,680)] (29,504,380)] {30,685,660) (29,504,330)
Construciion in progress 129,184 - 1,184,088 248,282 1,313,272 248,982
Total % 53,534,596 § 5§ 54,120,483 [ § 39,240,426 | § 37,770,708 | § 92,775,022 |§ 91,800,191

Long-term debi. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Cily had total debt outstanding of $28,252,513 of this amount,
$15,352,513 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government and $12,900,000 is debt which is

expacted to be paid by Tax Incremental Districts.

City of Sturgeon Bay's Cutstanding Dalbt

Genaral Obligation Debt and Revenue Bonds
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2311

General obligation debt;

Bonds $ 13,540,000} § 12,035,000 | § - ] - $ 13,540,000 | $ 12,035,000

Notes 1,408,869 1,715,684 403,544 - 1,812,513 1,715,684
Total general obligation debi $ 14,948,969 | § 13750684 |$§ 4035441 8 - $ 15,352,513 | & 13,760,684
Lease revenue bonds 12,900,000 14,145,000 - 12,800,000 14,145,000
Total ' $ 27,848,969 | $ 27,885,684 | § 403,544 | § - $ 2825251319 27895684

The City's total debt increased by $356,829 during the current fiscal year. The key factor in this increase was due to the
Issuance of GO debt in TID #2 which restructured the TID #2 debt payment schedule to more closely coincida with the

anticipated timing of tax incremeni revenue.
The Sturgeon Bay Utility has no outstanding debt as of December 31, 2012.
The City maintains an Aa3 rating from Moody's Investors Service for its general obligation debt.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may issue to 5% of its total equalized valuation. The
current debt limitation for the City is $40,567,790, which is significantly in excess of the City's $15,352,513, in cutstanding

general abligation debt.

Ecenomic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates
The ecenomic condition and outlook of the City has remained fairly stable based on a relatively healthy mix of

manufacturing, tourism, service indusiry and retail activities which support our tax base.

a  Inflationary trends in our region compare favorably to national indices.
During the current year, unassigned fund balance in the general fund decreased to $2,694,320. The Cily has

assigned fund balance in the amount of $308,542 far spending in the 2013 fiscal year budget.

©

o

Contacting the City’s Financial Managenent
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances far all those with an interest in the

City’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addressed to Finance Director/City Treasurer, City of Sturgeon Bay, 421 Michigan 5,

Sturgeon Bay, W 54235,
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Government-wide Financial Statements




ASSETS
Cash and investmenis
Receivables
Taxes
Accounts
Special agsessments
Loans
Cther
Internal balances
Due from other governments
Inventories and prepaid items
Restricted assets
Cash and investments

Investment in American Transmission

Company
Non-utility property
Capital assets, nondepreciable
land
Construction in progress
Capital assets, depreciable
Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Less: Accumulated depreciation

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Other current liabilitles

Accrued inferest payable

Due to other governments

Deposits

Compensated absences

Public benefits payable

.ong-term obligations
[Jue within one year
Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property taxes
Grants

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net invesiment in capital assets
Restricted for
Capital projects
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

The notes to the basic financlal statements ars an integral part of this stalement.

Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2011)

CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

Component Unit

Governmental | Business-type Total Sturgeon Bay
Acfivities Activities 2012 2011 Visitor Center
$ 13101,689 $ 6224717 § 18326406 $ 17,788,775 § 238,669
16,042,709 - 16,042,709 15,691,251 -
213,573 1,549,344 1,762,917 1,766,693 12,353
761,519 - 761,519 855,483 -
508,248 - 508,248 300,850 -
- 92,399 92,389 150,492 -
708,389 (708,389} - - -
- - - 7,284 -
1,190 782,362 783,552 639,398 17,891
- 520,856 520,856 520,761 -
- 1,595,168 1,595,168 1,464,241 -
- 42,000 42,000 42,000 -
6,274,318 276,085 6,550,403 6,179,400 £0,880
120,184 1,184,088 1,313,272 248,982 -
4,199,839 - 4,199,838 4,185,881 9,754
8,819,098 6,200,824 16,019,922 15,795,101 164,602
7,207,474 16,984,860 24,192,334 24,086,891 26,195
55,389,660 45,238,248 100,627,909 98,890,127 -
{28,484,977) (30,685,680) {60,170,657) {57,528,191) (85,744)
84,871,913 49,296,883 134,168,796 131,085,419 463,600
395,511 1,634,925 2,030,436 1,858,246 1,723
258,793 76,318 335,111 281,462 7,977
281,833 - 281,833 278,729 523
11,906,963 - 11,906,963 11,481,531 -
- 152,342 152,342 163,305 85,196
756,730 314,770 1,071,500 1,055,516 -
- 1,560 1,560 10,605 -
2,157,308 - 2,157,308 2,126,700 -
25,989,847 403,544 26,393,391 25,975,616 133,292
41,746,885 2,583,459 44,330,444 43,231,710 228,711
7,555,113 - 7,555,113 7,338,672 -
289,446 - 289,446 - 108,863
7,844,559 - 7,844,559 7,338,672 108,863
25,685,627 38,836,882 64,522,509 64,004,507 61,395
4,002,907 520,856 4,523,763 3,882,722 -
5,691,835 7,355,686 12,947,521 12,827,808 64,631
$ 35280,369 $ 46713424 § 81,903,793 § 80,515,037 § 126,026
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

Statement of Activiies

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
{With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 201 1)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
_ Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Condributions | Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities
General government $ 1,771,166 § 161,865 $ - % -
Public safety 4,222,119 538,214 65,829 128,322
Public warks 3,312,425 "13,680 500,452 346,308
Culture and recreation 086,366 184,443 27,664 160,534
Development 506,706 4,927 - -
Interest on debt 1,143,066 - - -
Total Governmental Aclivities 11,941,848 903,134 503,945 635,254
Business-type Activities
Water utility 1,671,785 1,948,278 - 236,706
Sewer ufifity 1,641,112 2,088,353 - 13,000
Electric utility 14,486,055 15,728,048 - 570,254
Solid waste ufility 805,420 301,073 - -
Total Business-type Activities 18,604,381 20,065,752 - 819,960
Total Primary Gaovernment $ 30,546,228 $ 20,968,886 § 503,945 $ 1,455214
Component Unit
Sturgeon Bay Vistor Center 8 - -5 - % -

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integrat part of this statement,

General revenues

Taxes

Property taxes, Jevied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for capital projects

Other taxes

Federal and state grants and other contributions
not restricied to specific functions
Interest and investment earnings

Miscellaneous

Loss on sale of capital asset

Transiers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net posttion - January 1

Prior period adjustment for other postemployment benefits

Net position - December 31

13




Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Primary Government

Governmental | Business-typs

Total

Component Unit
Sturgecn Bay

- Activities Activities 2012 | 2011 Visitor Center

$ (1,809,301) $ - $ (1609,301) § (1,528,476) $ -
(3,489,754) - (3489,754)  (3,465,974) -
(2,451,895) § (2,451,895)  (2.215413) -
(613,720) - (613,720) (582,810) -
(501,779) - (501,779) (601,277) -
(1,143,066) - (1,143066)  (1,128,141) -
(9,809,515) . (9,809,515) _ (9,522,001) N
- 513,189 513,199 498,381 -

- 480,241 460,241 55,088 -

- 1,812,247 1,812,247 1,042,609 . -

- (504,356) (504,356) (102,879) -

- 2,281,331 2,281,331 1,493,199 -
(9,809,515} 2,281,331 (7,528,184) (8,028,892) -
- - - - {4,865)

5,123,790 150,000 5,273,790 4,650,212 -
2,105,153 - 2,105,153 2,822,681 -
226,542 - 226,542 223,825 -
971,398 - 971,398 1,078,705 -
37,411 204,515 241,926 258,248 -
198,196 8,658 206,854 264,662 -

- (18,723) (18,723) - .

708,389 (708,389) - - -
8,370,879 (363,939) 9,006,240 9,298,333 -
(438,636) 1,917,392 1,478,756 1,269,441 (4,565)

35,719,005 44,796,032 80,515,037 79,371,783 130,891
; . - (126,187) ;

$ 35280,360 $ 46,713,424 $ 81993793 § 80,515037 $ 126,026
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Bafance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2011)

Tax
Capital Incremental
General Fund | Improvemenis District #2
ASSETS

Cash and investments $ 6134171 $ 2,630,468 $ 3,141,573
Receivables

Taxes 13,778,557 616,895 1,191,505

Accounts 36,826 173,747 3,000

Special assessments 761,519 - -

Loans - - -
Due from other funds 829,807 . 2,893 -
Due from other governmentis - - -
Inventories and prepaid items 1,180 - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 21,540,070 $  3,424003 $ 4,336,078

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Liabiliiies
Accounts payable $ 319,782 § 75729 § -
Accrued payroll liabilities 258,793 - -
Due to other funds - - 103,004
Due fo other governmenis 11,906,963 - -
Total Liabilities 12,485,538 75,729 103,004
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property faxes 5,288,961 616,895 1,191,505
Grants - 289,446 -
Special assessments 761,519 - -
Loans receivable - - -
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 6,050,480 906,341 1,791,505
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Inventorfes and prepaid items 1,190 - -
Restricted - - 3,041,569
Assigned 308,542 2,441,933 -
Unassigned 2,694,320 - -
Total Fund Balances 3,004,052 2,441,933 3,041,569
TOTAL LIABILITITES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESQURCES, AND FUND BALANCES $ 21,540,070 $ 3,424,003 $ 4,336,078

(Continued)
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Tax Other Total
Incremental | Governmental Governmental Funds
District #3 Funds 2012 | 2011

$ A74118  § 721,359 $ 13,101,689 § 12,337,784

457,752 16,042,709 15,541,251

- - 213,573 156,658
- - 761,519 855,483
- 508,248 508,248 300,850
- - 832,700 706,807
- - - 7,284
- - 1,190 1,125

$ 474,118 $ 1,687,359 § 31461628 § 29,907,332

$ - 3 - $ 395,511 252,223
- - 258,793 208,397

10,237 11,070 124,311 67,064

- - 11,806,963 11,481,531

10,237 11,070 12,685,578 12,009,215

- 457,752 7,555,113 7,188,672

- - 289,446 -

- - 761,519 853,960

- 508,248 508,248 300,850

- 966,000 9,114,326 8,343,482

- - 1,190 1,125
463,881 497,457 4,002,907 3,161,961
- 212,832 2,963,307 3,238,085
- - 2,694,320 3,153,464
463,881 710,289 9,661,724 9,554,635

$ 474118 $ 1,687,359 § 31,461,628 $ 29,807,332
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Balance Sheet (Continued)
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2012

(With summarized financial information as of year ended December 31, 2011)

Recongiligtion to the Statement of Net Position

Total Fund Balances as shown on previous page

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial rescurces
and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Some special assessments and loans used in governmental financing activities
are unavailable financial resources and therefore are deferred in the funds.

Some liahilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore,

are not reported in the funds.
Bonds and notes payable
lLeases
Compensated absences
Other post-employment benefits
Accrued intersst on long-term obligations -

Net Position of Governmental Activities as Reported on the Statement of Net Position
(see page 12)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2012 | 2011 |

$ 9,861,724 $ 9,554,635

53,534,596 54,129,483

1,269,767 1,154,810

(14,948,969)  (13,750,684)
(12,900,000)  (14,145,000)
(756,730) (738,878)
(298,186) (206,632)
(281,833) (278,729)

$ 35,280,369 $ 35,719,005




‘ CITY OF STURGECN BAY, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2011)

Tax
Capiial Incremental
General Fund | Improvements |  District #2
Revenues
Taxes $ 5350332 $ 484,940 $ 1,148,971
Special assessments - 108,652 -
Intergovernmental 1,517,959 138,157 3,811
Licenses and permits 114,465 - -
Fines and forfeits 62,166 4,625 -
Public charges for services 208,559 3,300 -
Intergovernmental charges for services 468,123 - -
Commercial 43,933 - -
Miscellaneous 127,056 393,371 5,601
Total Revenues 7,892,593 1,132,045 1,158,383
Expenditures
Current
General government 1,616,208 - -
Public safety 3,938,759 - -
Public works 1,451,902 - -
Cuiture and recreation 769,027 - -
Development 297,337 - 27,060
Debt service
Principal 1,188,602 - 1,673,113
Interest and fiscal charges 161,401 - 952,207
Capital outlay - 2,059,445 5,215
Total Expenditures 9,424,326 2,058,445 2,657,595
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,531,733} (927,400) {1,488,212)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Long-term debt issued 748,613 - 2,066,387
Premium on debt issued - - 28,208
Sale of capital assets - 261,866 3,000
Transfers in 997,985 823,686 328,043
Transfers out {820,794) (238,242) {38,670)
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 925,804 847,340 2,386,968
Net Change in Fund Balances (605,929) {80,080) 887,756
Fund Balances - January 1 3,609,981 2,521,993 2,163,813
Fund Balances - December 31 $ 3,004,052 $ 2441933 $ 3,041,569

(Continued)
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Tax Other Total
Incremental | Governmental Governmental Funds
District #3 Funds 2012 | 2011
$ 17,804 $ 453,438 $ 7,455,485 § 7,546,718
- - 109,652 44,927
- 8,136 1,666,063 2,016,820
- 116,539 231,004 240,986
- - 66,791 67,800
- - 211,859 182,462
- - 468,123 465,689
- - 43,833 47,998
553 207,934 734,515 1,476,634
18,357 788,047 10,087 425 12,090,134
- - 1,616,298 1,489,026
- - 3,939,759 4,017,974
- - 1,451,802 1,565,998
- - 769,027 775,654
14,168 533,696 872,261 499,513
- - 2,861,715 1,931,894
54,925 - 1,168,533 1,121,579
26,423 26,251 2,117,334 3,219,693
95,516 550,047 14,796,829 14,621,331
{77,159) 226,100 {3,809,404) (2,531,197)
- - 2,815,000 2,663,397
- - 28,208 -
100,000 - 364,896 230,383
125,395 24,175 2,200,284 1,713,750
- {493,189) (1,590,895) {1,073,917)
225,395 (469,014) 3,916,493 3,533,613
148,236 (242,914) 107,089 1,002,416
315,645 953,203 9,554,635 8,552,219
$ 463,881 & 710,289 $ 2661,724 $ 9,554,635
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCOMSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances {Continued)
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2011)

[ 2012 | 20114

'Reconciliation o the Statement of Activities

Net Change in Fund Balances as shown on previous page $ 107,089 $ 1,002,416

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different becauss:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the statement of activitios the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital assets reported as capital outlay in governmental

fund statements
Capital assets purchased by the State and donated to ihe City
Depreciation expense reported in the statement of aclivities (1,637,652)

Amount by which capital outlays are greater (fess) than depreciation
in current pericd

$ 1,714,625

76,973 454, 844

In governmentat funds the entire proceeds; if any, from the disposal of
capital assets is reported as an other financing source. In the statement

of activities only the gain (or loss) on the disposal s reported.
Loss on disposition reported on the statement of activities (671,860) (210,120)

Certain employee benefits are reported in the governmental funds when

amounts are paid. The statement of activities reports the value of benefits

earned during the year. This year the accrual of these benefits

{increased) by: (109,408) (45,902)

Some capltal assets acquired and debt retired during the year were financed

with debt. The amount of the debt is reported in the governmental funds as

a source of financing. In the statement of net position, however, debt constitutes

a long-term liability. The amount of debt reported in the governmental funds

statement is: (2,815,000} (2,663,397)

Repayment of principal on long-term debt is reported In the governmental funds
as an expenditure, but is reported as a reduction in fong-term debt in the
statemnent of net position and does not affect the statement of activities. The

amount of long-term debt principal payments in the current year is: 2,861,715 1,931,804

Interest payments on outstanding debt are reported in the governmental funds
as an expenditure when paid, in the statement of activities interest Is reported

as it accrues. (3,104) (6,662)

Governmental funds do not record revenues that are not available to pay
cuirent obligations. In contrast, such revenues are reported in the statement
of activities when earmed. (92,441) (34,051)

Rehabilitation loans that are deferred in the fund statements are recognized
207,398 (382,076) .

as revanue in the statement of activities.

Change in Net Paosition of Governmental Activities as Reported in the
Statement of Aciivities (see pages 13 - 14) $ (438,636) $ 47,046

The notes io the basic financial statementis are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original | Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 5,337,000 $ 5337,8900 $ 5,350,332 § 12,432
Intergovernmental 1,476,485 1,476,485 1,517,959 41,474
Licenses and permits 128,010 128,010 114,465 (13,545)
Fines and forfeits 70,000 70,000 62,1606 (7,834)
Pubiic charges for services 221,575 221,575 208,559 {13,016)
Intergovernmental charges for services 468,125 468,125 468,123 (2)
Commercial 46,440 46,440 43,933 (2,507)
Miscellaneous 117,660 117,660 127,056 9,396
Total Revenues 7,866,195 7,866,195 7,802,593 26,398
Expenditures
Current ,
General government 2,840,202 2,840,202 1,616,298 1,223,804
Public safety 4,048,275 4,048,275 3,939,759 108,516
Public works 1,629,170 1,629,170 1,451,902 177,268
Culture and recreation 819,750 819,750 769,027 50,723
Development 296,295 296,295 297,337 (1,042)
Debt service
Principal 538,431 538,431 1,188,602 (650,171)
Interest and fiscal charges 73,114 73,114 161,401 {88,287)
Total Expenditures 10,245,237 10,245,237 9,424,326 820,911
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures (2,379,042) (2,379,042) (1,531,733) 847,309
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
General obligation debt issued - - 748,613 748,613
Transfers in 693,650 693,650 997,985 304,335
Transfers out - - {320,794) (820,794)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 893,650 693,650 925,804 232,154
Net Change in Fund Balance (1,685,392) (1,685,392) (605,929) 1,079,463
Fund Balance - January 1 3,609,981 3,609,981 3,609,881 -
Fund Balance - December 31 $ 1,924589 $§ 1,024589 § 3004052 $§ 1,079,463

The notes to the basic financial statementis are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF STURGEQN BAY, WISCONSIN
Statemnent of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information as of December 31, 2011)

Enterprise Funds
Nonmajor
Sturgeon Bay Ulllities Fund Solid Total
Sewer Utility | Water Utility | Electric Utility | _ Waste 2012 | 2011
ASSETS

Cash and investments $ 671,647 § 451,311 $ 5073483 § 28,276 $ 6,224,717 $ 5,450,991
Receivables

Taxes - - - - - 150,000

Accounts 121,575 143,392 1,284,377 - 1,549,344 1,610,035

Other 42,053 4,526 45,420 - 92,399 150,492
Due from other funds 286,037 1,035,997 ~ - 1,322,034 1,511,806
Inventories and prepaid expenses 8,779 84,268 689,315 - 782,262 638,273
Resiricted assets

Cash and investments 520,856 - - - 520,856 520,761
Investment in American Transmission

Company - - 1,595,168 - 1,595,168 1,464,241
Non-utility property - 42,000 - - 42,000 42,000
Capital assets, nondepreciable

L.and 95,170 80,840 100,075 - 276,085 223,264

Construction in progress 146,478 427,086 610,524 - 1,184,088 248,982
Capital assets, depreciable

Buildings 2,596,393 1,657,179 2,047,252 - 6,200,824 5,976,003

Machinery and equipment 6,783,323 2,455,671 7,297,322 448,544 16,984,860 16,848,399

Infrastructure 9,983,606 14,821,697 20,432,946 - 45,238,249 43,936,440

Less:; Accumulated

depreciation (10,461,210) (7,173,249)  {13,028,788) {22,433) (30,685,680) {29,504,380)
TOTAL ASSETS 10,794,707 13,931,118 26,147,094 454,387 51,327,306 49,267,307
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 120,123 386,907 1,477,895 - 1,834,925 1,604,623
Other current liabilities 11,279 11,487 51,066 2,486 76,318 74,465
Due to other funds -

municipality - 319,925 388,464 - 708,389 639,833
Pue to other funds - - 1,322,034 - 1,322,034 1,511,806
Deposits - - 152,342 - 152,342 163,305
Unearned revenue - - - - - 150,000
Compensated absences 38,901 39,620 236,249 - 314,770 316,638
Fublic benefits payable - - 1,560 - 1,560 10,805
Long-term obligations

Due in more than one year - - - 403,544 403,544 -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 170,303 407,939 3,629,610 406,030 4,613,882 4,471,275
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 9,143,760 12,211,224 17,459,331 22 567 38,836,882 37,770,708
Restricted for
Capital projects 520,856 - - - 520,856 520,761
Unrestricted 959,788 1,311,955 5,058,163 25,780 7,355,686 6,504,563
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 10,624,404 $ 13,523,179 § 22517484 § 48,357 $ 46,713,424 § 44,796,032

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Operaling Revenues
Charges for services
Electric charges

Water charges

Wastewater charges

Solid waste charges
Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operationrand maintenance

Pepreciation
Taxes

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

CITY OF STURGEGN BAY, WISCONSIN

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2012

Proprietary Funds

{(With summarized financial informafion for the year ended December 31, 2011)

Enterprise Funds

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest income

iMerchandising and jobbing

inferest expense
Property taxes
Miscellaneous income

Gain {loss) on sale of asset -

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Income (Loss} Before Contributions

and Transfers

Capital contributions
Transfers out

Change in Net Position

Net Position - January 1

Net Paosition - December 31

Nonmajor
Sturgeon Bay Utilities Fund Solid Total
Sewer Utility | Water Utility | Electric Utility Waste 2012 | 2011

$ -3 - $ 15,409,522 $ - $ 15,400,522 $ 14,946,075
- 1,870,006 - - 1,870,006 1,967,733
2,069,586 : - - . 2,069,586 1,886,648
- - - 296,173 296,173 205,569
14,465 76,828 307,579 4,900 403,772 102,282
2,084,051 1,946,834 15,717,101 301,073 20,049,059 19,198,307
1,175,751 1,240,243 13,250,650 751,134 16,417,778 15,847,420
452,319 425,732 996,020 54,295 1,928,366 1,804,998
13,042 5,810 239,239 - 258,091 192,615
1,641,112 1,671,785 14,485,909 805,429 18,604,235 17,935,033
442,939 275,049 1,231,192 (504,356) 1,444,824 1,263,274
9,568 5,189 189,758 - 204,515 212,716
4,302 1,444 10,047 - 16,693 42,478
- - (146) - (146) (477)
- . - 150,000 150,000 150,000
4,947 . 3,711 - 8,658 - 6,313
- - (18,723) (18,723) -
18,817 6,633 204,270 131,277 260,097 411,030
461,756 281,682 1,435,462 (373,079) 1,805,821 1,674,304
13,000 238,706 570,254 - 819,960 187,924
- (319,925) (388,464) - (708,389) (639,833)
474,756 198,463 1,617,252 (373,079) 1,917,392 1,222,395
10,140,648 13,324,716 20,900,232 421,436 44,796,032 43,673,637

$ 10,624,404 §$ 13,523,178 § 22517484 %

48,357 § 46,713424 $ 44,796,032

The notes fo the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information for the year ended Decamber 31, 2011)

Cash Flows from Operating Activilies
Cash received from user charges
Cash received from other charges
Cash paymenis to suppliers
Cash paymenis to employees for operating payroll
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Qperating Activilies

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Paid to municipality for tax equivalent
Property taxes
Net Cash Provided By (Used in} Noncapital

Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assels
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Interest payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from debt issue
Net Cash Used In Capital and Related
Financing Activiiies

Cash Flows from [nvesting Activities

Increase in ATC investment

Investment income

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents - December 31

Noncash Noncapital Financing Activities:
Developer financed additions {o utility plant

{Continued)

Nonmajor
Sturgeon Bay Fund Total

Utilities Solid Waste 2012 | 2011
$ 19,456,935 $ 296,173 $ 19,753,108 $ 19,166,137
424,223 4,800 429,123 151,073
(14,704,853)  (549,228) (15,254,081}  (15,023,333)
(1,136,146)  (201,236) _ (1,837,382}  (1,197,861)
4,040,159 (449,391) 3,580,768 3,096,016
(708,389) - (708,389) (639,833)
- 150,000 150,000 150,000
{708,389) 150,000 {558,389) {489,833)
(2,332,000)  (448,544)  (2,780,544) (1,833,622
- 45,000 45,000 -
(148) - (146) (477)
- 403,544 403,544 -
(2,332,146) - (2,332,146)  (1,834,089)
(130,927) - (130,927) (85,001)
204,515 - 204,515 212,716
73,588 - 73,588 127,715
1,073,212 (299,391) 773,821 899,799
5,644,085 327,667 5,971,752 5,071,953
$ 6717297 $ 28276 $ 6745573 $ 65971,752
$ 819960 S - % 819960 S 187,924
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Statemnent of Cash Flows {Continued)
. Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012
(With summarized financial information for the year ended December 31, 2011)

Nonmajor
Sturgeon Bay Fund Total
Utilities Solid Waste 2012 | 2011
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) o
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 1,949,180 $ (504,356) $ 1,444,824 § 1,263274
Nonoperating revenue 25,351 - 25,351 48,791
Adjustments fo reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by operating activities: .
Depreciation - 1,874,071 54,295 1,628,366 1,804,098
Depreciation charged to other accounts 138,697 - 138,697 140,768
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Customer accounts receivable 60,691 - 60,691 55,414
QOther accounts receivable 58,093 - 58,093 34,314
Inventories and prepaid expenses (144,088) - (144,082} (77,494)
Accounts payable 20,302 - 30,302 (119,047)
Deposiis (10,983) - (10,963) (19,616}
Accrued and other current liabilities 69,739 870 70,409 780
Public benefits payable (9,045) - (9,045) (203,970}
Compensated absences payable (1,868) - (1,868) 77,804
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities $ 4,040,159 $ (449.391) $ 3,590,768 $ 3,096,016
Reconcitiation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to
Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investmenis $ 6,196,441 $ 28276 $ 6,224,717 $ 5,450,891
Resfricted cash and investmenis 520,856 - 520,856 520,761
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 6,717,297 & 98276 $ 6745573 $§ 5971752

The notes fo the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF STURGEOCN BAY, WISCONSIN
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin, ("the City"), have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied
to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Is the accepted standard-
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The significant

accounting principles and policies utilized by the City are described below:

1. Reporting Entity
The City of Sturgeon Bay is a municipal corporation governed by an elected seven-member council. In

accordance with GAAP, the basic financial statements are required to include the City (the primary
government) and any separate component units that have a significant operational or financial
relationship with the City. The City has identified the component unit described below to be Included in
the basic financial statements in accordance with standards established by GASB Statement Nos. 14 and

39,

2. Individual Component Unit Disclosures

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

The Sturgeon Bay Visitor Center, Inc. (SBVC) is a not-for-profit corporation operating in the City to
promote tourlsm in the City. The ptimary source of revenues for SBVC consists of revenues from various
funds of the City. The SBVC is reported in a separate column to emphasize that the entity is legally

separate from the City.

3. Jointly Governed Organizations

DOOR COUNTY LIBRARY

The City of Sturgeon Bay Is a participant with Door County, Wisconsin in & joint venture to operate the Door
Counly Library. The Door County Library is governed by a seven-member board composed of two
members of the City of Sturgeon Bay Council and five members appointed by Door County. The City and
County are obligated hy agreement to fund one-half of the utilities, jaitorial service, insurance, maintenance
and repair and related supplies for grounds, building, its contents and equipment located at the library.
During 2012, the City remitted an appropriation of $70,201 to Door County for the library. The library
building is owned by the City and is included in the capital assets of the governmentat activities. Complete
financial statements for the Door County Library can be obtained from Door County at 421 Nebraska St.

Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 54235.

DooR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE

The City of Sturgeon Bay is a participant with all other Door County municipalities in a joint venture to
create the Door County Tourism Zone as prescribed under Wisconsin Statute 66.0615. The Tourism
Zone is responsible for collecting a 5.5% room tax on the gross receipts from retail furnishing of rooms or
lodgings over all of the member municipalities. The Tourism Zone pays 66% of the room tax collected to
the Door County Visitor Bureau, 30% to the member municipalities and retains 4% for its operations.
During 2012, the City of Sturgeon Bay received $145,024 of room tax from the Tourism Zone. Complete
financial information for the Door County Tourism Zone Commission can be obtained from its office in
Sister Bay, Wisconsin. Revenue received is recorded in the general fund of the City.
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Notes fo Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statemenis
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the stalement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the City. For the most pert, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which are primarily
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-fype

activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for services,

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function or segment. Program revenues include 1} charges to customers or applicants who purchase,
use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and
2) granis and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported

instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and the proprietary funds.
Governmental funds include general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
Proprietary funds include enterptise funds. The City has no internal service funds. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund

financial statements.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

(GENERAL FUND
This is the City'’s main operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general governmert,
except those accounted for in another fund.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
This fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities.

T A INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NO. 2, WATERFRONT DISTRICT

This fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities within the boundaries of the waterfront tax incremental district.

TAX INCREMENTAL DISTRICT NO. 3, BLIGHT ELIMINATION DISTRICT

This fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities within the boundaries of the blight elimination tax incremental district.

The City reports the following major proprietary fund:

STURGEON BAY UTILITIES

This fund is used to account for the operations of the City's water, electric and sewer utilities.
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CITY OF STURGEOCN BAY, WISCONSIN
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

5. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measuremont
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardiess of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
jevied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements

imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmenial fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considerad to he available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current perfod. For this purpose, the City
considers revenues to be avallable if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal
period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and

claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Revenues susceptible to accrual include intergovernmental grants, intergovernmental charges for
services, city ordinance forfeitures, public charges for services and interest. QOther revenues such as
licenses and permits, other fines and forfeits and miscellaneous revenues are recognized when received

in cash or when measurable and available.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are certain charges between the City's water, electric, sewer
and solid waste utilities and various other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort
the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Payments in lieu of
taxes are reported as an interfund transfer in the year of payment as the amount is not considered
reasonably equivalent in value to the services provided by the general fund.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1)charges to customers or applicants for goods,
services, or privileges provided, and fees and fines, 2) operating grants and confributions, and 3) capital
grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as

program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the
City's enterprise funds are charges to customers for services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds
include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
resiricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are needed.
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CITY OF STURGECON BAY, WISCONSIN
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
December 31, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

6. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Fund Balance

.

Cash and Investments
Cash and investments are combined in the financial statements. Cash deposits consist of demand

and time deposits with financial institutions and are carried at cost. Investments are stated at fair
value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a current
iransaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. For purposes of the
statement of cash flows, all cash deposits and highly liquid investments {including restricted assets)
with a maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition are considered to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are recorded at gross amount with uncollectible amounis recognized under the

direct wilte-off method. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided since it is
believed that the amount of such allowance would not be material {0 the basic financial statements.

Interfund Recejvables and Payables
During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods

provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as “due from other
funds® and "due to other funds” in the fund financial statements.

The amount reported on the statement of net position for internal balances represents the residual
balance outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities. '

Inventories
Inventories are recorded at cost, which approximates market, using the average cost method.

Inventories consisi of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an
expenditure at the time individual inventory items are consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventories of governmental funds in the fund financial statements are offset by nonspendable fund
balance amounts to Indicate that they do nof represent spendable available financial resources.

Prepaid ltems
Payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond the end of the current fiscal year are

recorded as prepaid items.

Prepald ltems of governmental funds in the fund financial statements are offset by nonspendable fund
balance amounis to indicate that they do not represent spendable available financial resources.

Other Assels

Investment in American Transmission Company (ATGC)
The utility is a member of ATC. ATC was formed by approximately 25 utilities to plan, construct,
maintain, monitor and own electric transmission facilities in Wisconsin. The utility owns less than 1/2

of 1 percent of ATC.

The investment earns dividends quarterly, 80% of which is paid in cash and 20% of which is required
to be reinvested. From fime to time, the utility has the option to contribute additional funds to
maintain their proportionate share of ownership. The asset is valued at original cost plus additional
contributions and reinvested dividends, which is $1,5985,168 at December 31, 2012.
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

g.

Capital Assets .
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported inthe

applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets for governmental activities are deflned by the City as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $5,000 or higher and an estimated useful life in excess of two years, Capital assets
for business-type activities are defined by Sturgeon Bay Utilities as assets with an initial, individual
cost of $1,000 or higher and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded
at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are

recordad at estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Governmental
Activities
Years
Assets
Land improverments 15
Buildings and improvements 40
Machinery and equipment 5-10
Infrastructure 60~ 100
Business-type
Activiiies
Years
Asseis
Electric Plant
Distribution 16-40
General 3-39
Water Plant
Source of supply 22-56
Pumping 23 -32
Water treatment 19-32
Transmission and distribution 18-77
General 3-24
Sewer Plant
Collecting system 50-100
Collecting system pumping 25
Treatment and disposal 15-40
Generai 3-40
Solid Waste
Machinery and equipment 5-10
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NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Gontinusd)

h. Compensated Absences
It Is the City's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave

henefits in accordance with bargaining unit agreements or employee benefit policy. Employees may
accumulate sick leave up to 100 days pay. Upon retirement, employees may take 50 days of unused
sick leave in cash, except for fire department employees, or apply up t© 100 days of unused sick pay
towards health insurance premiums. If an employee leaves for reasons other than retirement all
unused sick leave is forfeited. Sturgeon Bay Utilities’ employees are allowed to accumulate earned but
unused vacation and sick leave benefits in accordance with bargaining unit agreements or employee
benefit policy. Employees are allowed to accumulate up {0 125 days of sick leave. Upon retirement,
disability or death, unused sick leave credits shall be used for the purpose of payment of health
insurance premiums upon gualified retirement. Qualified retirement means the employee is entilled to
retirement benefits from the Wisconsin Retirement System. The above credit would be reduced by the
percentage reduction in retirement benefits if employee elects early retirement. Vacation and sick
leave is accrued when incurred in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. A
liability for these amounts is reported In the governmental funds in the fund financial statements only
if they have matured, for example, as aresult of employee resignations and retirements.

i. Public Benefits
The electric utility charges public benefit fees to all customers as required by the 1999 Energy

Reliability Act. Revenues generated from the fees are used to fund energy conservation and low-
income energy assistance (“Commitment to Community”) programs. The utility is acting as an agent
administering the program so revenues and expenses associated with the program are recorded as a

current liability of the statement of net position.

j. Customer Deposits
The balance represents amounts collected from customers which may be refundable based on rules

filed with the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) or statutory requirements.

k. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
The City implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of

Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position and GASB Statement No. 65, lfems

Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilifies for the year ended December 31, 2012. In addition to

assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of

resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expensefexpenditure) untit then. The City gurrently does not have any items

that qualify for reporting in this category.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has two types of items that
qualify for reporting in this category, property taxes and grants. This amount will be recognized as an
inflow of resources in the subsequent year for which it was levied or the related expenditure is
incurred. The City also has an additional type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual
basis of accounting, that qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the item, unavailable
revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report
unavailable revenues from two sources, special assessments and loans receivable. These amounts
are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period the amounts becoms available.
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Long-term Obligations
[n the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary funds in the fund financial statements,

long-term debt and other long-term obligaticns are reported as liabllites in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund statement of net position. Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Gains or losses on
prior refundings are amortized over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt,
whichever is shorter. Issuance cosis, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds
received, are reported as debt service expenditures when incurred.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued Is reporied
as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. [ssuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service

expenditures when incurred.

. Fund Equity

GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categorles based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The following classifications describe
the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be

used:

Nonspendable fund balance - Amounts that are not in spendable form (such as inventory, prepaid
items, or long-term receivables) or are legally or contractually required to remain intact.

@

s Restricted fund balance - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes by external parties
(such as grantor or bondholders), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legistation.

o Committed fund balance - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes by action of the
City Council. These consiraints can only be removed or changed by the City Council using the

same action that was used to create them.

o Assigned fund balance - Amounts that are constrained for specific purposes by action of City
management. Residual amounts in any governmental fund, other than the General Fund, are also

reported as assigned.

o Unassigned fund balance - Amounts that are available for any purpose. Positive unassigned
amounts are only reported in the General Fund.

The City has not adopted a fund balance spend-down policy regarding the order in which fund
balance will be utilized. When a policy does not specify the spend-down policy, GASB Statement
No. 54 indicates that restricted funds would be spent first, followed by committed funds, and then
assigned funds. Unassigned funds would be spent last,
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND PROPRIETARY FUND STATEMENTS
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

o Net investment in capital assets - Amount of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, less
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

> Resiricted net position - Amount of net position that is subject to restrictions that are imposed by
1) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, confributors or laws or reguiations of other
governments or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o  Unrestricted net position - Net position that is neither classified as restricted nor as net investment
in capital assets.

n. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America requires management fo make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financlal statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ

from those estimates.

0. Summarized Comparative Information .
The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total,

but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.  Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
government's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011, from which the

summarized information was derived.

p. Reglassifications
Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the

presentation in the current year financial statements with no change in previously reported net
position, changes in net position, fund balance or changes in fund balance.

NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP AND COMPLIANCE

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the basic financial
statements:

1.

During the year, City management submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the
calendar year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them. After submission to the governing body, public hearings
are held fo obtain taxpayer comments. Following the public hearings, the proposed budget, including
alithorized additions and deletions, is legally enacted by City Council action.

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted In the United
States of America for the governmental funds. Budget is defined as the originally approved budget plus
or minus approved amendments. Individual amendments throughout the year were not material in
relation to the original budget. Budget appropriations not expended during the year are closed to fund
balance unless authorized by the governing body to be forwarded into the succeeding year's budget.
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NOTE B - STEWARDSHIP AND COMPLIANGE (Continued)

3. Duiing the year, formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the

5,

governmental funds.

Expenditures may not exceed appropriations provided in detailed budget accounts maintained for each
activity or department of the City. Amendments to the budget during the year require initiaf approval by
management and are subsequently authorized by the City Council with a two-thirds majority vote.

Encumbrance accounting is not used by the City to record commitments related to unperformed contracts
for goods or services.

The City did not have any material violation of legal or confractual provisions for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2012,

NOTE C - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

1.

Cash and Investments
The City maintains various ¢ash and Investment accounts, including pooled funds that are available for

use by all funds. Each fund's portion of these accounts is displayed in the financial statements as "Cash
and investments."

Invested cash consists of deposits and investments that are restricted by Wisconsin Statutes to the
following: :
Time deposits; repurchase agreements; securities issued by federal, state and local

governmental entities; statutorily authorized commercial paper and corporate securities; and
the Wisconsin local government investment pool.

The carrying amount of the City's cash and investments totaled $21,442,430 on December 31, 2012 as
summarized below:

Petty cash and cash on hand $ 890
Deposits with financial institutions 7,680,211
Other invesiments
Wisconsin local government investment pool 9,036,807
Money market/depository accounts © 3,129,354
Investment in American Transmission Company (ATC) 1,595,168
$ 21442430
Reconciliation to the hasic financial statements:
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
Cash and investmenis $ 19,326,406
Resftricted cash and Investments 520,856
Investment in American Transmission Company (ATC) 1,595,168
$ 21442430

Depasits and investments of the City are subject to various risks. Presented below is a discussion cf the
specific risks and the City’s policy related to the risk.
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Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial

institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an ouiside party. The custedial credit risk for investments is the
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty {e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government
will ot be able to recover the value of its Investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. Wisconsin statutes require repurchase agreements to be fully collateralized by bonds or
securities issued or guaranteed by the federal government or its instrumentalities. The City does not

have an additional custodial credit risk policy.

Deposits with financial institutions within the State of Wisconsin are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) in the amount of $250,000 for time and savings deposits and $250,000 for
interest-bearing demand deposits per official custodian per insured depository institution. Deposits with
financial institutions located outside the State of Wisconsin are insured by the FDIC in the amount of
$250,000 for all time accounts, savings accounts and interest-bearing demand deposit accounts per
official custodian per depository institution. In addition, the City's non-interest bearing transaction
accounts are fully insured through December 31, 2012. As of January 1, 2013 the City’s non-interest-
bearing transaction accounts are combined with its interest-bearing demand deposits for FDIC insurance
coverage. Also, the Siate of Wisconsin has a State Guarantee Fund which provides a maximum of
$400,000 per public depository above the amount provided by an agency of the U.S. Government.
However, due to the relatively small size of the State Guarantee Fund in relation to the Fund's fotal

coverage, total recovery of insured losses may not be available.

As of December 31, 2012, $2,580,751 of City’s deposits with financial institutions were in excess of
federal and state depository insurance. The entire amount was collateralized by the pledging financial

insiitution or trust department or agent but not in the City's hame.

As of December 31, 2012, $3,583,769 of the Utilities’ deposits with financial institutions were in excess of
federal and state depository Insurance limits. The entire amount was collateralized by the pledging
financial institution or its trust department or agent but not in the City's name.

Credit Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of

the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Wisconsin statutes limit investments in securities to the top two ratings assigned by
nationally recognized statistical rating organizations. The City does not have an additional credit risk
policy. At December 31, 2012, none of the investment type maintained by the City was rated.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The investment policy of the City provides that the City will diversify its investments by security type and

institution. With the exception of U.S. Treasury securities and the authorized local government
investment pool, no more than 50% of the City's total investment portfolio will be invested in a single

security or with a single financial institution.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an

investment. Generally, the longer the maiurity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates. The Cily does not have a formal investment policy that limits
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure fo fair value [osses arising from increasing

interest rates.
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Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City's investments to market interest rate
fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the City's investments by

maturity;
Remaining Maturity {in Months)
12 Months 1310 24 25 to 60 More Than
Invesiment Type Amount or Lass Months Months 60 Months
Wisconsin Local Government
Investment Poot ) $ 0036807 $ 9035807 § - 3 - $ -
Money market/depository accounts 3,129,354 2,130,974 898,165 100,215 -

$ 12,166,161 & 11,167,781 $ 898165 § 100215 § -

Totals

Investment in Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool
The City has investments in the Wisconsin local government investment pool of $8,036,807 at year-end.

The Wisconsin local government investment pool (LGIP) is part of the State Investment Fund (SIF), and is
managed by the State of Wisconsin Investment Board. The SIF is not registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, but operates under the statutory authority of Wisconsin Chapter 25. The SIF
reports the fair value of its underlying assets annually. Participants in the LGIP have the right to withdraw
their funds in total on one day's notice. At December 31, 2012, the fair value of the City's share of the

LGiP's assets was substantially equal to the carrying value.

investment in American Transmission Company (ATC}

The Utilities Is a member of ATC. ATC was formed by approximately 25 utilities to plan, construci,
raintain, monitar and own electric transmission facilities In Wisconsin. The Utilities own less than 1/2

of 1 percent of ATC.

The investment earns dividends quarterly, 80% of which is paid in cash and 20% of which is required to
be reinvested. From time to time, the Utilities have the option to coniribute additional funds to maintain
their proporiionate share of ownership. The asset is valued at original cost plus additional contributions

and reinvested dividends, which is $1,595,168 at December 31, 2012.

2. Resiricled Assets
Restricted assets on December 31, 2012 iotaled $520,856 and consisted of cash and investments held

for the following purposes:

Enterprise Fund

Wastewater replacement account $ 520,856

Wastewater Replacement Account
The utility has established an equipment replacement account to be used for significant wastewater

treatment mechanical equipment replacement as required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural
Resources as a condition to receiving construction grants.

3. Property Taxes
Property taxes consist of taxes on real estate and personal property. They are levied during December of

the prior year and become an enforceable lien on property the following January 1. Property taxes are
payable in various options depending on the type and amount. Personal property taxes are payable on or
before January 31 in full. Real estate taxes are payable in full by January 31 or in two equal installments
on or hefore January 31 and July 31. Real estate taxes not paid by January 31 are purchased by the
Couniy as part of the February tax setlement. Delinquent personal property taxes remain the collection

responsibility of the City.
The City bills and collects its own property taxes and also levies and collects taxes for the Sturgeon Bay,
Southern Door and Sevastopol School Districts, Door County, Northeast Wisconsin Technical College and

the State of Wisconsin.
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4,

Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2012 was as follows:

Governmenial activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital asseis, not being depreciated

Capital assefs, being depreciated:
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Subtotals

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land improvements
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructura
Subtotals

Total capital assets, being depreclated, net
Governmental activilies capital assets, nat
L ess related long-term debt outstanding

Net invesliment in capital assets

Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Non-utility land
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capiial assets, being depreciated:
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure
Subtotals

Less aceumulated depreciation for:
Wastewater utility
Electric distribution utility
Water ulilily
Solid waste
Subtotals

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net
Business-type activities capital assets, net
Less related fong-term debt outstanding

Net investment in capital assets

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Dacreases Balance
$ 50856,138 804,484 $ 486,302 $ 6,274,318
- 129,184 - 129,184
5,856,136 033,668 486,302 6,403,502
4,185,881 23,790 9,832 4,199,839
9,819,098 - - 9,819,008
7,238,492 84,605 115,623 7,207,474
54,953 687 672,562 238,589 55,389,660
76,197,158 780,957 362,044 76,616,071
3,235,020 130,540 9,832 3,355,728
2,779,022 236,129 - 3,015,151
5,153,199 407,507 60,113 5,500,593
16,856,670 863,476 106,541 17,613,605
28,023,811 1,637,652 176,486 29,484,977
48,173,347 {856,695) 185,558 47,131,094
$ 54420483 % 76973 & 671.860 53,534,596
27,848.969

5 _25.685.677

$ 42,000 - $ - $ 42,000
223,264 52,821 - 276,085
248,982 835,106 - 1,184,088
514,246 987,927 - 1,502,173
5,876,003 224 821 - 8,200,824
16,848,399 635,826 498,365 16,984,860
43,936,440 1,559,146 257,337 45,238,240
66,760,842 2,419,793 756,702 68,423,933
10,044,090 464,476 AT 356 10,461,210
12,461,412 908,715 341,338 13,028,788
6,775,843 446,793 49,387 7,173,249
223,035 54,295 254,897 22433
29,504,380 1,874,279 692,979 30,685,680
37,256,462 545514 63,723 37,738,253
$ 37770708 $ 1533441 & 63,723 39,240,426
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the City as follows:

Governmenial agtivities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

Business-type activities
Sewer
Water
Electric
Solid waste
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities

5. Interfund Receivabie, Pavables, and Transfers

$

199,073

189,197 |
1,083,704

165,678

$ 1,637,652

$

452,318
425,732
996,020

54,295

$ 1,928,366

interfund receivables and payables between individual funds of the City, as reported in the fund financial

statements, as of December 31, 2012 are detailed below:

Operating Accounts Between Funds
General Fund
Water Utility
Electric Utifity
Capital Improvements
Tax lncremental District #2
Tax Incremental District #3
Revolving Loan
Totals

38
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- 318,925
- 383 464
2,863 -
- 103,004
- 10,237
- 41,070
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Interfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2012 were as follows:

Transfers {o:
General fund
Capital improvements
TID No. 2
TID No. 3
Tourism fund
Totals

Transfers to:
General fund
Capitat improvemenis
TID No. 2
TID No. 3
Tourism fund
Totals

Transfer from:
General | Sturgeon Bay Revolving
Totals Fund Utilities Cahle TV Loan
$ 997985 § - $ 708,389 $ 4500 § 11,070
823,686 820,794 - - -
328,043 - - - -
125,395 - - - -
24,175 - - 24175 -
$ 2200284 $ 820,794 § 7083890 $_ 28675 $ 11,070
Transfer from:
Tax Tax
Incremental | Incremental Capital Tourism
District #1 District #2 |Improvements Fund
$ - $ 35778 $ 238242 § 8
- 2,892 - -
328,043 - - -
125,395 - - -
$ 453438 $ 38670 $ 238242 $ 6

Transfers are used to (1) move unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various

programs accounted for in other funds in a
revenues from the fund that is required to collect them to the fund that is required or all

them (3) transfer the annual tax equivalent to the municipality.
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6. Long-term Obligations

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations of the City for the year ended

December 31, 2012:

QOutstanding Qutstanding Due Within
11112 Issued Retired 12131112 One Year
Governmental activities:
General Obligation Debt
Bonds $ 12,035,000 $ 2815000 $ 1,310,000 § 13,540,000 $ 575,000
Notes 1,715,684 - 306,715 1,408,969 282,308
Total General Obligation Debt 13,750,684 2,815,000 1,616,715 14,948,969 857,308
Lease revenue bonds 14,145,000 - 1,245,000 12,900,000 1,200,000
Compensated absences 738.878 17,852 - 756,730 -
Post-employment benetits 206,632 99,554 8,000 298,186 -
Governmental acfivities
Long-term obligations $ 28,841,194 $ 2932406 $ 2869715 §$ 28,903,885 $ 2,157,308
Business-type activities:
General Obligation Debt
Note 3 - & 403,544 § - § 403,544 § -
Compensated absences 316,638 35,793 37,661 314,770 -
Business-ype activities
Long-term obligations $ 316638 § 439,337 § 37,661 § 718,314 § -
Total interest paid during the year on long-term debt totaled $1,168,679.
General Obligation Debi
General obligation debt outstanding is detailed as follows:
General Obligation Bonds
$575,000 issued 6/1/05; $575,000 due in 2018; interest 3.95% $ 575,600
$2,620,000 issued 6/1/05; $50,000 to $300,000 due 2009 through 2021;
interest 3.5% to 4.1% 2,170,000
$1,690,000 issued 9/15/09; $1,690,000 balioon payment due 2014;
interest 3.25% 1,690,000
$2,605,000 issued 6/1/05; $100,000 to $200,000 due annually through 2025;
interest 3.25% {0 4.3% 2,010,000
$3,220,000 issued 6/1/06; $175,000 to $295,000 due annually through 2021;
interest 3.25% to 4.0% 2,295,000
$1,985,000 issued 9/1/11; $980,000 and $1,005,000 due 2021 and 2022, respectively;
interest 2.35% to 2.55% 1,985,000
$2,815,000 issued 7/5/12; $75,000 to 1,050,000 due annually 2013 through 2023;
interest .7% to 2.5% 2,815,000
Total General Cbligation Bonds 13,540,000

(Continued)
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General Obligation Netes
$417,132 issued 11/14/05; $14,523 to $33,401 due annually through 2025; interest 5% 329,389
$31,563 issued 1/31/06; $1,087 to $2,502 due annually through 2026; interest 6% 24,674

$158,476 issued 5/11/06; $4,978 to $12,024 due annually through 2026; interest 5% 124,957
$75.383 issued 9/21/06; $795 to $5,078 due annually through 2026; interest 5% 63,163
$13,575 issued 4/16/09; $2,564 to $2,896 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 5,695
$44,953 issued 6/26/09; $8,732 to $9,528 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 18,734

9,930

$23.827 issued 6/26/09; $4,629 to $5,050 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50%
$12,996 issued 6/26/09; $2,525 to $2,755 due annually through 2014; intersst 3.50% 5,416
$4,253 issued 9/8/09; $953 to $1,138 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 2,238

$119,145 issued 9/8/09; $26,687 fo $31,889 due annually through 2014; inferest 3.50% 62,699
$46,750 Issued 1/8/10; $10,874 to $12,373 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 24,328
$13,070 issued 1/8/10; $3,040 to $3,459 due annually through 2014; interesl 3.50% 6,801

13,643

$26,216 issued 1/8/10; $6,098 fo $6,939 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50%
$43,078 issued 2/11/10; $3,921 to $5,812 due annually through 2019; interest 4.50% 35,790

$11,402 issued 2/11/10; $2,680 to $3,008 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 5,915
$12,000 issued 1/26/10; $2,807 to $3,171 due annually through 2014 interest 3.50% 5,234
$13,783 issued 2/11/10; $3,239 to $3,636 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 7,150
$6,000 issued 1/26/10; $1,403 to $1,585 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 3,117
$77,770 issued 2/11/10; $18,277 to $20,519 due annually through 2014; interest 3.50% 40,344
$30,000 issued 8/24/10; $2,500 to $3,559 due annually through 2020; interast 4.50% 20,802
$9,647 issued 7/20/10; $3,288 due in 2013; interest 3.50% 3,288
$2 484 issued 7/20/10; $847 due in 2013; Interest 3.50% 847
$1,600 issued 7/20/10; $545 due in 2013; interest 3.50% 545
$2,990 issued 8/24/10; $1,016 due in 2013; interest 3.50% 1,016
$1,816 Issued 7/20/10; $619 due in 2013; Interest 3.50% 619
$107,842 issued 8/19/11; $20,588 to $22,659 due annualiy through 2016; interest 3.25% 86,452
$52.000 issued 8/19/11; $9,927 to $10,925 due annually through 2016; interest 3.25% 41,686
$5,000 issued 8/19/11; $955 to $1,051 due annually through 2016; interest 3.25% 4,008
$5,970 issued 8/19/11; $1,140 to $1,254 due annually through 2016; interest 3.25% 4,786
$22,197 issued 8/19/11; $4,238 to $4,664 due annually through 2016; interest 3.25% 17,794
$4,450 issued 8/19/11; $383 to $514 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 4,042
$980 issued 8/19/11; $84 to $113 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 834
$1,541 Issued 8/19/11; $133 to $178 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 1,389
$625 issued 8/19/11; $54 to $72 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 563
$7,395 issued 8/19/11; $837 to $855 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 6,667
$12,898 issued 8/19/11; $1,110 to $1,490 due annually through 2021; Interest 3.75% 11,629
$4,495 issued 8/19/11; $386 to $519 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 4,053
$5.970 issued 8/19/11; $514 to $690 due annually through 2021; interest 3.75% 5,382
$19,000 issued 11/2/11; $1,900 due annually through 2020; interest 3.6% 17,100
$26,520 issued 11/2/11; $2,882 due annually through 2020; interest 3.6% 24,138
$164,214 issued 11/2/11; $16,421 due annually through 2020; interest 3.6% 147,792
$75,000 issued 11/2/11; $7,500 due annually through 2020; interest 3.6% 67,500
$162,000 issued 11/2/11; $16,200 due annually through 2020; interest 3.6% 145,800
$403,544 issued 12/18/12; $95,403 to 105,265 due annually from 2014 through 2017;

interest 2.50% 403,544

Total General Obligation Notes Payable 1,812,513

Total General Obligation Dsbt $ 15352513
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Annual principal and interest maturities of the outstanding general obligation debt of $15,352,514 on
December 31, 2012 are detfailed below:

Year Ended Governmental Activities Business-Type Aciivitics Totals
December 31| Principal | Interest Principal | Interest Principal | Interest
2013 $ 857,308 § 528,500 S - 5 - $ B57,308 § 528,500
2014 2,667,770 495,700 95,403 12,493 2,663,173 508,193
2015 813,082 404,600 100,183 7.704 913,275 412,304
2018 831,408 372,500 102,683 5,213 934,091 377,713
2017 798,142 340,100 105,265 2,632 903,407 342732
2018-2022 7,296,214 1,082,100 - - 7,296,214 1,082,100
2023-2026 1,785,045 90,142 - 1,785,045 90,142

$14,048969 $2313.642 § 403544 $28042 $15352,513 § 3,341,684

For governmental activiies, the other long-term liabilities are generally funded by the general fund.

Legal Margin for New Debt
The City's legal margin for creation of additional general obligation debt on December 31, 2012 was

$25,215,277 as follows:

Equalized valuation of the City $ 811,355,800

Statutory limitation percentage ‘ () 5%
General obligation debt limitation, per Section 67.03 of the

Wisconsin Statutes 40,667,790
Total outstanding general obligation debt applicable to debt limitation (15,352,513}
Legal Margin for New Deabi $ 25215277

Lease Revenue Bonds -
Annual principal and interest maiurities of the oufstanding lease revenue bonds of $12,900,000

December 31, 2012 are shown below:

Governmental Aclivities

Due Principal | iInterest |  Total
2013 $ 1,300,000 $ 547,800 § 1,847,800
2014 1,350,000 497,100 1,847,100
2015 1,405,000 443,100 1,848,100
2016 1,465,000 385,500 1,850,500
2017 1,530,000 324,700 1,854,700
2018-2021 5,850,000 604,175 6,454,175

$ 12,900,000 $ 2,802,375 § 15,702,375

The above leases require TID No. 2, Waterfront District to make annual payments equal to the principal and
interest payments on the debt incurred to finance plan projects.

7. Conduit Debt Obligations
The City has issued Industrial Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for

the acquisition and construction of commercial facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are
secured by the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying
mortgage loans. Upon repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-
sector entity served by the bond issuance. Neither the City, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is
obligaied in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as ligbilities in
the accompanying basic financlal statements.
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NOTE D - OTHER INFORMATION

1.

Retirement Commitments
All eligible City employees participate in the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS), a cost-sharing,

multivle-employer, defined benefit, public employee retiroment system. All employees, initially employed
by a participating WRS employer prior to July 1, 2011, expected to work at least 600 hours a year (440
hours for teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to be employed for at
least one year from employee's date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS. All employees, initially
employed by a participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, and expected to work at least 1200
hours a year (880 hours for teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to
be employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS.
Employees hired fo work nine or ten months per year, (e.g. teachers contracts), but expected to retumn
year after year are considered o have met the one-year requirement.

Prior to June 29, 2011, covered employees in the General/Teacher/Educational Support Personnel
category were required by statute to contribute 6.5% of their salary (3.9% for Executives and Elected
Officials, 5.8% for Protective Occupations wiith Social Security, and 4.8% for Protective Occupations
without Social Security) to the plan. Employers could make these contributions to the plan on behalf of
employees. Employers were required to contribute an actuarially determined amount necessary to fund

the remaining projected cost of future benefits.

Effective the first day of the first pay period on or after June 29, 2011 the employee required contribution
was changed to one-half of the actuarially determined contribution rate for General category employees,
including Teachers, and Executives and Elected Officials. Required contributions for protective
employees are the same rate as general employees. Employers are required to contribute the remainder
of the actuarially determined contribution rate. The employer may not pay the employee required
contribution unless provided for by an existing collective bargaining agreement. Contribution rates are as

follows:

2012
Emplovee Employer
General (including Teachers) 5.9% 5.9%
Executives & Elscted Officials 7.05% 7.05%
Protective with Soclal Security 5.9% 8.0%
Protective without Social Security 5.9% 11.3%

The payroll for City employees covered by the WRS for the year ended December 31, 2012 was
$5,212,335; the employer’s total payroll was $5,258,855. The total required contribution for the year
ended December 31, 2012 was $742,427, which consisted of $434,899 or 8.34% of covered payroll from
the employer, and $307,528, or 5.9% of covered payrolt from employees. Total contributions for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $727,966 and $668,848, respectively, equal to the required

contributions for each year.

Employees who retire at or after age 65 (62 for elected officials and 54 for protective occupation
employees with less than 25 years of service, 53 for protective occupation employees with more than 25
years of service) are entitled to receive a retirement benefit. Employees may retire at age 55 (50 for
protective occupation employees) and receive actuarially reduced benefits. The factors influencing the
henefit are: (1) final average earnings, (2) years of creditable service, and (3) a formula factor. A final
average earnings is the average of the employee's three highest year’s earnings. Employees terminating
covered employment and submitting application before becoming eligible for a retirement benefit may
withdraw their contributions and, by doing so, forfeit all rights to any subsequent beneiit. For employees
beginning participation on or after January 1, 1990, and nc longer actively employed on or after April 24,
1998, creditable service in each of five years is required for eligibility for a retirement annuity.
Participants employed prior to 1990 and on or after April 24, 1998 and prior to July 1, 2011 are
immediately vested. Participants who initially became WRS eligible on or after July 1, 2011 must have

five years of creditable service to be vested.
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The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees. Eligibility and the amount of ali
beneflts are determined under Chapter 40 of Wisconsin Statutes.

The WRS issues an annual financial report that may be obtained by writing to the Department of
Employee Trust Funds, P.O. Box 7931, Madison, WI 53707-7931.

Other Post Employment Benefits

Plan Description
The City provides health care insurance coverage for employees who retire until they reach the age of 65.

The retired employee contributes 100% of the premium for family coverage or 100% of the premium for
single coverage. There are 68 active and 4 retired employees in the plan.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The City's annual other post-employment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculaied based on the
annual required contribution (ARC), and the amount actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabllities over a
period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components of the City's annual OPE
cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's net OPEB

obligation.

i Cornponent I Amount |
Annual required contribution $ 99,554
Interest on net OPEB -
Adjusiment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 99,554
Contributions made (8,000)
Change in net OPEB obligation 91,554
OPEB obligation - beginning of year 206,632
OPEB obligaticn ~ end of year $ 298,186

The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the January 1, 2011
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 4.0%

discount rate.

The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed fo reduce the effect of
short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with a long-
term perspective of the calculations. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level
dollar amount of projected payroll. The remaining amortization peried at December 31, 2010 is 30 years,
and the remaining amount is $678,096. The City intends to reduce or eliminate the caiculated liability

through benefit modifications.
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Trend Information
The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the

net OPEBR obligation for 2011 and 2012 is as follows:

Perceniage
Fiscal Annual of Annual
Year OPEB OPER Cost Net OPEB
Ended Cost Contributed Obligation
12/31111 $ 83,445 13.91% $ 206,632
12/31/12 99,554 8.04% 298,186

Funded Status and Funding Progress
As of January 1, 2011, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the City's unfunded actuarial accrued

liability (UAAL) was $678,086. The annual payroll for active employees covered by the plan for the 2012
fiscal year was $5,258,855 for a ratio of the UAAL fo covered payrolt of 13%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probabilily of occurrence of events far into the future, such as assumpiions about
future terminations, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Actuarially determined amounts are subject fo
continual revision as actuarial results are compared with past experience and new estimates are made

about the future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as

understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include technigues that are
designed to reduce the effect of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liahilities and the actuarial value
of assels, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the January 1, 2011 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit method was used. The actuarial
assumptions included a rate of 4.0% to discount expected liabilities to the valuation date. The initial
healthcare trend rate was 9.3%, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 4.7% after seventy years.
The UAAL is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrolls on an open basis. The
remaining amortization period at December 31, 2011 was 30 years.

3. The Wisconsin Public Power [ncorporated System (WPPI)
The Sturgeon Bay Utilities (the "Utilities™) purchases all of its electric requirements from the Wisconsin
Public Power Incorporated System (WPPI). WPP! is a municipal electric company and political subdivision
of the State of Wisconsin created by confract by its members on September 5, 1980 pursuant to the
Municipal Electric Company Act Sec. 66.073 of the Wisconsin Stafutes {the Act). WPPI's purposes include
providing an adequate, economical and reliable supply of electric energy fo its members.

The Utilities is a member of WPPI located throughout the States of Wisconsin, Michigan and lowa. On
December 1, 1989, each of WPPI's members, including the Utiities, commenced purchasing electric
service from WPPI under a Long-term Power Supply Contract for Participating Members (the Long-term
Contract) under which WPPI has agreed to sell and deliver fo each member, and each member has
agreed to take and pay for, the electric power and energy requirements of the members for an initial
thirty-five {35) vear term. In 2002, all WPPI members ratified a thirteen year extension to their confracts.

The current contract expires December 31, 2037,
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Under the Long-term Contract, the Utilities and the other members of WPPI are required to pay for all power
and energy requirements supplied or made available by WPP1 at rates sufficient to cover all of WPPl's
revenue requirement which includes power supply costs, administrative expenses and deht service on
outstanding bonds. WPP!'s subsequent year's rates and operating budget are approved annually by its
Board of Directors, which consists of representatives from each member municipality. The Utilities have
agreed to charge rates to the retail ratepayers sufficient to meet its obligations to WPPI. The Long-term
Contract provides that all payments to WPPI under the Contract constitute operating expenses of the
Utilities payable from any operating and maintenance fund established by the Ulilities for that system.

The long-term Contract may be terminated by either party upon five years prior written notice effective at the
end of the initial thirty-five vear term, or at any other time thereafter, provided that no WPPI bonds are
outstanding at the time of the proposed termination and certain other coniract provisions are met.

The electric operation purchases power through Wisconsin Public Power, Inc. System for distribution to its
customers. Total purchases under this arrangement amounted to approximately $11.92 million in 2012,

4, Risk Management
The City has purchased commercial insurance poficies for various risks of loss related. to torts; thedt,

damage or destruction of assets; errors or omissions; injuries to employees; or acts of God. Payments of
premiums for these policies are recorded as expenditures or expenses in various funds of ihe City. There
have been no settlements in excess of coverage in any of the past three years and there have been no

significant reductions in coverage from the prior year.

5. TaxIncremental Districts
The City has established separate capital projects funds for three Tax Incremental Districts (TID) created by

the City in accordance with Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes. At the time the Districts were
created, the property tax base within each District was "frozen" and increment taxes resulting from
increases fo the property tax hase are used to finance District improvements, including principal and interest
on long-term debt issued by the City to finance such improvements. Except for certain exceptions under
Section 66.1105(6)(am)(1), the Statutes aflow 15 or 22 years after its creation date for a tax incremental
disfrict to incur project costs eligible for financing from tax increments. The City's three Districts were
created on January 1, 1991, January 1, 1994, and January 1, 2008, respectively.

Since creation of the above Districts, the City has provided various financing sources to each TID. Detall of
the amounts recoverable by the City as of December 31, 2012 from future excess tax increment revenues

follows:

| Total [ TIDNo.1 ] TIDNo.2 | TiDNo.3 |

Net (Excess) Unreimbursed

Project Costs $ 20,572,157 $ (146,002) $19,492,040 $ 1,226,119

The intent of the City is to recover the above amounts from future TID surplus funds, if any, prior 1o
termination of the respective Districts. Unless terminated by the City prior thereto, each TID has a statutory

terminaticn year as follows:

Termination
Year
TID No. 1 2028
TID No. 2 2031
TID No. 3 2034
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6.

Contingencies
a. The City participates in a number of federal and state assisted grant programs. These programs are

subject fo program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. Accordingly, the City's
compliance with applicable grant requirements will be established at some future date. The amount,
if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at
this time although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

From time to time, the City is party to other various pending claims and legal proceedings. Although
the outcome of such matters cannot be forecast with certainty, it is the opinion of management and
the City Attorney that the likelihcod is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a material
adverse effect on the City's financial position or results of operations.

7. Property Tax Levy Limit

Wisconsin state stalutes provide for a limit on the property tax levies for all Wisconsin cities, villages,
towns and counties. For the 2012 and 2013 budget years, the increase in the maximum allowable tax levy
is limited to the percentage change In the City’s January 1 equalized value as a result of net new
construction. The actual limit for the City for the 2012 budget was .72%. The actual limit for the City for
the 2013 budget was 1.11%. Debt service for debt authorized after July 1, 2005 is exempt from the levy
limit. In addition, Wisconsin statutes allow the limit to be adjusted for the increase in debt service

authorized prior to July 1, 2005 and in certain other situations.
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(4)
(2) Unfunded UAAL
Actuarial Actuarial as a
Actuarial (1) Accrued (3) Accrued Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Liability Funded Liahility (5) of Covered
Date Value of {AAL) Unit Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
January 1, Assets Credit (1) /{2) (2}~ (1) Payroll (4)/ (5}
2009 - 673,263 0.0% $ 673,263 N/A N/A
201 - 678,096 0.6% 678,096 N/A N/A

The City implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the calendar year ended January 1, 2011
with retroactive adjustment for prior years.
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Year Ended Employer Annual Required Percentage
December 31, Contributions Contribution (ARC) Contributed
2010 $ 25,800 $ 86,301 29.8%
2011 13,000 03,445 13.9%
2012 8,000 99,554 8.0%

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 45 for the calendar year ended
December 31, 2011 with retroactive adjustment for prior years.
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Cash and investments
Recelvables

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Due to other funds

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property taxes
Loans raceivabls

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances

Total Fund Balances

CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2012

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS

TID No.1 | Total Nonmajor

Revolving Indusirial | Governmental

Loan Cable TV Park Funds

$ 362,525 § 212,832 § 145,002 § 721,358
- - 457,752 457,752

508,248 - - 508,248

$ 870,773 $ 212832 $ 603,754 § 1,687,359
$ 11,070 & - % - § 11,070
- - 457,752 457,752

508,248 - - 508,248
508,248 - 457,752 966,000
351,455 - 146,002 497 457

- 212,832 - 212,832

351,455 212,832 146,002 710,289
212,832 $ 603,754 $ 1,687,359

OF RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES $ 870773 §
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Revenues

Taxes
General property {axes

Intergovernmential
Licenses and permils
Interest
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expendilures
Current
Development
Capital outlay
Total Expendituras

Excess of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Scurces {Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances - January 1

Fund Balances - December 31

CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WiSCORNSIN
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

TID No. 1 |Total Nenmajor
Revolving Indusiral Governmental
Loan “Tourism Cable TV Park Funds
$ - $ - - § 453438 § 453,438
- - - 8,136 8,136
- - 116,539 - 118,539
13,749 11 - 472 14,232
103,687 - 15 - 193,702
207,436 11 116,554 462,046 786,047
400,020 66,500 67,176 - 533,696
- - 26,251 - 26,251
400,020 66,500 93,427 - 559,947
{192,584) (66,489) 23,127 462,046 226,100
- 24,175 - - 24,175
{11,070} {6) (28,675) (453,438) {493,189)
{11,070) 24,169 (28,675) (453,438) {469,014)
(203,654) {42,320) {5,548) 8,608 {242 914}
555,109 42,320 218,380 137,394 953,203
$§ 351455 % - 212,832 $ 146,002 & 710,289
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
General Fund
Detailed Comparison of Revenues - Budget and Actual -
Generai Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Taxes )
General property $ 5,123,790 $ 5,123,790 $ 5,123,790 § -
Retained sales tax 120 120 118 {2)
Payment in lieu of taxes
Housing authority 19,480 19,490 19,488 (2)
Mobile home 62,500 62,500 61,124 {1,376)
Interest on taxes 1,000 1,000 788 (212)
Room taxes 131,000 131,000 145,024 14,024
Total Taxes 5,337,900 5,337,900 5,350,332 12,432
Intergovernmental
State
State shared taxes 807,945 907,945 918,073 11,128
State highway aid 468,850 468,850 468,848 (2)
Law enforcement 13,150 13,150 16,039 2,889
Fire insurance dues 26,000 26,000 28,817 2,817
Municipal services 5,635 5,635 6,357 722
Computer aid 21,055 21,055 20,555 (500)
DNR - aids in lieu of taxes 1,625 1,625 1,703 78
DNR - marine patrol 8,225 8.225 7,594 (631)
Local
DNR - recycling rebate 24,000 24,000 25,309 1,309
Miscsllaneous - - 5,544 5,544
Harbor bond clearing - - 18,120 18,120
Total Intergovernmental 1,476,485 1,476,485 1,517,959 41,474
Licenses and Permits
State seal 300 300 420 120
Liquor and malt beverages 29,000 29,000 29,135 135
Cigarette licenses 2,000 2,000 2,083 83
Bicycle licenses - - 36 36
Animal licenses 440 440 487 47
Operator's licenses 3,200 3,200 3,125 {75}
Sundry licenses and permiis 3,080 3,080 2,215 (865)
Building permits 38,620 38,820 31,416 (7,204)
Plumbing and electrical permits
and licensas 25,430 25,430 22,638 (2,792)
Sign permits 4,400 4,400 3,870 (530)
Miscellaneous fees and permits 21,540 21,540 19,040 (2,500)
Total Licenses and Permits 128,010 128,010 114,465 {13,545)
Fines and Forfeits
Court fines and penalties 70,000 70,000 62,166 {7,834)

{Continued)
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
General Fund
Detailed Comparison of Revenues - Budget and Actual -
General Fund (Continued)
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Varfance with
Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original | Final Actual {Negative)

Public Charges for Services

Special assessment letter fee 1,000 1,000 3,405 2,405

Recreation 148,325 148,325 146,385 (1,940) -

Mooring fees 14,550 14,550 15,448 898

Sanitation services 28,200 28,200 12,257 {15,943)

Welghts and measures 6,000 6,000 6,021 21

Street department 6,000 6,000 9,555 3,555

Weed contro} 17,500 17,500 15,488 (2,012)

Total Public Charges for Services 221,575 221,575 208,559 (13,0186)
Intergovernmental Charges for Services

Fire department fees 468,125 468,125 468,123 (2)
Commercial

Rent from commercial property 46,440 46,440 43,033 (2,507)
Miscellaneous

Interest 21,500 21,500 17,642 (3,858)

Interest on special assessments 200 200 985 785

Insurance dividends - - 5,075 5,075

Private grants 15,000 15,000 27,664 12,664

Miscellansous 80,960 80,960 75,680 (5,270%

Total Miscellanesous 117,660 117,660 127,056 9,396
Total Revenues ' $ 7.866,195 $ 7866195 $ 7892593 § 26,398
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CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
General Fund
Detailed Comparison of Expendifures - Budget and Actual -
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with
Final Budgst
Budget Positive
Original | Final Actual (Negative)
General Government
City council $ 58,885 $§ 58,885 3 58,717 $ 168
Board of review 2,465 2,485 915 1,550
Mayor 12,365 12,365 11,452 913
City administraior 223,680 223,680 224,946 (1,266)
Clerk-treasurer 328,790 326,790 313,089 13,691
Municipal services administration 202,200 202,200 176,976 25,224
Elections 21,130 21,130 26,735 (5,605)
Telephone 8,700 8,700 7,099 1,601
Postage 9,000 9,000 11,717 (2,717)
Assessment of property 93,325 93,325 87,397 5,928
Audit 15,245 15,245 14,745 500
Legal 45,000 45,000 45,024 (24)
Special counsel 15,000 15,000 23,457 (8,457)
City hall ’ 144,330 144,330 132,078 12,252
Property and liability insurance 286,825 286,825 286,983 {158)
Unemployment compensation 9,600 9,600 25,911 (16,311)
Life insurance 11,500 11,500 9,798 1,702
Family assistance program 1,800 1,800 1,810 a0
Publication 8,500 8,500 4,846 3,654
Computer 54,700 54,700 46,767 7,933
Contingency 1,251,042 1,251,042 - 1,251,042
Maintenance of commercial property 9,400 9,400 5,408 3,892
Miscellaneous consultants - - 62,697 (82,697)
Miscellaneous 28,620 28,620 37,721 (9,101)
Total General Government 2,840,202 2,840,202 1,616,208 1,223,904
Public Safety
Police department 2,226,025 2,226,025 2,217,486 8,539
Police department uniform allowance 800 600 725 (125)
Building inspectar 68,535 68,535 57,167 11,368
Fire department 1,584,115 1,584,115 1,510,310 73,805
Fire department uniform allowance 7,750 7,750 7,837 (87)
Hydrant rental 161,250 161,250 146,234 15,016
Total Public Safety 4,048,275 4,048,275 3,939,759 108,516
{Continued)
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Detailed Comparison of Expenditures- Budget and Actual -

Public Works

Transportation
Public works administration
Street machinery
(Garage
Gas and ol
Storm sewer
Curb and gutter
Roadway of sireets
Street sweeping
Snow and ice removal
Street lighting
Street signs and markings
Highways

Sanitation
Garbage and refuse collection
Solid waste site
Weed control

Total Public Works

Culture and Recreation
Library
Celebration and entertainment
Recreation
Municipal dock
Parks and playground
Ball fields
Ice rinks
Beaches
Water weed cuiting
Total Culture and Recreation

Development
Community development
Waterfront parks and walkways
Development zone administration
Total Development

Debt Service
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Total Debt Service

Total Expenditures

CiTY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

General Fund

General Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Variance with

Final Budget
Budget Positive
Original | Final Actual (Negative)
213,065 213,065 214,684 (1,619)
108,620 108,620 85,681 22,839
62,110 62,110 42,110 20,000
92,250 92,250 56,130 36,120
49,675 49,675 40,860 8,815
11,475 11,475 23,132 (11,857}
195,020 185,020 167,913 27,107
36,565 36,565 23,482 13,103
192,925 192,925 126,668 66,257
174,940 174,940 201,513 (26,573)
52,475 52,475 75,555 (23,080)
330,225 330,225 310,105 20,120
72,660 72,660 50,427 22,233
31,415 31,415 27,244 4171
5,750 5,750 6,418 (668}
1,628,170 1,629,170 1,451,902 177,268
76,210 76,210 70,201 6,009
37,440 37,440 36,373 1,067
134,700 134,700 150,063 (15,363)
43,260 43,260 38,246 5,014
399,240 399,240 346,488 52,752
28,775 28,775 51,383 (22,608)
8,530 8,530 17 8,513
2,776 2,775 189 2,586
88,820 88,820 76,067 12,753
819,750 819,750 769,027 50,723
222,810 222,810 207,529 15,281
48,485 48,485 64,808 (16,323}
25,000 25,000 25,000 -
296,295 296,295 297,337 (1,042)
538,431 538,431 1,188,602 (650,171)
73,114 73,114 161,401 (88,287}
611,545 611,545 1,350,003 (738,458)

$ 10,245237 $ 10,245237 § 9424326 § 820,911

85







-

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

indepandent Auditors’ Report

To the City of Sturgeon Bay
Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented comporient unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Sturgeon Bay’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our report thereon which Included an emphasis of maiter paragraph as indicated on page 2 dated

April 11, 2013.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporiing

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Sturgeon Bay,
Wisconsin's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin's

internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aliow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficlency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the City's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough

to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not heen identified. We
did identify a certain deficiency in internal confrol, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses as item 2012-01 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of l[aws,
regutations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which couid have a direct and maierial effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under

Government Auditing Standards.
City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin’s Response to Finding

The City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses. The City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin's response was not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express

no opinion on it.
Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
resuit of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin's
internal controf or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin’s internal confrol and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Aobekoif

Certified Public Accountants
Green Bay, Wisconsin
April 11, 2013

57




CITY OF STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN
Schedule of Findings and Responses
For the Year Ended Dacember 31, 2012

Section | — internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Finding No. Control Deficiencies

2012-01 Preparation of Annual Financial Report

Condition: Current City staff maintains accounting records which reflect the City's financial
transactions; however, preparing the City's annual financial report, including note
disclosures, involves the selection and application of specific accounting principles which
would require additional experience and knowledge. The City contracts with us and our
knowledge of applicable accounting principles, financial statement formats, and note
disclosures to prepare the annual financial report in an efficient manner.

Criterla;  The preparation and review of the annual financial report by staff with experiise in financial
reporting is an internal control intended to prevent, detect and correct a potential omission

or misstatement in the financial statements or notes.

Cause: City management has determined that the additional costs associated with training staff to
become experienced in applicable accounting principles and note disclosures outweigh
the derived benefits.

Effect: Without our involvement, the City may not be able to completely prepare an annual
financial report in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America within an expected time frame.

Recommendation: We recommend the City continue reviewing the annual financial report prepared by
Schenck. While it may not be cost beneficial to train additional staff to completely prepare
the report, a thorough review of this information by appropriate staff of the City Is
necessary to obtain a complete and adequate understanding of the City’s annual financial

report.

Management Management believes the cost for additional staff time and training to prepare year end
Response: reports outweigh the benefits to be received. We will continue to review and approve the

financial reports prepared by Schenck.
Section Il - Compliance and Other Matters

There are no findings related to compliance and other matters that are required to be reported under
governmental auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America for the year ended

December 31, 2012.
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RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to authorize
contracting with a professional consulting service for the Safe Routes to Schools grant
administration.
Respectfully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE
By: Joseph Stutting, Chairperson
RESQOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 28, 2013

wRERIEER

Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of , 2013.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

DATE: May 16, 2013
TITLE: Safe Routes to School grant administration

BACKGROUND:  The Safe Routes fo Schools grant in the amount of $190,994 was awarded fo the
City for the installation of various sidewalk segmenis. The project has been mired in the Wisconsin BOT
approval process for a long time because the project must follow federal review processes. City staff has
attempted to handle the approval process and have made some progress, but the constrmction is still not
ablo to be let. The city needs to have an outside consultant to prepare a repoit on the impact of the new
sidewalks on potential historical properties in the project area and there also are other tasks that need to be
completed for the state to allow the city to go to bids and install the sidewalks. In order to proceed in a
more timely fashion, an option is to hire a consaltant to guide us through all the adininistrative remaining
steps in addition to the aforementioned historical analysis. Expenses for consulting services would be an
eligible portion of the grant, but would reduce the amount of funds left for the actual sidewalk

installation,

Most communities use consultants for the grant adminisiration and the typical cost to develop plans and
specifications and go through the state approval process for SRTS sidewalks can be $40,000 or more
according to the consultants contacted. Because cify engineering staff has already completed some of the
required work, the cost estimated to complete the process is in the $25,000 to $35,000 range, In order fo
cover this expense without overly impacting the amount of sidewalks constructed, one option is eliminate
the proposed sidewalk af the infersection of Maple Street and Duluth Ave. This intersection is slated to be
reconfigured and redesigned as part of the county’s Duluth Avenue project, which is scheduled for
construction in 2015 (or 2016). So the Duluth Ave reconstruction would likely require any new sidewalk
constructed under the SRTS grant to be moved anyway. That sidewalk segment, if removed from the
SRTS project, could still be done as part of the Duluth Ave project, which is anticipated to receive 80%
federal funding, By taking the Maple/Dututh sidewalk out of the SRT'S project, it would free up an
estimated $22,900 that could be reallocated for the consulting services,

The city received estimates for SRTS consulting setvices to camplete the process from three
engineering firms ranging from $25,000 to $35,000, The lowest estimafe is from Donohue and
Associates, who is also the county”s engineer for the design of Duluth Ave, Donochue has experience with
the DOT grant approval process. Final details of a contract need to be developed but the overall cost is
expecied to be only slightly higher than the Duluth Construction estimates,

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee strongly favored the use of a consultant to insure that
work is started as soon as possible,

FISCAL IMPACT: The SRTS grant will cover the expense so there is no fiscal impact to the City. As
noted above, the grant funds spent on consulting setvices decreases the amount that can be spent on actual
sidewalk construction.

RECOMBMENDATION: Authorize the inclusion of professional consuliing services as part of the Safe
Routes to Schools grant and d. contract with Donohue and Associates,

SUBMITTED BY: AZ\S
Al hony Dreples, City Engmeer

REVIEWED BY:

Steve McNeﬂ C1ty d mtstratm

REVIEWED BY: _“/ ), o, (/s

Marty Olejniczak, Cd/ﬁmty Development Dnector
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RECOMMENDATION
TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COMMON COUNCIL:
We, the Finance/Purchasing & Building Committee, hereby recommend to approve the
easement for Wisconsin Public Service gas line along the City-owned parcel at the
corner of Division Road and Shiloh Road.
Respectiully submitted,
FINANCE/PURCHASING & BUILDING
COMMITTEE
By: Joseph Stutting, Chairperson
RESOLVED, that the foregoing recommendation be adopted.

Dated: May 28, 2013

FhkkkkkkE

Introduced by
Moved by Alderperson seconded by
Alderperson that said recommendation be adopted.

Passed by the Council on the day of | , 2013




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Title: Easement for WPS Gas Line — Division Street

Background: Wisconsin Public Service Corporation is requesting an easement
along the City-owned parcel at the corner of Division Road and Shiloh Road, which is
used as the City’s compost site, snow dump site, and dog park. The reason for the
easement is o provide space to place a natural gas pipeline. Due to the slope of the
land and existing culverts, the new pipeline cannot be placed entirely within the road
right-of-way so the easement is needed.

The new pipeline allows the gas mains in the area of the Industrial Park to be looped,
thereby improving overall service. WPS is currently running a new line along Shiloh
Road heading to the County’s asphalt plant south of the City. There already is a gas
main running along Division Road ending at the waste transfer station. Therefore, the
" two lines are only about 900 feet apart so the looping can be. accomplished if the

easement is granted.

The use of the City lot is not impacted by the new easement. The easement’s
location is within the building setback area. The easement area could still be used for
driveways, parking, landscaping and other non-building improvements in the future.

The language in this proposed easement follows the language in the other two
approved easements, which was approved by the City Attorney.

Fiscal Impact: None. The costs for drafting and recording the easements are being
borne by WPS and no compensation is offered.

Recommendation: Approve the easement.

Prepared by: %ﬁ) g,;/éﬁ 5258

Martin Olejniczak / Date
%ﬂunﬂg%evelopment Director
=T o § - 23 /2
Reviewed by: / e, / ~¥ I At
Tony Depies ‘ Date

City Engineer

Reviewed by: _ A7 i1 s /ﬁl}é?/gﬂ %/%Q S-23-14
Stephen McNeil Date
City Administrator




DOCUMENT NUMBER

GAS MAIN EASEMENT

THIS INDENTURE, made this day of
20, between City of Sturgeon Bay, a Municipal Corporation,
hereinafter called "Grantor" for _One and no/100 dollars ($1.00) and/or
other valuable consideration to it paid by WISCONSIN PUBLIC
SERVICE CORPORATION, a Wisconsin Corporation, hereinafter called
"Grantes", receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant unto
said Grantes, its successors and assigns, the perpetual right, permission,
authority, privilege and easement, to lay, maintain and use for the
distribution and/or transmission of natural gas in z line laid under and along
certain easement areas as shown below, or on attached Exhibit "A", on land
owned by said Grantor in the City of Sturgeon Bay, County of Door,
State of Wisconsin, described as follows, to-wit:

All that part of the South half of the Southwest quarter (3 1/2-

Recording Daia

Retum to:
Wisconsin Public Service Corp.
Real Estate Dept.
P.(. Box 19001
Green Bay, WI 54307-9001

SW1/4) of Section 17, Township 27 North, Range 26 East lying
between the former Ahnapes and Western Railway Company right
of way and Division Street EXCEPTING that part described in
Volume 876, Page 13, Document Number 642093, Door County
Records.

The easement area described as follows:;

The southeasterlyl2 feet of the above described parcel lying
northwesterly of and adjacent to the northwesterly line of Division
Street.

Also

A Temporary Construction Easement for an additional 10 feet in
width beyond the easement rights granted herein to be used during the
installation of the gas line. These rights expire after the project has
been completed and the Grantor’s property has been propetly restored.

Parcel Identification Number
281-68-17001102

The Grantee does herewith agree to the following conditions and privileges granted herein:

1. To pay, in addition to the consideration paid for this easement, for any and all damages to said premises
occurring at any time in exercising the rights acquired herein. Damage payments shall not include trees growing
within the right-of-way, or branches of (rees growing outside the tight-of-way that are encroaching within the

right-of-way.




2. 'That it will refill the trench in which said main is laid, promptly and properly tamp the same and resiore
the surface of the ground, and if the Grantee shall at any future time open said trench for the purpose of repairing,
renewing or removing said main, it will, as soon as said work is done, restore the surface of the ground and that all
work performed by the Grantee on said land will be performed in a proper work-manlike manner, and that during the

progress of the work, the Grantee will properly safeguard said french.

3. That it will construct the line as specified in PSC135 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code and the
Wisconsin Gas Code.

4. Grantee shall indemnify hold Grantor harmless from and against any liability associated with Grantee’s use or
occupation of the Easement Atea, except where such liability arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of Grantor.

The Grantor does grant to the Grantee the following rights and privileges as follows:

1. The right to enter upon the easement described above for the purpose of laying, patrolling, repairing,
renewing, or removing said main and to do any and all other such acts as necessary in the proper installation,

maintenance, safeguarding and operation of said main.

2. The right to go upon the Grantor's property outside of the easement right-of-way for the purpose of
gaining access to the right-of-way in the event direct access to the right-of-way is not possible. The Grantee shall
notify the Grantor, when possible, before going upon the Grantor's property, except in the event of an emergency.

3. 'The right, from time to fime, to control all brush and frees within the easement and 1i ght-of-way area by
cutting, trimming, chemically treating and/or other means as determined by the Grantee.

The Grantor does herewith further agree:

1, That, within the limits of the easement, it will not construct any building, allow any improvement to be
placed or lower the now existing grade more +han 4 inches without first securing the prior written consent of the
Grantee. This agreement is to insure the conformance of the use of the easement with the Wisconsin Gas Safety

Code and the Grantee's construction standards.

2. In the event any improvement or installation made by the Grantee in the area of the easement described
herein shall be damaged or destroyed through the act or neglect of Grantor, Grantor's successor in title, agent,
employee and/or any party in possession of the real property subject fo the easement herein granted, as the case may
be, the owner of the easement parcel shall reimburse the Grantee to the full extent of the Grantee’s total cost of
tepair or replacement of said damage. Such sum shall be limited so as not 1o exceed the municipal statutory limited
liability limit while the owner is the City of Sturgeon Bay, as this agreement shall not be interpreted to way
municipal immunity of the City of Siurgeon Bay.

This agreement shall be binding on the parties hereto, and their heirs, personal repres entatives, SUCCESSOIS
and assigns.

The parties agrec and understand that certain parts of this form of easement may not be appropriate o the
particular circumstances as concerns the Grantor's propeity and that certain clavses may have been deleted in order
to conform the form to the particular circumstances and that this document is executed in duplicate, the Grantee's
copy having been recorded and the Grantor's copy having been tetained by the Granfor.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, has caused these presents to be executed in its corporate
name by its proper officers duly authorized and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed the day and year first

above written,

City of Sturgeon Bay
Corporate Name
Sign Name
Print Name & Title
Sign Name
Print Name & Title

STATE OF )

) 88
COUNTY OF )
Personally came before me this day of ,20____, the above named
its and its

"~ of the above-named Corporation, to me known to be the persons and officers who
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed and delivered the same as and for the
act and deed of said Corporation.

Notary Public, State of
My Commission Expires:

This instrument draffed by: DE Mathys

IFRIS No. 033
Location — Sturgeon Bay




jon Rd

IS

v

ion easement -

1SS

x

WPS gas transm

compost

1
o
%)
| 9
[
[n )
=
=

4
=
(s
(o'
D
o

O

273
[u)

C

te,

snow dump si

Sl

o
—
o
o~
-
o™
e
&
=

400 600 800

100 200

0



From: Peot, Gerald J <GJPect@wiscensinpublicservice.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 7:57 AM
To: : Mathys, Douglas E

Ce: Olejniczak, Marty

Subject: RE: Division Street

Marty as part of the project we were going to loop our gas system an Division 5t since the existing system was only 900°
away at the waste center, this also helps the reliability for the city. However there is a stone culvert in the Ravine that
we cannot bore because we are hitting rock. The R/W appears to be only 60 which is all steep slopes through the ravine
so in order to open cut it with a backhoe we need to be on city property. Upon review with Brian Spetz and Tony Depies
they advisad us to get an easemnent and they would be fine with our location {once restorad of course). There is also a
telephone already buried here. We would be between that and the road R/W on the west side.

Jerry Peot
Sr. Regional Gas Eng. | Two Rivers | Wisconsin Public Service

§20-657-1815

920-655-0522 celf

920-657-1821 fax
gipeot@wisconsinpublicservice.com

www.wisconsinpublicservice.com

From: Mathys, Douglas E

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 6:39 AM
To: Paot, Gerald J

Cc: 'Olginiczak, Marty'

Subject: FW: Division Street

Jerry,

Can you respond to Marty?

Doug Mathys

Integrys Business Support
Real Estate Department
920-433-1383

demathys@integrysgroup.com
From: Olejniczak, Marty [mailto:MOleiniczak@sturaeanbaywi.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Mathys, Douglas E
Subject: RE: Division Street

Doug:

| don’t recall Jerry talking to me about an easement along Division Road. Where is this line heading to? The County pit is
to the south, not north along Division Rd.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

DATE: June 6, 2013

TITLE: Paving Program

BACKGROUND: A bid was received from the only qualified paver in this area for the City’s
Asphalt paving progranm. Northeast Asphalt submitted a bid of $135,170.00 to complete the
installation of 2,000 tons of asphalt, ($67.59 per ton installed) which includes the removal of
the old pavement and any grading work that may be necessary. The Sireet Department will
provide the trucking needed to remove the asphalt and new road base that is needed, which is
how we have completed this program in the past.

FISCAL IMPACT: The $350,000 asphalt paving budget is adequate to complete the work on
this program as well as the work previously bid on N.4™ and W. Oak ($135,170 and
$204,000 respectively).

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the contract with Northeast Asphalt to complete our asphalt
paving program for 2043 in thegstimated amount of $135,170.

SUBMITTED BY:

fhony Depies, City Enginr |
St ge McNeif, City Administrator
REVIEWED BY: (3 de)e s /ﬁﬂ;f}(@

Val Clarizio, Treasurer

REVIEWED BY:




Section 004204

Bid Schedule

Estimated

Quantity :
Item Description Unit 4th Unit Price Line item total
Mobilization LS 1 8 100,008 1.1 00,00

N 7 T
Remove Asphalt road T
pavement SY 9800 §0A80 s 9{{%&(); oo
Remove concrete Sidewalk : '
and driveways SF 0 § N/ A $ M [ &
Remove and Curb & Guiter LF 0 § WA $ MA
Conerete Curb, 30-Inch P 0 [§ N[A |s N(p
Concrete Sidewallk SF 0 § N[ A 3 MIA
Asphaltic Binder Course, 2- o .
Toch Asphalt TON 1150 |§ bAhA0 s 11,930.00
Asphaitio Surface ) '
Course,1.5-Inch - TON 850 g (95 AD| $ 631 TAD. 00
Bid Amowunt

$135,116.00.

The engineer's estimate of the work to be done under the specifications are to be
considered as only approximate and are notto be held as entitling the contractor to any
claim for extra time or to any other claim of damage if the quantity of work stated should
prove to be greater or iess than here estimated.

ADDENDUM NO. 1




To furnish all labor, materia] tools and eq‘uipm'ent necessary in connection with this

Contract as specified amount to a total the Bid Amount of: $ 135, 1 '1 0,00
ﬂﬂclm mo’\mfhﬂmrm Cue Hfml Waind. poe hurdied 5(’)\]'6&% dollawrg

(Written amount) m’éz@f@ cents.
Signature (BJAM M A -

By Tyian X Dok RN AQAYT

Address \900 Bnsen @r\\c Bz %au ) 54365
E-mail address_TaS @ N\<casphall, oy

Phone No. S120-444-0543

Dated _(0-5-\23

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
' ) ss

County of_ TvOLon, )
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this Eﬁh day of _¢ W , 2013

Notary PublicV N
My Commission Expires: \ Q"Q&\ \“‘%

ADDENDUM NO, 1




